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Word From The President

Welcome

Thank you, we appreciate your interest in Allied Finance
Adjusters Conference Inc. I would like to tell you a little bit
about our members and our Repossession Association. My
name is George Badeen and I am President of Allied Finance
Adjusters Conference Inc. We are a national trade association
of automobile repossession agencies, which is dedicated to
the advancement and continuing education of our craft. Our
repossession association was founded in 1936 and is consid-
ered the oldest trade Association of its kind in the nation. All
our members are independent businessmen and women. 

This directory contains the most current listing of qualified
Allied agents. Our members are required to attend RSIG
training and certification classes in their individual states, in
that licensing laws and requirements are state specific. Our
members also go through a rigorous approval process to
gain membership in our repossession association. Our 
members are located throughout the United States. If you
do not find an agent in an area of the country to service
your needs, call our home office for referral. All our agents
are properly licensed fully insured and are covered by the
Allied Client Protection Bond of $ 1,000,000.00. Each 
member of Allied is bound by a strict code of Ethics.

Our executive committee requests your cooperation in
reporting any improper performances by any member of
this association to our executive Secretary at our home
office at 1-800-843-1232. We assure you that as a valued 
customer our Grievance-Guidance Committees will adjudi-
cate the situation to everyone’s satisfaction. 

Sincerely,

George Badeen 

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.

George Badeen

About Allied Finance Adjusters, Conference, Inc.

Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA) is the largest, not-for-profit, national trade
association of certified, bonded and compliant recovery professionals. AFA
has lead the industry as the fist trade association to offer its members
CFPB Training & ongoing continuing education. 

AFA Members are the most professional in the industry at locating and
repossessing collateral on behalf of all lending institutions including,
banks, credit unions, financial institutions, rental & leasing companies, buy
here pay here, auto, truck and equipment dealerships. 

All new AFA Members must pass rigorous physical office inspections and
background checks. AFA does not support "Phantom" or "Ghost" offices
period. All AFA members are independent professional business operators
and are covered by the AFA $1,000,000 client protection bond. 

For more information please contact our home office (800) 843-1232.
"Professionals Hire Professionals"

AFA CODE OF ETHICS
To serve the business of finance with loyalty, and to cooperate with the
finance industry, its executives, collections managers and representa-
tives, in the proper handling of assignments.

To conduct ourselves as to command respect and confidence.

To promote by an unvarying attitude of fairness, by competence, by
integrity, and by a proper respect for the persons with whom we have
dealings, good will toward business and finance.

To approach investigations and adjustments with an unprejudiced and
open mind.

To make truthful and unbiased reports of facts, as we find them.

To resist influences tending to produce improper alliances, and to serve
our clients fearlessly.

To render equitable bills, and to strive for economy in expense.

To refrain from improper solicitation.

To render the highest quality of service.

To work in harmony with one another and with our clients so as to foster
cordial relationships among ourselves and with the finance fraternity.
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Board of Directors

EXECUT IVE  COMMIT TEE

George Badeen
President

MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJ. INC.
DETROIT, MI

James Osselburn
2nd Vice President

CERTIFIED AUTO RECOVERY,
VERONA, PA

Stephanie Findley
Executive Secretary

I R SERVICES
SUGAR LAND, TX

Carl Purvis
Past President
FEDERAL AUTO
RECOVERY
ATLANTA, GA

Bryan Finn
Treasurer

NATIONAL ASSET 
RECOVERY 

SPECIALISTS, INC., 
BEREA, OH

Jamie Hernandez
1st Vice President

PHANTOM TOWING & RECOVERY
OZONE PARK, NY

Ryan Vaughn
Rocky Mountain
HEARTLAND 
RECOVERY, INC.
TOPEKA, KS

D IV I S IONAL  D IRECTORS

Manny Sousa
Northeastern

NEW ENGLAND ASSOCIATES
BRIDGEWATER, MA

J.T. Worley
Central

SELECT RECOVERY AGENTS, INC.
MILWAUKEE, WI

Ben Edwards
Southeastern

TITAN RECOVERY AND COLLECTION
SERVICES, AUSTELL, GA

Josh Niles
Southwestern

ABSOLUTE TOWING AND RECOVERY
FORT SMITH, AR

Richard Sprute
Pacific Coast

AUTO 
REPOSSESSION, LLC
BEAVERTON, OR
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Allied Committee Chairpersons

David Keever
Bond Committee

MIDWEST RECOVERY 
CLEVELAND, OH

James Osselburn
Convention Committee

CERTIFIED AUTO
RECOVERY, INC.
VERONA, PA

James Osselburn
Technology Committee

CERTIFIED AUTO
RECOVERY, INC.
VERONA, PA

Kurt Schwebe
Grievance Committee
BADGERLAND AUTO
RECOVERY, INC.
GREENDALE, WI

Barbara Scheele
Membership Committee

SUN WEST 
RECOVERY, INC.

PORT CHARLOTTE, FL

Chuck Cowherd
Marketing Committee

ACTION AUTO 
RECOVERY

LOS ANGELES, CA

Jeanne Lewis
Education Committee
PRATT ADJUSTMENT

BUREAU
DENVER, CO

Doug Pritchett
Bylaws Committee
CTP ENTERPRISES
LUBBOCK, TX

Continued on next page

Allied finance Adjusters Conference,
Inc. (“Allied”) hereby issues this self-
insuring bond up to the amount of
$1,000,000 during the current fiscal
year to indemnify Lenders, Allied
Members, their agents, servants and
employees, Allied, its Officers and Directors, its agents, servants and employ-
ees, pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth below.

Who is covered: Those persons who are entitled to be indemnified under the
terms of this Bond are collectively referred to as the “Indemnitees” and they
are grouped into three categories, (1) Lenders engaging the above identified
Allied Member, (2) Allied Itself and (3) The individual Officers, Directors and
Members of Allied. Lenders, which are indemnified under the terms set forth
herein, shall assign all of their rights, title and interest in any loan underlying
the subject of the underlying repossession, as a condition of indemnification,
by either (1) electronic transmission over the Allied Web site, or (2) on an
approved Allied form with the proper hold harmless clause as contained in
the current Allied Directory of Approved Members. 

The following actions which cause a loss to a qualified Lender are covered:
a) Loss of money security or property up to the amount of this Bond which
results directly from any fraudulent or dishonest act committed by any Allied
member. 1) Fraudulent or dishonest acts are defined to mean any acts com-
mitted by an Allied member or an employee of said member with the express
intent to cause the Lender to sustain such loss and to obtain financial benefit
for the Allied member or his/her employees other than salary, bonus commis-
sion, or other benefits or emoluments earned in the normal course of
employment, whether acting alone or in collusion with others. 

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC. 
$1,000,000 CLIENT PROTECTION BOND

Allied finance Adjusters Conference,
Inc. (“Allied”) hereby issues this 
self-insuring bond up to the
amount of $1,000,000 during the
above period to indemnify Lenders,
Allied Members, their agents, 
servants and employees, Allied, its
Officers and Directors, its agents,
servants and employees, pursuant
to the terms and conditions set
forth below.

1) Who is covered
Those persons who are entitled to be indemnified
under the terms of this Bond are collectively referred to
as the “Indemnitees” and they are grouped into three
categories, (1) Lenders engaging the above identified
Allied Member, (2) Allied Itself and (3) The individual
Officers, Directors and Members of Allied.

Definitions:
a) Lender: A Lender must search the member through
the Allied website to verify the member is in good
standing with the Association, and which has the
authority to assign accounts that are either delinquent
or in default.  

b) Allied: Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc

c) Officers and Directors: The officers and Directors of
Allied either collectively or individually.

2) Method of Assignment of Accounts 
for Repossession.
Lenders, which are indemnified under the terms set
forth herein, shall assign all of their rights, title and
interest in any loan underlying the subject of the
underlying repossession, as a condition of indemnifica-
tion, by either (1) electronic transmission over the

Allied Web site, or (2) on an approved Allied form with
the proper hold harmless clause as contained in the cur-
rent Allied Directory of Approved Members. 

The following actions which cause a loss to a 
qualified Lender are covered:

a) Loss of money security or property up to the amount
of this Bond which results directly from any fraudulent
or dishonest act committed by any Allied member.

1) Fraudulent or dishonest acts are defined to mean
any acts committed by an Allied member or an
employee of said member with the express intent to
cause the Lender to sustain such loss and to obtain
financial benefit for the Allied member or his/her
employees other than salary, bonus commission, or
other benefits or emoluments earned in the normal
course of employment, whether acting alone or in
collusion with others.

2) Bonding conditions, limits, and conditions:

a) A loss is covered only if reported within 30
days of discovery or 30 days from occurrence.
However, in no event will a loss be covered if
reported more than 90 days after occurrence.

Finance Adjusters

By these Presents, effective as of 12:01 a.m. on the first day of January 2013 to the thirty-first day of
December 2013, that Allied finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. (“Allied”) hereby issues this self-insur-
ing bond up to the amount of $1,000,000 during the above period to indemnify Lenders, Allied
Members, their agents, servants and employees, Allied, its Officers and Directors, its agents, servants
and employees, pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth below.

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC.
$1,000,000 CLIENT PROTECTION BOND

www.AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
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$1,000,000 Client Protection Bond

Bonding conditions, limits, and conditions: 
a) A loss is covered only if reported within 30 days of discovery or 30 days from
occurrence. However, in no event will a loss be covered if reported more than
90 days after occurrence. 

b) No legal action shall be filed for a period of 120 days from the date of report-
ing the loss unless a formal rejection of the claim is sent in writing to the
claimant prior to the expiration of the 120-day period. Thereafter suit shall be
filed within one year from the reported date of loss or 120 days from the date
of rejection whichever is shorter. 

c) This bond shall apply only to a loss sustained within any of the fifty (50)
United States and the District of Columbia and does not apply to the
Continental section of the directory. 

d) This bond shall not apply to a loss that may be sustained due to war, insur-
rection, or revolution or in any acts or incidents thereto. 

e) This bond will not apply to losses due to accounting or arithmetical errors or
omissions or due in loss or destruction of books of accounts or records due to
acts of God. 

f ) This bond shall not apply to losses incurred due to loss or surrender of mon-
eys, securities, or any other property as a result of threat of bodily injury to a
person or to cause damage to the premises of any Allied member or his/her
property. 

g) This bond shall not apply to a loss if the loss has to be determined by inven-
tory or a profit and loss computation. 

h) This bond shall not apply unless all remedies available to the Indemnitee
have been exhausted and the claim has been legally adjudicated. 

i) This bond shall not apply to any claim for the loss or potential loss of income
all inclusive due to a loss covered by this bond, nor for damages arising from a
loss covered under this bond as to costs, fines, or fees incurred by the insured in
establishment of the existence of costs. 

j) This bond shall not apply to loss due to nuclear radiation or radioactive con-
tamination or to any acts or conditions relative to the foregoing. 

k) In no event shall this bond be liable for any loss as to securities or properties
pledged as additional collateral which secure in addition to said title and con-
tract of said loan. Allied’s liability shall in no way exceed the loan value of the
subject vehicle as listed in the National Automotive Dealers Association (NADA)
official used car guide for the year, month and region of the occurrence of loss
or reported date of loss. 

l) In the event of a payment of loss by this bond, Allied Finance Adjusters

Conference, Inc. shall assume all rights of subrogation. At that time, all of the
claimants rights of recovery against a person or organization shall be deemed
“settled” and the insured shall deliver any and all instruments, papers, and
information to Allied and do whatever else is necessary to

secure and transfer such rights to Allied. The insured shall do nothing to prej-
udice such rights. m) The coverage granted herein shall in no way be adopted
or adjusted directly or indirectly to the benefit of any other carrier or bailee
for hire. For more information on our bond contact Home Office. 

Duration of bond coverage:
The coverage of this bond shall be effective at 12:01 am on the first day of
January 2015 to the thirty-first day of December 2015. Only full members
listed on the Allied website are covered by this instrument.

Any and all losses or claims under this bond shall be bound by the specific
provisions of this instrument or any subsequent rider in effect as of the date
of occurrence or date of discovery and shall not be affected by any exten-
sions or modifications.

Formerly known as the Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief Act of 1940.

The following link offers detailed info and further resources on the
subject:
http://www.justice.gov/crt/spec_topics/military/scra.php

If you cannot access the internet and are in need of further assis-
tance, contact the home office and information can be mailed to you.
(800) 843-1232

For more information Visit: 
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com/Lenders.aspx

Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA)
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Sample Confirmation Letter/Mission Statement

AFA MISSION STATEMENT
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference Inc. is a nonprofit national
association of individuals who own and operate repossession 
companies. We are committed to the promotion of excellence 
within our profession. Allied will do this by educating our 
members and those associated with the finance industry 
regarding innovations, changes and improvements that affect 
this trade and give them the opportunity to exchange knowledge,
experience and ideas in a collaborative environment.

LETTER SAMPLE CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE

TO:   ALLIED MEMBER:

RE:

This is your authorization to act as our agents to collect and/or 
repossess, on sight, the above collateral which is covered by default
contract. This will certify that we have the right to immediate 
possession of this collateral.

We hereby agree to indemnify and hold you harmless from and
against any and all claims, actions, suits, losses, damages and liabilities,
including attorney fees and costs of defense, arising from any 
contention or allegation, whether well founded or otherwise, based 
on any acts of conduct of you or your agents which are reasonably 
necessary to effectuate the purpose of this assignment, except 
damages of the property caused by you or your agents' negligence
and/or wrongful conduct of you or your agents.

You are not to reassign if no longer in your service area.

Report findings and send detailed report with your invoice.

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS FORWARDED TO YOU OVER THE 
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC., COVER.

Thank you
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Alabama

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle

DMV Phone 334-242-1170

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by lienholder

Title State Yes. Vehicles not more than 35 model years 
old. Travel trailer & mobile homes not more 
than 20 model years old.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes, before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. 

Social Security Number Prefixes 416-424

Area Codes 205, 251, 256, 334

Bordering States Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, & Tennessee

State Abbreviation AL
State Nickname The Heart of Dixie

State Capital Montgomery
State Population 4,822,023
State Largest City Birmingham

State Size 50,744 sq miles
State Flower Camellia

State Bird Northern Flicker
State Song "Alabama”

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue

P.O. Box 1331
Montgomery, AL 36102 

Bud Wilkins

Shane Johnson

Birmingham
OMNI RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 12/1/2008
Member ID 367

Physical 2602 Alton Road, 
Birmingham, Alabama 35210

Mailing PO Box 55423, Birmingham, Alabama 35210
Phone 205-833-2733

Fax 205-838-1160
Email omnialabama@omnirecovery.net
Web www.OmniRecovery.net

Tuscumbia
SPECIAL SERVICES TRANSPORT, LLC

Member Since 4/11/2012
Member ID 742

Physical 5035 Wilson Dam Rd., 
Tuscumbia, Alabama 35674

Mailing PO Box 740386, Tuscumbia, Alabama 35674
Phone 256-383-0528

Fax 256-381-3040
Email sstreposervices@comcast.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Athens, Cherokee, Danville, Decatur, Double
Springs, Florence, Haleyville, Hamilton, Hartselle, Huntsville,
Killen, Madison, Moulton, Muscle Shoals, Phil Campbell, Red
Bay, Rogersville, Russellville, Sheffield, Tuscumbia
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Alaska

License & Registration Information
Department Of Public Safety

5700 East Tudor Rd.
Anchorage, AK 99507 

State Abbreviation AK
State Nickname The Last Frontier

State Capital Juneau
State Population 731,449
State Largest City Anchorage

State Size 570,641 sq miles
State Flower Forget-Me-Not

State Bird Willow Ptarmigan
State Song "Alaska's Flag"

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. 
Except for personalized plates

DMV Website www.doa.alaska.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 907-269-5551

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes all vehicles moved or driven on 
highways. Boats, Snow Machines & ATV's 
Registration only.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes 574

Area Codes 907

Bordering States None

Fairbanks
BANKER’S COLLECTION CO., INC.

Member Since 10/1/2012
Member ID 826

Physical 618 Gaffney Rd., Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
Mailing PO Box 70039, Fairbanks, Alaska 99707
Phone 907-456-2830

Fax 907-456-2801
Email bankers@alaska.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Craig Chausse
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.azdot.gov/mvd

DMV Phone 928-774-1491

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest Held by ADOT until satisfied.

Title State Yes all vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt but must be 
registered .

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem. 

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 526, 527, 600, 601, 764, 765

Area Codes 480, 520, 602, 623, 928

Bordering States California, Colorado, New Mexico, 
Nevada & Utah

State Abbreviation AZ
State Nickname The Grand 

Canyon State
State Capital: Phoenix

State Population 6,553,255
State Largest City Phoenix

State Size 113,595 sq miles
State Flower Saguaro Cactus

Blossom
State Bird Cactus Wren
State Song "Arizona"

License & Registration Information
Arizona Department Of Transportation

P.O. Box 2100,
Phoenix, AZ 85001 

LAKE HAVASU CITY

TRI-STATE RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 7/12/2006
Member ID 262

Physical 1642 McCulloch Blvd. #332, 
Lake Havasu, Arizona 86403

Mailing 1642 McCulloch Blvd. #332, 
Lake Havasu, Arizona 86403

Phone 928-854-9042
Fax 928-854-9043

Email joelholmes@tristaterecovery.com
Web www.tristaterecovery.com

Joel Holmes

Dan Ketterer

Phoenix
RELIABLE RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/3/2004
Member ID 220

Physical 2401 W. McDowell Rd., 
Phoenix, Arizona 85009

Mailing 2401 W. McDowell Rd., 
Phoenix, Arizona 85009

Phone 623-934-3599
Fax 623-934-3859

Email dan@reliablerecoveryllc.com
Web www.reliablerecoveryllc.com

Service Area  Ahwatukee, Anthem, Apache Junction,
Avondale, Black Canyon City, Buckeye, Carefree, Casa Grade,
Cave Creek, Chandler, Chandler Heights, El Mirage, Fountain
Hills, Gilbert, Glendale, Goodyear, Higley, Laveen, Litchfield
Park, Maricopa, Mesa, New River, Paradise Valley, Peoria,
Phoenix, Queen Creek, Scottsdale, Sun City, Sun City West,
Surprise, Tempe, Tolleson, Tonopah, Waddell, Youngtown



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 19

Arizona

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  18

Arizona

Jordan Sawalqah

Jeff DryerMichael 
Van Winkle

Erin Housey

Phoenix
RECOVERY MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 10/11/2011
Member ID 679

License D06549203
Physical PO Box 71515, Phoenix, Arizona 85050
Mailing PO Box 71515, Phoenix, Arizona 85050
Phone 602-424-9540

Toll Free 888-393-6880
Fax 602-489-7277

Email info@rmsrecovery.net
Web www.rmsrecovery.net

Service Area  Avondale, Buckeye, Casa Grande, Chandler,
Gilbert, Glendale, Globe, Goodyear, Laveen, Maricopa, Mesa,
Payson, Peoria, Phoenix, Prescott, Sacaton, Scottsdale,
Surprise, Tempe, Tolleson

Phoenix
SOUTHWEST RECOVERY

Member Since 9/7/2011
Member ID 661

Physical 528 S. Robson, Mesa, Arizona 85210
Mailing PO Box 4706, Mesa, Arizona 85211
Phone 480-699-0138

Fax 480-962-5377
Email southwest123456@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Anthem, Apache Junction, Avondale, Casa
Grande, Cave Creek, Chandler, El Mirage, Fountain Hills,
Gilbert, Glendale, Good Year, Litchfi eld, Mesa, Peoria,
Phoenix, Queen Creek, Scottsdale, Sun City, Surprise, Tempe

Phoenix
DESERT AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 4/12/2012
Member ID 751

License D03363627
Physical 1019 S. 30th Ave., Phoenix, Arizona 85009
Mailing PO Box 39095, Phoenix, Arizona 85069
Phone 602-841-0100

Fax 602-246-6407
Email repo@desertautorecovery.com
Web www.desertautorecovery.com

Service Area  Apache Junction, Avondale, Buckeye,
Carefree, Chandler, El Mirage, Gilbert, Glendale, Goodyear,
Laveen, Mesa, Paradise Valley, Peoria, Phoenix, Queen Creek,
Scottsdale, Sun City, Surprise, Tempe, Tolleson

Phoenix
ALPHA TOWING & RECOVERY COMPANY, LLC

Member Since 5/8/2012
Member ID 766

License 26-4043481
Physical 1838 S. 5th Ave., Phoenix, Arizona 85003
Mailing PO Box 42465, Phoenix, Arizona 85080
Phone 602-258-3298

Fax 602-252-1728
Email alphacoversaz@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Anthem, Avondale, Buckeye, Carefree, Cave
Creek, Chandler, El Mirage, Florence, Gilbert, Glendale,
Goodyear, Litchfi eld Park, Peoria, Phoenix, Queen Creek,
Scottsdale, Sun City - Sun City West, Surprise, Tempe,
Youngtown
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Arizona

Ryan Johnston

Rodney
Honberger

Robert Bozarth

Colin Port

Tuscon
A FAST GROUP, LLC

Member Since 2/26/2007
Member ID 298

Physical 3220 S. Dodge Blvd. #5, 
Tuscon, Arizona 85713

Mailing 5425 E. Broadway Blvd., 
Tuscon, Arizona 85711

Phone 520-909-3984
After Hours 520-631-2741

Fax 520-584-0504
Email ed@afastgroup.com
Web www.afastrecovery.com

Tucson
AUTOMOBILE RECOVERY SERVICES OF ARIZONA, INC.

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 718

License B11268956
Physical 4402 E. Tennessee Street, 

Tucson, Arizona 85714
Mailing PO Box 17237, Tucson, Arizona 85731
Phone 520-747-0699

Fax 520-747-3124
Email rcbozarth@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area   Benson, Bisbee, Casa Grande, Chandler,
Coolidge, Douglas, Florence, Gilbert, Green Valley, Hereford,
Marana, Mesa, Nogales, Queen Creek, Safford, Sahuarita,
Sierra Vista, Sonoita, Tucson, Willcox

Phoenix
B.O.L.O. AUTO RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 9/24/2014
Member ID 1209

Physical 611 N. Golden Key St., 
Gilbert, Arizona 85233

Mailing 611 N. Golden Key St., 
Gilbert, Arizona 85233

Phone 480-497-5598
Fax 480-497-5599

Email info@boloautorecovery.com
Web www.boloautorecovery.com

Phoenix
INNOVATIVE RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 9/1/2012
Member ID 814

Physical 1742 E. University Dr., 
Phoenix, Arizona 85034

Mailing 24654 N. Lake Pleasant Pkwy. #103448, 
Peoria, Arizona 85383

Phone 623-866-2360
Fax 623-242-6518

Email customerservice@irs-llc.com
Web www.irs-llc.com

Service Area  Anthern, Avondale, Buckeye, Chandler, El
Mirage, Gilbert, Glendale, Litchfield Park, Maricopa, Mesa,
New River, Peoria, Phoenix, Scottsdale, Sun City, Surprise,
Tempe, Tolleson, Tonopah, Wickenburg
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/motorVehicle

DMV Phone: 501-682-4692

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Issued by the Arkansas towing and 
recovery board.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Title State: Yes. All Vehicles driven or moved 
on highways. Boats are exempt but must 
be registered.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 429-432,676-679

Area Codes: 479, 501, 870

Bordering States: Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma, 
Tennessee & Texas

State Nickname The Natural State
State Capital Little Rock

State Population 2,966,369
State Largest City Little Rock

State Size 52,068 sq miles
State Flower Apple Blossom

State Bird Northern
Mockingbird

State Song "Arkansas"
License & Registration Information

Department Of Finance
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O. Box 1272
Little Rock, AR 77203 

Fort Smith
ABSOLUTE TOWING AND RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 7/6/2010
Member ID 493

License L880956
Physical 4617 Jennylind Rd., 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72903
Mailing PO Box181414, Fort Smith, Arkansas 72918
Phone 479-434-6700

Fax 479-242-2277
Email josh@absolutetowingonline.com
Web www.absolutetowingonline.com

Service Area  Arkansas: Alma, Bentonville, Booneville,
Centerton, Charleston, Clarksville, Fayetteville, Greenwood,
Hackett, Rogers, Siloam Springs, Springdale, Van Buran
Oklahoma: Broken Arrow, Muskogee, Poteau, Sallisaw,
Stilwell, Tulsa

Josh Niles

Mark Condren

Fort Smith
AMVET, LLC

Member Since 12/7/2010
Member ID 547

Physical 7104 Texas Road, 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72908

Mailing 7104 Texas Road, 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72908

Phone 479-434-6845
Fax 479-434-6846

Email amvet@rocketmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Arkansas: Fayetteville, Rogers, Springdale
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Repossession State Trade Association California Association of Licensed 
Repossessors (CALR)

Repossession State Trade Link www.calr.org/

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for personalized plates.
DMV Website www.dmv.ca.gov
DMV Phone 800-777-0133

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by
the state. (BSIS)

Repossession Laws www.bsis.ca.gov/about_us/
laws/collateral_law.shtml

Verify Agent License www.bsis.ca.gov/forms_pubs/
online_services/verify_license.shtml

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways. 

Mobile Homes affixed to a foundation are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.
Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem. 

Option of 10 day extension.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.
Social Security Number Prefixes 545-573,602-626

Area Codes 209, 213, 310, 323, 408, 415, 424, 442, 510, 530, 
559, 562, 619, 626, 650, 657, 661, 707, 714, 747, 
760, 805, 818, 831, 858, 909, 916, 925, 949, 951

Bordering States Arizona, Nevada & Oregon

State Abbreviation CA
State Nickname The Golden State

State Capital Sacramento
State Population 38,041,430
State Largest City Los Angeles

State Size 155,959 sq miles
State Flower Golden Poppy

State Bird California Quail
State Song "I Love You 

California"

License & Registration Information
Dept. Of Motor Vehicles, Div. Of Registration

P.O. Box 942869
Sacramento, CA 94269 

Charles Palazzolo

Rocky Bayless

Bakersfield
LEON’S QUALITY ADJUSTERS INC

Member Since 10/1/2009
Member ID 424

License RA 1231
Physical 3201 K Street, Bakersfield, California 93301
Mailing PO BOX 347, Bakersfield, California 93302
Phone 661-328-6300

Toll Free 888-556-5669
Fax 661-328-6330

Email kern347@sbcglobal.net
Web www.kerncountyrecovery.com

Service Area  Arvin, Buttonwillow, Caliente, Delano, Ducor,
Earlimart, Fellows, Frazier Park, Glennville, Keene, Kernville,
Lake Isabela, Lamont, Lebec, Lost Hills, Maricopa, McFarland,
McKittrick, Porterville, Richgrove, Shafter, Springville, Taft,
Tehachapi, Terra Bela, Wasco, Weldon, Wofford Heights

Arcadia
COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 1/7/2011
Member ID 562

License RA 1234
Physical PO Box 708, Monrovia, California 91017
Mailing PO Box 708, Monrovia, California 91017
Phone 626-443-2277

After Hours 626-945-0205
Toll Free 800-537-7376

Fax 626-443-1093
Email assignment@carsrecoveryla.com
Web www.carsrecoveryla.com

Service Area  Burbank, Costa Mesa, Glendale, Inglewood,
Long Beach, Los Angeles, Orange, Palm Springs, Pasadena,
Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino, Santa Ana, Santa
Clarita, Torrance, West Covina, Whittier
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California

Fresno
LEON’S QUALITY ADJUSTERS

Member Since 10/1/2009
Member ID 427
License: RA 787

Physical 4940 E. Pontiac Way, 
Fresno, California 93727

Mailing 4940 E. Pontiac Way, 
Fresno, California 93727

Phone 559-277-7100
Toll Free 800-545-4484

Fax 559-277-7105
Email lqaoffice@sbcglobal.net
Web www.leonsqualityadjusters.com

Service Area  Atwater, Auberry, Chowchilla, Coalinga,
Coarsegold, Corcoran, Cutler, Dinuba, Exeter, Farmersville,
Firebaugh, Fowler, Hanford, Kerman, Kinsburg, Legrand,
Lemoore, Lindsey, Madera, Mendota, Merced, Oakhurst,
Orosi, Parlier, Planada, Raymond, Reedley, Riverdale, Sanger,
Selma, Tipton,Tulare, Visalia, Winton, Woodlake

Paul Alkhoury Leon Scroggins

Jeff Ramirez

Fairfield
MIDNIGHT EXPRESS REPOSSESSIONS

Member Since 1/1/2010
Member ID 454

License: RA 735
Physical 500 Parker Rd., Fairfield, California 94533
Mailing PO Box 775, Vacaville, California 94533
Phone 707-422-0993

After Hours 707-580-1394
Fax 707-422-0979

Email midnight@repossessor.com
Web www.repossessor.com

El Centro
SAN DIEGO ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/28/2013
Member ID 883

License RA 1598
Physical 430 W. State St., El Centro, California 92243
Mailing PO Box 1930, Spring Valley, California 91979
Phone 619-501-5335

Fax 619-501-9719
Email office@sandiegoassetrecovery.com
Web www.SanDiegoAssetRecovery.com

Fremont
ACTIVE AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/9/2014
Member ID 1039

License RA 1009
Physical Fremont, California 94538
Mailing PO Box 535, Fremont, California 94537
Phone 510-490-1200

Fax 510-490-1568
Email activeautorecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Stacy Truelson

Barbara Biddy

Fresno
AFFILIATED RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 9/7/2011
Member ID 664

License RA 738
Physical 4590 N. Bendel Avenue, 

Fresno, California 93722
Mailing 4590 N. Bendel Avenue, 

Fresno, California 93722
Phone 559-275-2226

Toll Free 800-242-7376
Fax 559-275-0546

Email Poppyhills@aol.com
Web www.AffiliatedRecovery.com
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John Heinkel

La Mesa
TALON AUTO ADJUSTERS

Member Since 4/3/2014
Member ID 1090

License RA 949
Physical 8163 Commercial St., 

La Mesa, California 91942
Mailing PO Box 2188, La Mesa, California 91943
Phone 619-698-0030

After Hours 619-954-0588
Toll Free 800-229-6669

Fax 619-698-0140
Email talonreposd@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Granada Hills
MOTION REPOSSESSORS, INC.

Member Since 2/3/2014
Member ID 1048

License RA 1567
Physical 8235 Sepulveda Pl., 

Van Nuys California 91402
Mailing 11024 Balboa Blvd. #182, 

Granada Hills, California 91344
Phone 818-780-3000

Fax 818-780-3999
Email info@motionrepossessorsinc.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Michael Falk

Lancaster
INYO RECOVERY, LTD

Member Since 10/1/2009
Member ID 421

License RA 1287 & RA 1288
Physical 211 E. Ave K-6 Ste E., 

Lancaster, California 93535
Mailing PO Box 2624, Lancaster, California 93535
Phone 661-942-1600

Fax 661-948-0184
Email inyorec@yahoo.com
Web www.inyorecovery.com

Rocky Bayless

Raul Rosales

Lancaster
ALL AMERICAN RECOVERY

Member Since 12/14/2009
Member ID 451

License RA 1424
Physical 42302 8th St. E., Lancaster, California 93535
Mailing 43759 15th W. #502, 

Lancaster, California 93534
Phone 661-949-0078

Fax 661-949-1128
Email aars661@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Sigurd Ruskedal

Long Beach
A-Z RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/25/2014
Member ID 1084

License RA 1522
Physical 707 W. 17th Street, 

Long Beach, California 90813
Mailing 3553 Atlantic Ave. #1106, 

Long Beach, California 90807
Phone 562-912-7211

After Hours 310-291-9977
Toll Free 888-538-1588

Fax 562-912-7100
Email repo@a2zrecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

John Dickinson

Loomis
TRACKER AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/1/2011
Member ID 628

License RA 1352
Physical 6301 Angelo Ct. 5, Loomis, California 95650
Mailing PO Box 900, Loomis, California 95650
Phone 916-660-0424

Fax 916-660-0545
Email trackerauto@sbcglobal.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Scott Fornaro

Chuck Cowherd

Los Angeles
ACTION AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 7/1/2008
Member ID 344

License RA 641, RAQ 100792, RAE 507112, PI 27784
Physical 3860 Cherry Ave., 

Long Beach, California 90807
Mailing 2436 E. 4th St. #84, 

Long Beach, California 90814
Phone 562-989-1300

Toll Free 800-421-5528
Fax 562-989-1414

Email skip@repobiz.com
Web www.repobiz.com

Los Angeles
COASTLINE RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 4/16/2004
Member ID 196

License RA 993
Physical 15133 S. Broadway, 

Gardena, California 90248
Mailing PO Box 88, Gardena, California 90248
Phone 310-965-0242

Toll Free 800-560-1919
Fax 310-965-0610

Email info@coastlinerecoveryservices.com
Web www.coastlinerecoveryservices.com
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Bob Forester

Los Angeles
KNIGHT RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/4/2010
Member ID 466

License RA 984
Physical 14036 Avalon, Los Angeles, California 90065
Mailing PO Box 130, Norwalk, California 90651
Phone 562-651-1179

Fax 562-651-1176
Email knight@knightrecovery.com
Web www.knightrecovery.com

Misti
Benarbachian

Los Angeles
L.A.W. RECOVERY

Member Since 4/23/2012
Member ID 757

License RA 1413
Physical 2910 Gilroy St., 

Los Angeles, California 90039
Mailing 3371 Glendale Blvd #148, 

Los Angeles, California 90039
Phone 323-913-9600

Fax 323-913-9666
Email misti.ben@gmail.com
Web www.lawrecoveryla.com

James Hunt

Martinez
NEW ERA RECOVERY, INC

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 406

License RA 1470
Physical 3785 Pacheco Blvd. Unit #E, 

Martinez, California 94553
Mailing 3785 Pacheco Blvd. Unit #E, 

Martinez, California 94553
Phone 925-957-6461

Fax 925-228-5748
Email Jhunt@NewEraRecovery.com
Web www.NewEraRecovery.com

Service Area  Benicia, Berkeley, Concord, El Sobrante, Fairfi
eld, Fremont, Hayward, Napa, Novato, Oakland, Petaluma,
Pinole, Pleasant Hill, Richmond, San Leandro, San Rafael,
Santa Rosa, Suisun, Walnut Creek

Gary Rayburn

Oceano
CAL COAST RECOVERY

Member Since 6/6//2014
Member ID 1175
License: RA 1574

Physical 1131 Pike Ln. #10, Oceano, California 93445
Mailing 1131 Pike Ln. #10, Oceano, California 93445
Phone 805-458-3698

Fax 805-758-6896
Email calcoastrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.calcoastrecovery.com

Service Area  Arroyo Grande, Atascadero, Avila Beach,
Buellton, Goleta, Grover Beach, Lompoc, Los Olivos, Morro
Bay, Nipomo, Paso Robles, Pismo Beach,San Luis Obispo, San
Miguel, Santa Barbara, Santa Maria, Shell Beach, Solvang,
Templeton
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Lee McDaniel

Ontario
EAGLE ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 3/13/2014
Member ID 1078

License RA 1749
Physical 1911 S. Lake Place, Ontario, California 91761
Mailing 2834 Hammer Ave. #132, 

Norco, California 92860
Phone 909-673-1005

After Hours 951-415-1170
Fax 909-923-3002

Email eaglerepo@msn.com
Web www.eagleadjusters.com

Adam Saltzman

Panorama City
STERLING ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/10/2011
Member ID 634

License RA 1705
Physical 14626 Titus St., 

Panorama City, California 91402
Mailing 17216 Saticoy St. #641, 

Van Nuys, California 91406
Phone 818-786-7376

Fax 818-933-3215
Email adam@sterlingassetrecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Chino, Los Angeles, Ontario, Oxnard,
Palmdale/Lancaster, Rancho Cucamonga, Riverside, San
Bernarndino, San Fernando Valley, Santa Barbara, Santa
Clarita, Van Nuys, Ventura

Eric Johnson

Albert Aievoli

Sacramento
L.A. WALKER COMPANY

Member Since 5/8/2001
Member ID 145

License RA 041, City Lic. 8464
Physical 1800 Vernon St. Ste. 7, 

Roseville, California 95661
Mailing PO Box 1148, Roseville, California 95678
Phone 916-781-6633

After Hours 916-257-7461
Toll Free 800-824-1500

Fax 800-949-8464
Email repo@lawalker.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Riverside
A RELIABLE RECOVERY & TOWING, LLC

Member Since 10/28/2013
Member ID 1003

License RA 1468
Physical 5527 28th Street, Riverside, California 92509
Mailing PO Box 267, Homeland, California 92548
Phone 844-400-7376

After Hours 951-377-5911
Toll Free 844-400-7376

Fax 951-824-1586
Email management@areliablerecovery.com
Web www.areliablerecovery.com
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Burt Dean

San Jose
REBELLOS RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 1/28/2009
Member ID 373

License RA 1438
Physical 696 Kings Row, San Jose, California 95112
Mailing 696 Kings Row, San Jose, California 95112
Phone 408-292-8300

Fax 408-292-8772
Email service@Rebellos.net
Web www.rebellos.net

Service Area  Campbell, Cupertino, East Palo Alto, Fremont,
Hayward, Los Altos, Los Gatos, Menlo Park, Milpitas, Monte
Sereno, Mountain View, Newark, Palo Alto, Santa Clara,
Saratoga, Sunnyvale, Union City

Larry Staton

San Jose
TRI CITY RECOVERY

Member Since 3/7/2011
Member ID 592

License RA 712
Physical 2640 Pacer Lane, San Jose, California 95111
Mailing PO Box 18925, San Jose, California 95158
Phone 408-629-5595

Fax 408-629-3725
Email uoirepo@sbcglobal.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Burlingame,
Campbell, Carmel, Castro Valley, Castroville, Colma,
Cupertino, Daly City, Dublin, Emery Ville, Felton, Foster City,
Fremont, Gilroy, Hayward, Hollister, Los Gatos, Marina,
Millbrae, Milpitas, Monterey, Morgan Hill, Mt. View, Newark,
Oakland, Pacific Grove, Pacifica, Palo Alto, Redwood City,
Richmond, Salinas, San Bruno, San Francisco, San Leandro,
San Mateo, San Pablo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Seaside,
Sunnyvale, Union City

Aram Sarkisyan

Sun Valley
PRIME RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/5/2014
Member ID 1243

License RA 1672
Physical 9837 Glenoaks Blvd., 

Sun Valley, California 91352
Mailing PO Box 5910, Glendale, California 91221
Phone 818-767-1313

After Hours 818-482-6247
Fax  818-767-1994

Email adam@primerecovery.biz
Web www.AFArepo.com

Santa Maria
UIG RECOVERY

Member Since 2/10/2015
Member ID 1268

License  RA 1663, 1723, 1724
Physical  Grover Beach, California 93433
Mailing  PO Box 835, 

Grover Beach, California 93433
Phone 805-481-1831

After Hours 805-478-1857
Fax 805-481-9274

Email repo@uigpi.com
Web www.uigrecovery.com

Robert Kraft
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John Bright

Santa Maria
THE REPO COMPANY

Member Since 6/3/2014
Member ID 1160

License RA 1247
Physical 2893 Industrial Parkway, 

Santa Maria, California 93455
Mailing PO Box 100, Santa Maria, California 93456
Phone 805-347-7376

Fax 855-264-7778
Email johnbright@therepocompany.com
Web www.therepocompany.com

Shane Freitas

Stockton
ACCURATE ADJUSTMENTS

Member Since 5/1/2001
Member ID 139

License RA 1298
Physical 1210 Auto Center Dr., Lodi, California 95240
Mailing 1210 Auto Center Dr., Lodi, California 95240
Phone: 209-464-7376

Fax 209-464-7373
Email shane@accadj.com
Web www.accadj.com

Tim Grant

Wes Englebrecht

Vallejo
AFTER HOURS AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 2/27/2009
Member ID 379

License RA 1381
Physical 1627 Lewis Brown Drive, 

Vallejo, California 94589
Mailing 1627 Lewis Brown Drive, 

Vallejo, California 94589
Phone 707-553-7814

Fax 866-874-4541
Email Wes@AfterHoursRecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Stockton
T. GRANT & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Member Since 9/1/2012
Member ID 817

License RA 1403
Physical 4642 E. Waterloo Rd., 

Stockton, California 95215
Mailing PO Box 32, Valley Springs, California 95252
Phone 209-931-7090

Toll Free 866-477-9746
Fax 209-931-7094

Email t24grant@aol.com
Web www.10851r.com

Service Area  Angels Camp, Arnold, Brentwood, Ceres, Elk
Grove, Galt, Jamestown, Lathrop, Lodi, Manteca, Merced,
Modesto, Oakdale, Sacramento, San Adreas, Sonora, Tracy,
Turlock, Valley Springs
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Scott Fornaro

Vallejo
SOLID SOLUTIONS 24/7, INC.

Member Since 3/5/2013
Member ID 871

License RA 1693
Physical 1627 Lewis Brown Dr., 

Vallejo, California 94589
Mailing 1627 Lewis Brown Dr., 

Vallejo, California 94589
Phone 916-800-1847

After Hours 310-779-9271
Fax 866-979-7376

Email scott@solidsolutions247.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Nikolee Carisio

Ventura
VENTURA COUNTY RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/1/2009
Member ID 442

License RA 866
Physical 691 Riverside St. Area A-1, 

Ventura, California 93004
Mailing PO BOox 7884, Ventura, California 93004
Phone 805-654-1918

Fax 805-650-0404
Email repou@att.net
Web www.repou.net

Service Area  Calabasas, Camarillo, Carpinteria, Filmore, Goleta,
Isla Vista, Moorpark, Newbury Park, Ojai, Oxnard, Point Mugu
Base, Port Hueneme,Port Hueneme Base, Santa Barbara, Santa
Paula, Simi Valley, Summerland, Thousand Oaks, Ventura,
Westlake

Elisa Schmid

Victorville
VICTOR VALLEY ADJUSTERS, LTD.

Member Since 3/11/2004
Member ID 193

License RA 1296
Physical 17393 Jasmine Street, 

Victorville, California 92395
Mailing 17100-B Bear Valley Rd., PMB #164, 

Victorville, California 92395
Phone 760-245-9933

Toll Free 800-936-6782
Fax 760-962-1836

Email vval@qnet.com
Web www.californiarepossessions.com

Service Area  1000 Palms, 29 Palms, Adelanto, Apple Valley,
Barstow, Big Bear City, Big Bear Lake, Blue Jay, Boron,
Cabazon, Calico, Cathedral City, Coachella, Crestline,
Daggett, Desert Hot Springs, El Mirage, Fort Irwin,
Helendale, Hesperia, Hinkley, Indian Wells, Indio, Joshua
Tree, La Quinta, Lake Arrowhead, Landers, Lucerne Valley,
Morongo Valley, Newberry Springs, Oro Grande, Palm
Desert, Palm Springs, Phelan, Pinon Hills, Rancho Mirage,
Ridgecrest, Rim Forest, Rim Rock, Running Springs, Sky
Forest, Thousand Palms, Twenty-nine Palms, Twin Peaks,
Victorville, Wrightwood, Yucca Valle
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Wenceslao Diaz

Whittier
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 5/9/2013
Member ID 904

License RA 606
Physical 12130 Philadelphia Ave., 

Whittier, California 90601
Mailing PO Box 142, Whittier, California 90608
Phone 562-907-6710

After Hours 562-758-3668
Fax 562-696-8756

Email crs-co@repocrs.com
Web www.repocrs.com

Service Area Anaheim, Arcadia, Azusa, Beverly Hills,
Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Chino Hills, City of Industry, 
Costa Mesa, Covina, Diamond Bar, Garden Grove, Glendale,
Hacienda Heights, Hawthorne, Hollywood, Huntington
Beach, Irvine, La Mirada, Lakewood, Lancaster, Long Beach,
Los Angeles, North Hollywood, Ontario, Orange, Pasadena,
Pomona, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Dimas, San Pedro,
Santa Ana, Santa Monica, Torrance, Van Nuys, West Covina

Repossession State Trade Association: Rocky Mountain Repossessors Association 
(RMRA)

Repossession State Trade Link: www.repossessors.org/

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.colorado.gov/dmv

DMV Phone: 303-205-5600

Recovery Agent Licensing: No. But a $50,000.00 bond must be filed 
with state.

Verify Agent License: www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov/
departments/consumer_protection/
licensing/repossessor_bonds

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 521-524,650-653

Area Codes: 303, 719, 720, 970

Bordering States: Kansas, Nebraska, New Mexico, Oklahoma, 
Utah & Wyoming

State Abbreviation: CO
State Nickname: The Centennial 

State
State Capital: Denver

State Population: 5,187,582
State Largest City: Denver

State Size: 103,717 sq miles
State Flower: Rocky Mountain 

Columbine
State Bird: Lark Bunting

State Song: " Rocky Mountain
High"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Division 1

40 W. 6Th Ave.
Denver, CO 80240 
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Ryan LendrumJeanne Lewis

Joseph Schmitt

Cherea Navarro

La Junta
ALL IN 1 RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 7/8/2013
Member ID 937

Physical 24590 County Road 27, 
LaJunta, Colorado 81050

Mailing 24590 County Road 27, 
LaJunta, Colorado 81050

Phone 719-469-5663
Fax 719-383-3470

Email allin1recovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Denver
JLJ AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 2/26/2010
Member ID 472

Physical 4360 Shaw Blvd., Westminster, Colorado 80036
Mailing PO Box 1051, Westminster, Colorado 80036
Phone 303-428-8956

Fax 303-428-0884
Email jljautorecovery@msn.com
Web www.jljautorecovery.com

Service Area  Arvada, Aurora, Boulder, Brighton,
Broomfield, Commerce City, Englewood, Fort Collins, Fort
Lupton, Golden, Greeley, Lakewood, Littleton, Longmont,
Loveland, Northglenn, Thornton, Westminster, Wheat Ridge

Denver
PRATT ADJUSTMENT BUREAU

Member Since 10/2/2000
Member ID 130

Physical 6810 Downing St., Denver, Colorado 80229
Mailing PO Box 29744, Denver, Colorado 80229
Phone 303-289-7710

Toll Free 888-559-7376
Fax 303-289-7747

Email service@corepo.com
Web www.corepo.com

Service Area  Allenspark, Arvada, Ault, Aurora, Bennett,
Berthod, Boulder, Brighton, Broomfield, Byers, Castle Rock,
Centennial, Colorado Springs, Commerce City, Dacono, Eaton,
Edgewater, Englewood, Erie, Evans, Evergreen, Federal Heights,
Fort Collins, Fort Lupton, Frederick, Gilcrest, Golden, Grand
Junction, Greeley, Greenwood Village, Henderson, Hudson,
Idaho Springs, Johnstown, Lafayette, Lakewood, Laporte,
Lasalle, Littleton, Lochbuie, Lone Tree, Longmont, Louisville,
Loveland, Miliken, Morrison, Northglenn, Parker, Platteville,
Pueblo, Roggen, Silverthorne, Strasburg, Superior, Thornton,
Watkins, Wellington, Westminster, Wheatridge, Windsor

Denver
ALL-STAR RETRIEVERS, LLC

Member Since 3/1/2010
Member ID 475

Physical 3605 E. 64th Ave., 
Commerce City, Colorado 80022

Mailing PO Box 1042, Commerce City, 
Colorado 80022

Phone 303-949-2085
Fax 303-945-7992

Email asrcolorado@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Arvada, Aurora, Boulder, Brighton, Castlerock,
Centennial, Colorado Springs, Commerce City, Denver,
Englewood, Evergreen, Fort Collins, Golden, Greeley,
Highlands Ranch, Lakewood, Littleton, Longmont, Thornton,
Westminster
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Dorothy Carroll

Harvey Rivera

Matt Longo

Pueblo
REPO PROFESSIONALS, LLC

Member Since 12/3/2013
Member ID 1018

Physical 2530 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, Colorado 81004
Mailing 809 North Grand Ave., Pueblo, Colorado 81003
Phone 719-545-1514

Fax 719-545-1231
Email recoverypros@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Pueblo
COLORADO ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Member Since 10/29/2013
Member ID 1012

Physical 5971 I-25 South, Pueblo, Colorado 81004
Mailing PO Box 2250, Pueblo, Colorado 81005
Phone 719-676-2617

After Hours 719-676-7670
Fax 719-676-2618

Email coloradoassetrecoveryspecialists@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Pueblo
MIDNIGHT RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 8/19/2013
Member ID 955

Physical 2705 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, Colorado 81005
Mailing 2705 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, Colorado 81005
Phone 719-565-0586

Fax 719-542-0963
Email mpspueblo@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Colorado: Arvada, Aunona, Calahan, Canon City,
Castle Rock, Centennial, Colorado Springs, Denver, Eaglewood,
Fountain, Fowler, Lafunta, Littleton, Manitou Springs, Monument,
Peyton, Pueblo West, Thorton, Waldenberg, Woodland Park

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.ct.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 860-263-5700

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. 1971 vehicles or newer. Boats, mobile 
homes and trailers less than 3,000 GVW 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00 or 
180 days to file with remaining balance.

Social Security Number Prefixes 040-049

Area Codes 203, 475, 860

Bordering States Massachusetts, New York & Rhode Island

State Abbreviation CT
State Nickname The Constitution 

State
State Capital Hartford

State Population 3,590,347
State Largest City Bridgeport

State Size 4,844 sq miles
State Flower Mountain Laurel

State Bird American Robin
State Song "Yankee Doodle"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

Title Division
Room 135 State St.
Wetherfield, CT 9109 
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Thomas Farace

Karl Dudek

Robert Edwards

Vallerie Sugerak

Winsted
CONFIDENTIAL ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 4/13/2012
Member ID 754

Physical 120 Colebrook Road, 
Winsted, Connecticut 06098

Mailing PO Box 1041, Winsted, Connecticut 06098
Phone 860-379-7914

Fax 860-379-7916
Email Confidential@snet.net
Web www.ConfidentialAssetRecovery.com

Service Area   Bridgeport, Bristol, Canaan, Danbury, Enfield,
Farmington, Hartford, Middletown, New Britain, New Haven,
New London, Norwalk, Norwich, Old Saybrook, Putnam,
Stafford Springs, Stamford, Torrington, Waterbury,
Willimantic

Windsor
AUTO LOCK UNLIMITED, INC.

Member Since 12/5/2011
Member ID 685

License USDOT 1468829
Physical 1449 John Fitch Blvd. S., 

South Windsor, Connecticut 06074
Mailing PO Box 606, 

South Windsor, Connecticut 06074
Phone 860-282-0065

Fax 860-282-0749
Email Autolock@AutolockUnlimited.com
Web www.AutolockUnlimited.com

Hartford
NORTHERN STORAGE & TRANSPORT, LTD.

Member Since 3/7/2011
Member ID 586

Physical 90 Enfi eld Street, 
Enfield, Connecticut 06082

Mailing PO Box 1005, Enfield, Connecticut 06083
Phone 860-749-9465

Toll Free 800-769-1756
Fax 860-749-1806

Email info@northernstorage.com
Web www.northernstorage.com

Service Area  Connecticut: Ansonia, Bridgeport, Bristol,
Cheshire, Colchester, Danbury, Danielson, Enfield, Groton,
Manchester, Meriden, New Haven, New London, Norwalk,
Norwich, Stamford, Stratford, Torrington, Waterbury,
Willimantic Massachusetts: Agawam, Chicopee, Holyoke,
Longmeadow, Ludlow, Monson, Northampton, Southwick,
Springfield, Ware, Westfield

Guilford
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 10/6/2011
Member ID 676

Physical 21 Ciro Rd. North, 
Branford, Connecticut 06471

Mailing PO Box 587, Guilford, Connecticut 06437
Phone 203-315-9207

Fax 203-315-8640
Email collateral@sbcglobal.net
Web www.collateralrecoveryservices.com

Service Area  Bridgeport, Bristol, Danbury, Danielson, East
Hartford, East Haven, Enfield, Fairfield, Groton, Hamden,
Hartford, Manchester, Meriden, Middletown, Milford,
Naugatuck, New Britain, New Haven, New London, New
Milford, Newington, Norwalk, Old Saybrook, Pawcatuck,
Putnam, Shelton, Southington, Stamford, Stratford,
Torrington, Vernon, Waterbury, West Hartford, West Haven,
Westport, Westport, Wethersfield, Willimantic, Windsor
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with the Vehicle

DMV Website: www.dmv.de.gov

DMV Phone: 302-744-2500

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace

Redemption Requirements: Yes. If you default on the balloon payment. 

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 221,222

Area Codes: 302

Bordering States: Maryland, New Jersey & Pennsylvania

State Abbreviation DE
State Nickname The First State

State Capital Dover
State Population 917,092
State Largest City Wilmington

State Size 1,954 sq miles
State Flower Peach Blossom

State Bird Delaware Blue Hen
State Song "Our Delaware"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 698
Dover, DE 19901 

Ryan Grelock

William Conner

Newark
ALL HOOKED UP TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 721

License 2010107141
Physical 80 Aleph Drive Unit 4, 

Newark, Delaware 19702
Mailing 102 Pattie Drive, Newark, Delaware 19702

Phone 302-442-0035
Fax 302-738-5920

Email allhookeduprecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.allhookeduprecovery.com

Service Area  Delaware: Bear, Camden, Claymont, Dover,
Felton, Harrington, Hockessin, Middleton, Milford, New Castle,
Newark, Pike Creek, Smyrna, Townsend, Wilmington Maryland:
Aberdeen, Bel Air, Cecilton, Charlestown, Chesapeake City,
Earleville, Elkton, Fair hill, Hacks Point, Havre De Grace, North
East, Perryville, Port Deposit, Rising Sun New Jersey: Carneys
Point, Deep Water, Elmer, Penns Grove, Pennsville, Salem
Pennsylvania:Avondale, Chester, Coatesville, Darby,
Downingtown, Drexel Hill, Exton, Kennett Square, Oxford,
Springfield, Upper Darby, West Chester, West Gashen, West Grove

Bear
HOUND DOG RECOVERY

Member Since 12/1/2005
Member ID 238

Physical 1501 Porter Rd. Ste A, Bear, Delaware 19701
Mailing PO Box 28, Smyrna, Delaware 19977
Phone 302-836-3806

Fax 302-836-3805
Email hounddogrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.HoundDogRecovery.com

Service Area  Delaware: Claymont, Dover, Harrington,
Middletown, Newark, Wilmington Maryland: Chesapeake,
Elkton, North East, Perryville, Rising Sun, Warwick 
New Jersey: Penns Grave, Salem Pennsylvania: Brook Haven,
Chaddsford, Chester, Marcus Hook, Media, Swarthmore
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Delaware

Matthew Howard

Wilmington
TOTAL ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/4/2012
Member ID 778

Physical 815 S. Market St., 
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Mailing 815 S. Market St., 
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Phone 302-656-5570
After Hours 302-388-2087

Fax 443-276-2633
Email matt@tar-de.com
Web www.totalassetrecoveryinc.com

Service Area: Delaware: Bear, Dover, Middletown, New
Castle, Newark, Symrna, Wilmington Maryland: Bel Air,
Edgewood, Elkton New Jersey: Camden, Cherry Hill,
Gloucester Twp., Vineland, Voorhees Pennsylvania: Chester,
Exton, Norristown, Philadelphia, West Chester

Repossession State Trade Association: Florida Alliance of Certified Asset Recovery 
specialistes (FLACARS)

Repossession State Trade Link www.flacars.net/Default.aspx

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.flhsmv.gov

DMV Phone 850-617-2000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Verify Agent License www.freshfromflorida.com/
Divisions-Offices/Licensing

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of 
collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 261-267,589-595

Area Codes 239, 305, 321, 352, 386, 407, 561, 727, 772, 
786, 813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954, 754

Bordering States Alabama & Georgia

State Abbreviation FL
State Nickname The Sunshine State

State Capital Tallahassee
State Population 19,317,568
State Largest City Jacksonville

State Size 53,927 sq miles
State Flower Orange Blossom

State Bird Northern
Mockingbird

State Song "I am Florida"
License & Registration Information

Division Of Motor Vehicles
Neil Kirkman Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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Christian Burns

Ronald Keys Ethan Cohen

Judith Marra

Fort Myers
1ST STOP RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/6/2011
Member ID 694

License R2700041
Physical 6241 Thomas Rd., Fort Myers, Florida 33912
Mailing 6241 Thomas Rd., Fort Myers, Florida 33912
Phone 239-331-5266

Toll Free 888-699-7855
Fax 239-593-3371

Email onestoprecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com:

Service Area  Alva, Bonita Springs, Cape Coral, Engelwood,
Estero, Immokalee, Islamorada, Key Largo, Key West, Labelle,
Lehigh Acres, Marathon, Marco Island, Naples, North Fort
Myers, Pine Island, Port Charlotte, Punta Gorda, Venice

Fort Myers
SPEEDIE RECOVERY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Member Since 12/3/2013
Member ID 1015

License R2900142
Physical 1021 SE 12th Court, 

Cape Coral, Florida 33990
Mailing 4085 Hancock Bridge Parkway PMB 300, 

Fort Myers, Florida 33903
Phone 239-458-4500

Fax 888-707-3131
Email info@speedierecovery.biz
Web www.speedierecovery.biz

Service Area   Boca Grande, Bonita Springs, Bradenton,
Cape Coral, Captiva Island, Englewood, Estero, Immokalee,
Labelle, Lehigh Acres, Marco Island, Naples, Pine Island,
Placida, Port Charlotte, Punta Gorda, Sanibel Island,
Sarasota, Venice

Fort Lauderdale
AMERICAN RECOVERY SPECIALIST OF FLORIDA

Member Since 10/5/2010
Member ID 514

License E8800108 / C8900649
Physical 2296 State Road 84, 

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33312
Mailing PO BOX 50071, 

Lighthouse Point, Florida 33074
Phone 954-449-1002

Toll Free 800-783-4908
Fax 866-906-7376

Email vendormanager@americanrecovery.net
Web www.americanrecovery.net

Boynton Beach
AGR RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Member Since 5/9/2013
Member ID 901

License R1100001
Physical 214 SE 7th Avenue, 

Boynton Beach, Florida 33435
Mailing 214 SE 7th Avenue, 

Boynton Beach, Florida 33435
Phone 561-574-4291

Fax 877-537-5616
Email agr@agrrecovery.com
Web www.agrrecovery.com

Service Area  Belle Glade, Boca Raton, Boynton Beach,
Deerfi eld Beach, Delray Beach, Ft. Pierce, Greenacres, Hobe
Sound, Jupiter, Lake Worth, Loxahatchee, North Palm Beach,
Palm Beach Gardens, Palm Springs, Pompano Beach, Port St.
Lucie, Royal Palm Beach, Stuart, Wellington, West Palm
Beach



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 57

Florida

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  56

Florida

Scott English

Alain 
Rodriguez-Mena

Dawn Kelly

Larry Davis

Jacksonville
FIRST COAST FLORIDA RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 4/28/2005
Member ID 232

License R2400022
Physical 10952 West Beaver Street, 

Jacksonville, Florida 32220
Mailing PO Box 60206, Jacksonville, Florida 32236
Phone 904-693-1152

Fax 904-693-1153
Email fcfrlarry@hotmail.com
Web www.fcfrjax.com

Service Area  Alachua, Atlantic Beach, Callahan, Fernandina,
Gainesville, Glen Sait Marys, Green Cove Springs, Hampton,
Hilliard, Jacksonville Beach, Keystone Heights, Lake Butler,
Lake City, Lawtey, Macclenny, Middleburg, Ocala, Orange
Park, Palatka, Palm Coast, Ponte Vedra, Raiford, Saint
Augustine, Saint Marys, Sanderson, Starke, Waldo,
Worthington Springs, Yulee

Hollywood
DCT RECOVERY AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 9/3/2013
Member ID 967

License R1100007
Physical 6014 Hayes St., Hollywood, Florida 33024
Mailing 4302 Hollywood Blvd. #362, Hollywood, 

Florida 33021
Phone 954-963-7376

Fax 954-963-9880
Email info@dctrecovery.com
Web www.dctrecovery.com

Service Area  Ft. Lauderdale, Hollywood, Miami

Hialeah
SOUTH FLORIDA COLLATERAL 
RECOVERY & INVESTIGATIONS

Member Since 5/9/2013
Member ID 907

Physical 2730 West 78 Street, Hialeah, Florida 33016
Mailing 2730 West 78 Street, Hialeah, Florida 33016
Phone 305-836-0000

Fax 305-817-2320
Email southfloridars@bellsouth.net
Web www.southfloridacollateralrecovery.net

Gainesville
HYDE N SEEK RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/1/2000
Member ID 133

License R9700019
Physical 1354 NW 53rd Ave., 

Gainesville, Florida 32609
Mailing PO BOX 5604, Gainesville, Florida 32627
Phone 352-336-5464

Toll Free 888-523-2899
Fax 352-336-5465

Email hyde_n_seek_repo@hotmail.com
Web www.FloridaRepossessor.com

Service Area  Belleview, Crystal River, Interlachen,
Inverness, Jacksonville, Lake Butler, Lake City, Macclenny,
Ocala, Old Town, Orange Park, Palatka, Palm Coast, St.
Augustine, Starke, Summerfi eld, Trenton, White Springs,
Williston
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Michael Steinman

Jacksonville
ACE AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 5/5/2012
Member ID 763

License R2900136
Physical 142 Stockton St., Jacksonville, Florida 32204
Mailing 142 Stockton St., Jacksonville, Florida 32204
Phone 904-356-7376

Fax 904-356-7326
Email aceautorecovery@gmail.com
Web www.aceautorecovery.com

Service Area  Atlantic Beach, Bryceville, Callahan,
Fernandina Beach, Fleming Island, Glen Saint Mary, Green
Cove Springs, Hilliard, Kingsland, Lawtey, Macclenny,
Middleburg, Neptune Beach, Orange Park, Ponte Vedra
Beach, Saint Augustine, Sant Johns, Starke, Yulle

Lazaro Acosta

Miami
LIGHTNING AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 9/16/2013
Member ID 985

Physical 5497 NW 72 Ave., Miami, Florida 33166
Mailing 5497 NW 72 Ave., Miami, Florida 33166
Phone 305-805-7500

Fax 305-805-7502
Email lightningautorecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.werepo.com

Service Area  Cutler Bay, Doral, Florida City, Fort
Lauderdale, Hialeah, Hialeah Gardens, Hollywood,
Homestead, Lauder Hill, Miami, Miami Beach, Miami
Gardens, Miami Springs, Miramar, North Miami Beach, North
Miami, Pembrook Pines, Plantation, Sunrise, West Park

Joan Hernandez

Miami
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 7/18/2014
Member ID 1183

License R2800074
Physical 1880 NW 108 Ave., Miami, Florida 33172
Mailing 6619 South Dixie Highway No. 342, 

Miami, Florida 33143
Phone 305-345-6263

After Hours 305-345-6263
Fax 305-675-0452

Email crsrepos@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Florida: Coconut Creek, Coral Springs, Dania,
Davie, Deerfi eld Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Hallendale,
Hollywood, Lauderdale Lakes, Lauderhill, Miramar,
Pembroke Pines, Plantation, Pompano Beach, Southwest
Rances, Sunrise, Tamarac, West Park

Rigoberto Herrera

Miami
SPECIALIZED TOWING AND TRANSPORTATION, INC

Member Since 12/12/2014
Member ID 1253

License R 1100014
Physical 7100 SW 43 Street, Miami, None 33155
Mailing PO Box 143941, Coral Gables, Florida 33114
Phone 305-442-9696

After Hours 305-442-9696
Fax 305-442-9626

Email specializedrepos@gmail.com
Web www.spectowing.com
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John Ketterle

Steven Bianco

Barbara Scheele

Port Charlotte
SUN WEST RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/26/2012
Member ID 736

License R1000062
Physical 28053 Mitchell Avenue, 

Punta Gorda, Florida 33982
Mailing PO Box 380845, 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33938
Phone 941-637-0157

Fax 941-637-9373
Email sunwestrepo@earthlink.net
Web www.SunWestRecovery.com

Service Area  Alva, Arcadia, Bonita Springs, Bradenton,
Cape Coral, Cape Haze, Ellenton, Englewood, Estero, Fort
Myers, Lehigh Acres, Myakka City, Naples, Nokomis, North
Fort Myers, North Port, Palmetto, Placida, Port Charlotte,
Punta Gorda, Rotonda, Sarasota, Venice

Pompano Beach
FSR SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2010
Member ID 505

License R2500013, E2500026
Physical 2421 NE 4TH Ave., 

Pompano Beach, Florida 33064
Mailing 2421 NE 4TH Ave., 

Pompano Beach, Florida 33064
Phone 954-448-3434

Fax 954-545-9071
Email steve@floridastaterecovery.com
Web www.floridastaterecovery.com

Orlando
KETTERLE & SONS, INC.

Member Since 11/1/2010
Member ID 535

License R1100046
Physical 340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, Florida 32809
Mailing 340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, Florida 32809
Phone 407-851-3953

Fax 407-888-2891
Email ketterlestowingr@bellsouth.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Altamonte Springs, Apopka, Clermont, Cocoa
Beach, Davenport, Daytona Beach, Deltona, Kissimmee,
Lakeland, Longwood, Maitland, Melbourne, Rockledge,
Sanford, St. Cloud, Tampa, Titusville, Winter Garden, Winter
Park

Steve Torres

Miami FLORIDA
CIR ENTERPRISES, INC.

Member Since 12/31/2014
Member ID 1262

License R90-00118
Physical Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016

Phone 305-828-7500
After Hours 305-978-5579 

Fax 305-828-7894
Email tricounty007@netzero.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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William Alvarez

Vincent Payne Bonnie Mathews

Daniel Meeks

Tampa
ASSOCIATED INVESTIGATORS OF TAMPA, INC.

Member Since 5/5/2008
Member ID 340

License R90-00026
Physical 7402 N. 56th Street #795, 

Tampa, Florida 33617
Mailing 7402 N. 56th Street #795, 

Tampa, Florida 33617
Phone 813-985-6661

Fax 866-985-5778
Email info@RepomanFL.com
Web www.RepomanFL.com

Service Area  Apollo Beach, Brandan, Clearwater, Dade City,
Dover, Gibsonton, Holiday, Hudson, Largo, Lutz, Mango,
Odessa, Palm Harbor, Plant City, Saint Petersburg, Seminole,
Tampa, Tarpon Springs, Wesley Chapel, Zephyrhills

Tampa
NIGHTHAWK TOWING & REPOSSESSION, INC.

Member Since 9/7/2011
Member ID 667

License R2300010
Physical 7110 E. 14th Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33619
Mailing 7110 E. 14th Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33619
Phone 813-627-0303

Fax 813-622-8059
Email sheris@nighthawkrecovery.net
Web www.nighthawkrecovery.net

Service Area  Florida: Brandenton, Brandon, Brooksville,
Clearwater, Dade City, Hudson, Lake Wales, Lakeland, Largo,
New Port Richey, Plant City, Port Richey, Riverview, Saint
Petersburg, Sarasota, Springhill, Tampa, Valrico, Wesley
Chapel, Zephyrhills

Sarasota
ACTION TOWING & RECOVERY OF SARASOTA

Member Since 5/5/2014
Member ID 1169

License R1000052
Physical 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, Florida 34233
Mailing 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, Florida 34233
Phone 941-735-0331

After Hours 941-735-0331
Fax 941-244-5016

Email vinnie@actiontowingservices.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Punta Gorda
SOUTHWEST RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 5/31/2013
Member ID 913

License R2300006
Physical 3061 Cardiff Street, 

Punta Gorda, Florida 33983
Mailing PO Box 511096, Punta Gorda, Florida 33951
Phone 941-766-1300

Toll Free 800-775-7376
Fax 941-766-1312

Email info@southwestrecoveryinc.com
Web www.SouthwestRecoveryInc.com
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Florida

West Palm Beach
STRONG RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/8/2013
Member ID 874

Physical 4576 1/2 Grove Street, 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33415

Mailing 2010 Little Torch Street, 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33407

Phone 561-697-8300
Fax 561-689-3015

Email StrongRecovery@comcast.net
Web www.strongrecoveryinc.com

Member Name

Tampa Bay
RECON ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/20/2013
Member ID 880

License R-1200038
Physical 11814 North 9th Street, 

Brandon, Florida 33612
Mailing 235 W. Brandon Blvd. #213, 

Brandon, Florida 33511
Phone 813-435-3200

After Hours 813-501-9582
Fax 813-298-0428

Email ReconAssetRecoveryFL@gmail.com
Web www.RepossessionCompanies.com

Service Area  Brandon, Clearwater, Dunedin, Holiday,
Hudson, Lakeland, Lutz, Oldsmar, Palm Harbor, Plant City,
Port Richey, Riverview, Seffner, Spring Hill, St. Petersberg,
Tampa, Tarpon Springs, Valrico, Wesley Chapel, Zephyr Hills

Keith Ambrosino

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dds.ga.gov

DMV Phone 678-413-8400

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. 1963 vehicles or newer. 
Boats are exempt or 15 years

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 252-260,667-675

Area Codes 229, 404, 470, 478, 676, 706, 762, 770, 912

Bordering States Alabama, Florida, North Carolina, South 
Carolina & Tennessee

State Abbreviation GA
State Nickname The Peach State

State Capital Atlanta
State Population 9,919,945
State Largest City Atlanta

State Size 57,906 sq miles
State Flower Cherokee Rose

State Bird Brown Thrasher
State Song "Georgia On 

My Mind"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue Central 

Processing Division
Taxes, Motor Vehicle Tags

126 Trinity– Washington Building
Atlanta, GA 30334 
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Georgia

David Gabaldon

Carl Purvis

Gene Childers

Eric Elder

Atlanta
NATIONAL VEHICLE RECOVERY OF GA, INC.

Member Since 10/28/2013
Member ID 1006

Physical 5648 Mableton Pkwy., 
Atlanta, Georgia 30126

Mailing PO Box 44081, Atlanta, Georgia 30336
Phone 770-941-9283

After Hours 678-231-1250
Toll Free 800-241-3810

Fax 770-941-7549
Email national@nvrga.com
Web www.nationalvehiclerecoveryga.com

College Park
PREMIER RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Member Since 12/30/2003
Member ID 178

Physical 2459 Roosevelt Hwy., Ste A-5, 
College Park, Georgia 30337

Mailing PO Box 87113, College Park, Georgia 30337
Phone 404-684-1443

Fax 404-684-1335
Email premierrecovery@bellsouth.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Atlanta
FEDERAL AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 8/30/1988
Member ID 106

Physical 1854 Candy Lane, Marietta, Georgia 30060
Mailing PO Box 1107, Smyrna, Georgia 30081
Phone 770-422-7111

After Hours 770-424-1423
Fax 770-426-9157

Email fedauto@bellsouth.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Atlanta, Canton, Cartersville, Dallas, Decatur,
Douglasville, Duluth, Fairburn, Forest Park, Jonesboro,
Kennesaw, Lawrenceville, Lithonia, Marietta, Norcross,
Riverdale, Roswell, Smyrna, Stone Mountain, Union City

Albany
GEORGIA COLLATERAL RECOVERY BUREAU, INC.

Member Since 12/21/2004
Member ID 223

License 1757
Physical 623 Fussell Rd., Leesburg, Georgia 31763
Mailing PO Box 71491, Albany, Georgia 31708
Phone 229-436-1448

Toll Free 888-561-7376
Fax 229-432-7221

Email garepo@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Alabama: Dothan, Phenix City Georgia: Adel,
Albany, Bainbride, Blakley, Cairo, Columbus, Cordele,
Douglas, Eastman, Fitzgerald, Homerville, Macon, Moultrie,
Perry, Tifton, Valdosta, Warner Robins
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Georgia

Villa Rica
SRK RECOVERY

Member Since 8/29/2013
Member ID 964

Physical 518 Rockmart Rd., Villa Rica, Georgia 30180
Mailing 518 Rockmart Rd., Villa Rica, Georgia 30180
Phone 770-456-2029

After Hours 770-853-0427
Fax 770-456-6120

Email Srkrecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Richard Grosvenor

Emily Hemmings

Ben Edwards

Christopher
Cheatwood

Mableton
TITAN RECOVERY AND COLLECTION SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 2/1/2011
Member ID 568

License 2011-1260
Physical 7071 Queens Ferry Dr., 

Mableton, Georgia 30126
Mailing PO Box 646, Austell, Georgia 30168
Phone 770-745-5940

Fax 770-745-5943
Email b.edwards@titan-recovery.com
Web www.titan-recovery.com

Service Area  Acworth, Alpharetta, Atlanta, Dallas, Duluth,
Dunwoody, East Point, Forest Park, Jonesboro, Kennesaw,
Marietta, Norcross, Powder Springs, Riverdale, Roswell,
Sandy Springs, Smyrna, Snellville, Stockbridge

Lithonia
SPEEDY RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 5/8/2012
Member ID 769

Physical 2270 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd., 
Lithonia, Georgia 30058

Mailing 2270 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd., 
Lithonia, Georgia 30058

Phone 770-484-6700
Toll Free 8 88-830-1400

Fax 770-484-5150
Email richard@speedyrecoveryinc.com
Web www.speedyrecoveryinc.com

Loganville
QUICK RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 715

Physical 1031 Karlee Blvd., Loganville, Georgia 30052
Mailing 1031 Karlee Blvd., Loganville, Georgia 30052
Phone 770-554-6474

Toll Free 800-984-0575
Fax 770-554-6810

Email emily@quickrecoveryservicesinc.com
Web www.quickrecoveryservicesinc.com/

Service Area  Alpharetta, Athens, Atlanta, Buford, Carrolton,
Cartersville, Commerce, Dallas, Dawsonville, Douglasville,
Forest Park, Gainesville, Greensboro, Griffin, Jonesboro,
Lexington, Madison, McDonough, Monticello, Watkinsville
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with the vehicle.

DMV Website portal.ehawaii.gov/residents

DMV Phone 808-532-7730

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Excluding boats and 
mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 575,576,750,751

Area Codes 808

Bordering States None

State Abbreviation HI
State Nickname The Aloha State

State Capital Honolulu
State Population 1,392,313
State Largest City Honolulu

State Size 10,931 sq miles
State Flower Hawaiian Hibiscus

State Bird Nene
State Song "Hawaii Ponoi"

License & Registration Information
Island of Hawaii - 

County of Hawaii, Hilo, HI 96720

Island of Maui - 
County of Maui, Wailku, HI 96793

Island of Kauai - 
County of Kauai, Liheu, HI 96766

Island of Ohau - 
Dept of Finance, Honolulu, HI 96813

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 208-334-4443

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. Boats & trailers under 2,000 GVW are 
exempt. Boat model year 2000 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 518,519

Area Codes 208

Bordering States Montana, Nevada, Oregon, Utah, 
Washington & Wyoming

State Abbreviation ID
State Nickname The Gem State

State Capital Boise
State Population 1,595,728
State Largest City Boise

State Size 59,425 sq miles
State Flower Syringa, Mock 

Orange
State Bird Mountain Bluebird
State Song "Here We Have 

Idaho"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Division

Department Of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 34

Boise, ID 83731 

Idaho
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Idaho Falls
ID ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 5/8/2014
Member ID 1197

Physical 243 Gladstone St., Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401
Mailing PO Box 3638, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403
Phone 208-220-4331

After Hours 208-220-4331
Fax 208-524-7270

Email idahoassetrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.idassetrecovery.com

Service Area  American Falls, Arco, Blackfoot, Boise,
Caldwell, Challis, Driggs, Jackson Hole, Jerome, Mackay,
McAmmon, Nampa, Pocatello, Rexburg, Rigby, Ririe, Salmon,
Twin Falls, Victor, Yellowstone

Audrey Barnes

Repossession State Trade Association Illinois Recovery Association (IRA)

Repossession State Trade Link www.illinoisrecoveryassociation.com/

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.cyberdriveillinois.com

DMV Phone 217-785-3000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Repossession Laws www.icc.illinois.gov/transportation/
collateralrecovery.aspx

Verify Agent License www.icc.illinois.gov/utility/reposearch.aspx

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 21 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 318-361

Area Codes 217, 224, 309, 312, 331, 618, 630, 708, 773, 
779, 815, 847, 872

Bordering States Kentucky, Indiana, Iowa, Missouri, Wisconsin

State Abbreviation IL
State Nickname The Prairie State

State Capital Springfield
State Population 12,875,255
State Largest City Chicago

State Size 55,584 sq miles
State Flower Violet

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Illinois"

License & Registration Information
Illinois Commerce Commission

527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield,, IL 62701 
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Addison
ILLINOIS REPOSSESSION AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 10/1/2014
Member ID 1215

License ILCCMC119360R
Physical 814 S. Westwood Ave., 

Addison, Illinois 60101
Mailing 814 S. Westwood Ave., 

Addison, Illinois 60101
Phone 630-458-2200

After Hours 630-464-7376
Fax 630-458-2300

Email chrissy@illinoisrepo.com
Web www.illinoisrepo.com

Tony Harraz

Alfred Janus Victor Silva

Kevin McGivern

Chicago
EQUITABLE SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2006
Member ID 265

Physical 7475 N. Rogers, Chicago, Illinois 60626
Mailing PO Box 687, Skokie, Illinois 60076
Phone 773-262-8400

Toll Free 800-621-1018
Fax 773-262-2530

Email mail@equitableservices.com
Web www.equitableservices.com

Service Area  Addison, Batavia, Bellwood, Bloomingdale,
Calumet City, Carol Stream, Country Club Hills, Dundee, Elk
Grove, Elmwood Park, Evergreen Park, Forest Park, Glendale
Heights, Highland Park, Lake in the Hills, Libertyville,
Lombard, Montgomery, Morris, New Lenox, Oak Brook, Oak
Forest, Oak Park, Oswego, Palos Hills, Palos Park, Plainfield,
Plano, Poplar Grove, Saint Charles, Sandwich, South Elgin,
Sycamore, Tinley Park, Villa Park, West Chicago, Wilmington,
Winnebago, Yorkville

Chicago
SILVA 24HR TOWING, INC.

Member Since 2/5/2014
Member ID 1057

License ILCC 142588R
Physical 5255 W. 47th St., Forest View, Illinois 60638
Mailing 5255 W. 47th St., Forest View, Illinois 60638
Phone 773-424-8341

After Hours 773-523-5400
Fax 773-498-2782

Email silvatowing@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Bridgeview
ASSETS BIZ CORPORATION

Member Since 9/19/2013
Member ID 988

License 126958R
Physical 8396 S. 77th Ave., Bridgeview, Illinois 60455
Mailing 8396 S. 77th Ave., Bridgeview, Illinois 60455
Phone 708-430-2599

After Hours 847-366-2691
Fax 708-430-2534

Email al@assetsbiz.com
Web www.assetsbiz.com



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 77

Illinois

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  76

Illinois

Wade Argo

Jason KirbyColin Shoemaker

Decatur
PRECISION RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 2/10/2007
Member ID 292

Physical 1322 N. Rt. 121, Mt Zion, Illinois 62549
Mailing PO Box 152, Mt Zion, Illinois 62549
Phone 217-864-6943

Fax 217-864-9883
Email precisionrecovery1@comcast.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Beardstown, Bloomington, Buckley, Centralia,
Champaign, Clinton, Danville, Effi ngham, El Paso, Flora,
Havana, Hillsboro, Jacksonville, Lincoln, Litchfield, Marshall,
Mattoon, Pana, Paris, Paxton, Pekin, Peoria, Petersburg,
Rantoul, Springfield, Taylorville, Tuscola, Vandalia

Coal Valley
ARGO MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.

Member Since 4/3/2013
Member ID 895

License ILCC181345R
Physical 803 E.1st Avenue Suite C, 

Coal Valley, Illinois 61240
Mailing 803 E. 1st Avenue Suite C, 

Coal Valley, Illinois 61240
Phone 309-738-2872

Fax 309-799-1170
Email recoverysystems@sbcglobal.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Illinois: Anawan, Andalusia, Cordova, East
Moline, Fulton, Galesburg, Galva, Genesco, Kewanee, Milan,
Monmouth, Morrison, Orion, Port Byron, Prophetstown,
Rapids City, Rock Island, Sheffi eld, Silvis, Sterling Rock Falls
Iowa: Bettendorf, Clinton, Davenport, DeWitt, Eldridge, Iowa
City, LeClaire, Muscatine, Princeton, Walcott

Chicago
SRA-IL, INC.

Member Since 2/20/2014
Member ID 1069

License 186845R
Physical 1095 Pingree Rd. Ste. 219, 

Crystal Lake, Illinois 60014
Mailing 1095 Pingree Rd. Ste. 219, 

Crystal Lake, Illinois 60014
Phone 224-234-7065

After Hours 224-688-3987
Fax 224-333-0719

Email cds@ilsra.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Russell 
Lindemann

Hickory Hills
PAR TOWING, INCORPORATED

Member Since 12/5/2014
Member ID 1237

License: 120064R
Physical  9851 S. 78th Avenue, 

Hickory Hills, Illinois 60457
Mailing  9851 S. 78th Avenue, 

Hickory Hills, Illinois 60457
Phone 708-430-0275

630-669--5924 (After Hours)
Fax  708-430-5624

Email partowinginc@sbcglobal.net
Web www.parrecovery.com
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Lansing
DONE RITE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC

Member Since 3/4/2014
Member ID 1072

License ICC 124386R
Physical 3056 E. 170th St., Lansing, Illinois 60438
Mailing 3056 E. 170th St., Lansing, Illinois 60438
Phone: 708-418-4315

After Hours 708-906-0263
Fax 708-418-4425

Email doneriterecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.doneriterecovery.com

Boris Jurkovic

Donna Morandi

Joliet
RELIABLE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2012
Member ID 796

License 1969783
Physical 827 Gardner St., Joliet, Illinois 60433
Mailing 827 Gardner St., Joliet, Illinois 60433
Phone 815-774-0880

Fax 815-774-0888
Email Boris@ReliableRepo.com
Web www.ReliableRepo.com

Lynwood
MADD RECOVERY, INC. DBA BULLDOG RECOVERY

Member Since 7/3/2013
Member ID 934

License 181962R
Physical 21760 E. Lincoln Highway, 

Lynwood, Indiana 60411
Mailing 879 Joliet, Dyer, Indiana 46311
Phone 708-898-2710

Fax 708-898-2522
Email maddrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Illinois: Alsip, Arlington Heights, Bellwood, 
Blue Island, Bolingbrook, Bourbonnais, Bridgeview, 
Burbank, Calumet City, Chicago, Chicago Heights, Cicero,
Country Club Hills, Crete, Dolton, Evanston, Evergreen Park,
Flossmoor, Glenwood, Harvey, Hazelcrest, Hickory Hills,
Hometown, Hopkins Park, Joliet, Justice, Kankakee, Lansing,
Lemont, Lyons, Markham, Matteson, Maywood, Melrose 
Park, Midlothian, Oak Forest, Oak Lawn, Oak Park, Olympia
Fields, Orland Park, Palos Heights, Palos Hills, Palos Park,
Posen, Richton Park, River Forest, Riverdale, Robbins,
Schaumberg, South Holland, Steger, Stone Park, Thornton,
Tinley Park, Willow Springs, Worth Indiana: Cedar Lake,
Crown Point, Demotte, Dyer, East Chicago, Gary, Griffith,
Hammond, Hebron, Highland, Hobart, Lake Station, 
Lake Village, Lowell, Merrillville, Michigan City, Morocco,
Munster, Portage, Rensselaer, Schererville, St. John,
Valparaiso, Whiting

Sherman Moore



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 81

Illinois

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  80

Illinois

Woodstock
ILLINOIS RECLAMATION BUREAU, INC.

Member Since 7/5/2010
Member ID 490

License 1974313
Physical 1007 Trakk Lane, Woodstock, Illinois 60098
Mailing 1007 Trakk Lane, Woodstock, Illinois 60098
Phone 815-678-3200

Fax 815-678-7766
Email IRB@stans.com
Web www.irb-repo.com

Service Area   Belvidere, Byron, Cherry Valley, Crystal Lake,
DeKalb, Freeport, Harvard, Huntley, Loves Park, Marengo,
McHenry, Rochelle, Rockfalls, Rockford, Rockton, Roscoe,
South Beloit, Stockton, Wonderlake, Woodstock

Peoria
MEGA SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 403

License IL 144075R
Physical 140 W. Queenwood Rd., 

Morton, Illinois 61550
Mailing 140 W. Queenwood Rd., 

Morton, Illinois 61550
Phone 309-266-8455

Toll Free 888-663-2515
Fax 309-266-9525

Email info@megaservicesinc.com
Web www.MegaServicesInc.com

Service Area  Bloomington, Brimfield, Canton, Chenoa,
Chillicothe, Clinton, Creve Coeur, Cuba, Decatur, Delavan,
East Galesburg, East Peoria, Eureka, Farmington,
Forsyth, Galesburg, Green Valley, Havana, Hopedale,
Knoxville, Lewiston, Lincoln, Mackinaw, Macomb, Manito,
Metamora, Morton, Mossville, Normal, Pekin, Peoria,
Petersburg, Pontiac, Princeville, Riverton, Roanoke,
Springfield, Washington

Rockford
EQUITABLE SERVICES, INC

Member Since 8/1/2006
Member ID 268

Physical 6905 Elm St, Loves Park, Illinois 61111
Mailing PO Box 687, Skokie, Illinois 60076
Phone 773-262-8400

Toll Free 800-621-1018
Fax: 773-262-2530

Email mail@equitableservices.com
Web www.equitableservices.com

Service Area  Crystal Lake, Hampshire, Machesney Park,
McHenry, Woodstock

Jesse Munk

Kevin McGivern

K. Merrell
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.in.gov/bmv

DMV Phone 888-692-6841

Repossession Laws www.in.gov/dfi/files/repossession.pdf

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $3,200.00.

Social Security Number Prefixes 303-317

Area Codes 219, 260, 317, 574, 756, 812

Bordering States Kentucky, Illinois, Michigan & Ohio

State Abbreviation IN
State Nickname The Hoosier State

State Capital Indianapolis
State Population 6,537,334
State Largest City Indianapolis

State Size 35,867 sq miles
State Flower Peony

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "On the Banks of 

the Wabash"

License & Registration Information
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles
401 State Office Building
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Evansville
C&C RECOVERY

Member Since 11/28/2007
Member ID 334

Physical 1923 Gilbert Ave., Evansville, Indiana 47714
Mailing 1923 Gilbert Ave., Evansville, Indiana 47714
Phone 812-484-5000

Fax 812-484-5001
Email autorecovery1@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Chris Brown

Pete Benvenuti

Indianapolis
CENTRAL STATES RECOVERY, LLC (PETER P.)

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 211

Physical 3560 S. Madison Ave., 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46227

Mailing 5351 E. Thompson Rd., Ste. 232, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46237

Phone 317-780-8902
Fax 317-780-1713

Email dbcirclecity@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Bloomington, Columbus, French Lick,
Goshen, Jasper, Kokomo, Lafayette, Lebanon, Madison,
Martinsville, Muncie, Nashville, Peru, Rising Sun, Seymour,
Sullivan, Terre Haute
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James Edsall

Brad Pierson

Steven Archer

Indianapolis
ER HOLDINGS, INC,

Member Since 8/5/2014
Member ID 1194

Physical 1340 Madison Ave. Ste. A, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46225

Mailing 1340 Madison Ave. Ste. A, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46225

Phone 317-780-8697
After Hours 317-223-9260

Fax 317-780-5870
Email skipjenn07@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Indianapolis
BP FINAL NOTICE RECOVERY

Member Since 5/5/2011
Member ID 619

Physical 2801 W. Morris St, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46221

Mailing PO Box 47590, Indianapolis, Indiana 46247
Phone 317-786-8653

Fax 317-786-8654
Email info@indianaautorepo.com
Web www.IndianaAutoRepo.com

Service Area  Anderson, Bloomington, Brownsburg,
Carmel, Columbus, Fishers, Franklin, Greenfield,
Greenwood, Kokomo, Lafayette, Lebanon, Marion,
Martinsville, Mooresville, Muncie, Noblesville, Plainfield,
Shelbyville, Westfield

Indianapolis
LAST CHANCE WRECKER & SALES INC.

Member Since 11/1/2009
Member ID 433

Physical 5851 E. 34th Street, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46218

Mailing 5851 E. 34th Street, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46218

Phone 317-541-8551
Fax 317-541-8552

Email updates@lastchancewrecker.com
Web www.premierrecovery.us
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.iowadot.gov/mvd

DMV Phone 515-239-1101

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes 478-485

Area Codes 319, 515, 563, 641, 712

Bordering States Illinois, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, 
South Dakota & Wisconsin

State Abbreviation IA
State Nickname The Hawkeye State

State Capital Des Moines
State Population 3,074,186
State Largest City De Moines

State Size 56,272 sq miles
State Flower Wild Prairie Rose

State Bird Eastern Goldfinch
State Song "The Song of Iowa"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Transportation
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319 

Council Bluffs
ASC TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 6/16/2014
Member ID 1178

License W 00815887
Physical 4425 N. 16th Street, 

Omaha, Nebraska 68110
Mailing 2517 N. 8th St., Council Bluffs, Iowa 51503
Phone 402-614-2176

Fax 402-884-2647
Email asc-towing@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Iowa: Glenwood, Missouri Valley Nebraska:
Bellevue, Bennington, Blair, Elkhorn, Gretna, Omaha,
Pappilion

Melody Petry

Jason Beeman

Des Moines
CENTRAL IOWA INVESTIGATIONS & 
REPOSSESSIONS, INC.

Member Since 4/11/2011
Member ID 610

Physical 5206 Twana Drive, Des Moines, Iowa 50310
Mailing 5206 Twana Drive, Des Moines, Iowa 50310
Phone 515-865-9828

Fax 515-279-2521
Email jasonpbeeman@msn.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Adel, Ames, Ankeny, Boone, Des Moines,
Grimes, Grinnell, Indianola, Johnston, Knoxville,
Marshalltown, Nevada, Norwalk, Osceola, Oskaloosa, Pella,
Perry, Urbandale, Waukee, West Des Moines
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Iowa

James Bellows

Parkersburg
STARLIGHT RECOVERY & INVESTIGATIONS, LLC

Member Since 3/7/2007
Member ID 304

Physical 3 3617 6th Street, Parkersburg, Iowa 50665
Mailing 33617 6th Street, Parkersburg, Iowa 50665
Phone 319-404-9040

After Hours 319-404-9040
Fax 319-346-9797

Email jim@starlightrecovery.net
Web www.starlightrecovery.net

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle

DMV Phone 785-296-3621

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession agencies must have 
proper transportation authority.

Verify Agent License www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/mcsearch.cgi

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder 
maintains application for title.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes, boats 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 509-515

Area Codes 316, 620, 785, 913

Bordering States Colorado, Missouri, Nebraska & Oklahoma

State Abbreviation KS
State Nickname The Sunflower State

State Capital Topeka
State Population 2,885,905
State Largest City Wichita

State Size 81,815 sq miles
State Flower Sunflower

State Bird Western
Meadowlark

State Song "Home on the 
Range"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue
Division Of Vehicles
State Office Building
Topeka, KS 66626 
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Coffeyville
ROUGH COUNTRY TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 1/17/2013
Member ID 859

Physical 5528 CR 1600, Coffeyville, Kansas 67337
Mailing 5528 CR 1600, Coffeyville, Kansas 67337
Phone 620-251-4110

Fax 620-251-4116
Email roughcountrytowing@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Kansas: Altamont, Baxter Springs, Caney,
Cedar Vale, Chanute, Cherryvale,Chetopa, Coffeyville,
Columbus, Erie, Fredanta, Independence, Moline, Neodesha,
Osweso, Parsons, Sedan, Yates Center Missouri:
JoplinOklahoma: Bartlesville, Dewey, Nowate

Kevin Rucker

Lucas Bishop

Ryan Vaughn

Topeka
HEARTLAND RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/1/2013
Member ID 853

Physical 306 SE 21st Street, Topeka, Kansas 66607
Mailing 306 SE 21st Street, Topeka, Kansas 66607
Phone 785-232-1015

Fax 785-232-3809
Email heartlandrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Hutchinson
LCB MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.

Member Since 7/1/2013
Member ID 919

Physical 1122 E 4th Avenue, 
Hutchinson, Kansas 67504

Mailing P.O. Box 327, Hutchinson, Kansas 67504
Phone 316-755-6723

After Hours 620-802-1287
Fax 316-462-0613

Email admin@lcbrepo.com
Web www.lcbrepo.com
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website mvl.ky.gov/MVLWeb/

DMV Phone 502-564-2737

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder 
maintains Lien statement.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition 
of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 400-407

Area Codes 270, 502, 606, 859

Bordering States Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Ohio, Tennessee, 
Virginia & West Virginia

State Abbreviation KY
State Nickname The Bluegrass State

State Capital Frankfort
State Population 4,380,415
State Largest City Louisville

State Size 39,728 sq miles
State Flower Goldenrod

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "My Old Kentucky 

Home"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Tax Division
State Office Building
Frankfort, KY 40601  

Lexington
AA REPO DBA: APPALACHIAN AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 1/10/2014
Member ID 1221

Physical 2100 Liberty Rd., Lexington, Kentucky 40509
Mailing 2100 Liberty Rd., Lexington, Kentucky 40509
Phone 859-455-8257

Toll Free 800-622-8725
Fax 859-685-0494

Email slowe@aarepo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Jordan Charles

James Fisher

Bowling Green 
TENNESSEE REPOSSESSION SOLUTION INC.

Member Since 1/23/2015
Member ID 1265

Physical  110 Plain Avenue, 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101

Mailing  760 Campbell Lane, Ste 100 Box 152, 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42104

Phone 270-282-3715
After Hours 931-494-3385 

Fax 855-420-6533
Email tennesseebestrepo@gmail.com
Web www.270repo.com
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: omv.dps.state.la.us

DMV Phone: 225-925-6146

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. A common carrier certificate issued by 
Louisiana Public Service Commission.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes, boats 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 433-439, 659-665

Area Codes: 225, 318, 337, 504, 985

Bordering States: Arkansas, Mississippi & Texas

State Abbreviation LA
State Nickname The Pelican State

State Capital Baton Rouge
State Population 4,601,893
State Largest City New Orleans

State Size 52,271 sq miles
State Flower Magnolia

State Bird Brown Pelican
State Song "Give me Louisiana"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Public Safety
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O. Box 64886
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 Baton Rouge

BAYOU RECOVERY SERVICE, LLC

Member Since 1/27/2005
Member ID 226

Physical 5475 Parkview Church Rd., 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816

Mailing 5475 Parkview Church Rd., 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816

Phone 225-293-4999
Fax 225-706-4999

Email carolyn@bayourecovery.com
Web www.bayourecovery.com

Jeffery Sommers

Michael Cheap

Baton Rouge
TAC RECOVERY & TRANSPORT, LLC

Member Since 3/7/200
Member ID 301

Physical Baker, Louisiana 70714 
Mailing PO Box 78254, 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70837
Phone 225-778-1998

Fax 225-778-1908
Email tacr_t@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Louisiana

Nicholas Trist

Matt Murray

Sidney McCann

Brandon Dale

Sidell
LOUISIANA RECOVERY & COLLECTION AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 12/3/2004
Member ID 217

Physical 57342 Allen Rd., Slidell, Louisiana 70461
Mailing 57342 Allen Rd., Slidell, Louisiana 70461
Phone 985-643-9313

Fax 985-643-9397
Email management@larecovery.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

New Orleans
GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 214

Physical 15 W. 23rd Street, Kenner, Louisiana 70062
Mailing PO Box 641387, Kenner, Louisiana 70064
Phone 504-464-5778

After Hours 504-669-7584 
Fax 504-464-1582

Email smccann@guardianllc.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Lafayette
MCX ASSOCIATES, LLC

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 208

Physical 303 Toledo Dr., Lafayette, Louisiana 70506
Mailing PO Box 61924, Lafayette, Louisiana 70596
Phone 337-237-1444

After Hours 337-298-4887 
Toll Free 888-517-8914

Fax 337-237-1498
Alternate Fax 866-993-3032

Email matt.mcx@cox-internet.com
Web www.mcxassociates.com

Service Area  Alexandria, Baton Rouge, Houma, Lake
Charles

Covington
CENTURION AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 12/21/2010
Member ID 553

Physical 111 N. Madison St., 
Covington, Louisiana 70433

Mailing 111 N. Madison St., 
Covington, Louisiana 70433

Phone 888-368-5880
Fax 888-368-5889

Email Debbie@carcsllc.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Alexandria, Baton Rouge, Breaux Bridge,
Denham Springs, Franklinton, Gretna, Hammond, Houma,
Kenner, Lafayette, Lake Charles, Mandeville, Metairie,
Monroe, Natchitoches, Opelousas, Ruston, Shreveport
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.maine.gov/sos/bmv

DMV Phone: 207-624-9000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Agencies must be licensed as a debt 
collector with the state.

Repossession Laws: https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/
consumercredit/licensing/repossession/
licensing.htm

Verify Agent License: https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/
consumercredit/license_search.htm

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. 1984 vehicles or newer. Mobile homes & 
boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 004-007

Area Codes: 207

Bordering States: New Hampshire

State Abbreviation ME
State Nickname The Pine Tree State

State Capital Augusta
State Population 1,329,192
State Largest City Portland

State Size 30,862 sq miles
State Flower White Pine Cone & 

Tassel
State Bird Black-Capped 

Chickadee
State Song "State of Main 

Song"

License & Registration Information
Maine Motor Vehicle Division

State House, Station 29, Title Section
Augusta, ME 4333 

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.mva.maryland.gov

DMV Phone: 410-768-7000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats. Mobile homes can
be to secure a financial interest.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 212-220

Area Codes: 240, 301, 410, 443

Bordering States: Delaware, District of Columbia, Pennsylvania, 
Virginia & West Virginia

State Abbreviation MD
State Nickname The Old Line State

State Capital Annapolis
State Population 5,884,563
State Largest City Baltimore

State Size 9,774 sq miles
State Flower Black-Eyed Susan

State Bird Baltimore Oriole
State Song "Maryland, My 

Maryland"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles
6601 Ritchie Highway Ne
Glenn Burnie, MD 21061 
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Maryland

Baltimore
MCDEL ENTERPRISES, INC

Member Since 2/3/2014
Member ID 1051
License MD 4,362,435

Physical 8813 Philadelphia Rd., 
Baltimore, Maryland 21237

Mailing 8813 Philadelphia Rd., 
Baltimore, Maryland 21237

Phone 410-918-0723
After Hours 410-365-0715 

Fax 410-918-0727
Email mcdelsrecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Deles LewisGlen Hendricks

Chris Lawrence

Clinton
L & K RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 6/4/2007
Member ID 319

Physical 7702 Poplar Hill Lane, 
Clinton, Maryland 20735

Mailing PO Box 1791, Centerville, Virginia 20122
Phone 301-868-6800

After Hours 240-299-7913 
Fax 301-868-5044

Email office.lkrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.lkrecovery.com

Baltimore
QUALITY AUTO REPOSSESSIONS

Member Since 7/8/2011
Member ID 640

Physical 6051 Olson Road, 
Baltimore, Maryland 21225

Mailing PO Box 19691, Baltimore, Maryland 21225
Phone 410-789-7717

Fax 410-789-7717
Email hhenterprise@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Aberdeen, Abingdon, Accokeek, Adelphi,
Annapolis, Arnold, Baltimore, Bel Alton, Belair, Belcamp,
Beltsville, Bethesda, Blandensberg, Boonsboro, Bowie,
Boyds, Brandywine, Brooklyn, Brunswick, Bryans Road,
Burtonsville, Cambridge, Catonsville, Centerville,
Charlotteville, Chester, Chevy Chase, Clarksburg, Clinton,
Cockeysville, College Park, Columbia, Creotton, Denton,
District Heights, Dundelic, East New Market, Easton,
Edgewater, Edgewood, Elkridge, Elkton, Ellicott City, 
Essex, Fallston, Foprest Hill, Frederick, Ft. Washinton,
Germantown, Glen Burnie, Grasonville, Great Mills,
Greenbelt, Hagerstown, Halethorpe, Hanover,
HarveDeGrace, Hollywood, Huntingtown, Hurlock,
Hyettsville, Indianhead, Jerrettsville, Jessup, La Plata,
Lanham, Laurel, Lexington Park, Lusby, Lutherville
Timonium, Manchester, Mechanicsville, Middle River,
Middletown, Montgomery, Mount Airy, Mount Rainer,
North Beach, Northeast, Nottingham, Odenton, Owings
Mills, Oxon Hill, Parkville, Pasadena, Perry Hall, Pikesville,
Port Deposit, Preston, Prince Frederick, Princess Anne,
Queen Anne, Randallstown, Reisterstown, Rising Sun,
Riverdale, Rockville, Savage, Severn, Seyerna Park, Silver
Spring, St. Marys, Stevensville, Street, Suitland, Sykesville,
Takoma Park, Taneytown, Temple Hills, Thurmont, Towson,
Trappe, Upper Marlboro, Waldorf, Walkersville, Westminster,
White Plains, Windsor Mill, Woodstock
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Maryland

Trevor Thomas

Nicole Wallace

Upper Marlboro
LTS REPOSSESSION SPECIALIST, INC.

Member Since 6/1/2012
Member ID 775

Physical 8333 Old Marlboro Pike, 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Mailing 8333 Old Marlboro Pike, 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Phone 240-765-0448
Fax 240-765-0452

Email ltsrepo@comcast.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Halethorpe
THOMAS RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 11/7/2008
Member ID 358

Physical 1963 Brady Ave., 
Halethorpe, Maryland 21227

Mailing 1963 Brady Ave., 
Halethorpe, Maryland 21227

Phone 410-247-0662
Fax 410-247-2816

Email trevor.thomas@thomasrecoveryinc.com
Web www.thomasrecoveryinc.com

Service Area  DC: Washington Maryland: Annapolis, 
Baltimore, Bethesda, Bowie, Columbia, Dundalk, Essex,
Frederick, Gaithersburg, Glen Burnie, Hagerstown, Laurel,
Silver Spring, Towson, Westminster Virginia: Alexandria,
Arlington, Manassas, Woodbridge

Repossession State Trade Association: Massachusetts Association of Recovery 
Professionals (MARP)

Repossession State Trade Link: www.marp.us

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.massrmv.com

DMV Phone: 800-858-3926

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All Vehicles and Boats model year 
September 1972 or newer. Mobile homes 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Yes. If balance is over $2,000.00

Social Security Number Prefixes: 010-034

Area Codes: 339, 351, 413, 508, 617, 774, 781, 857, 978

Bordering States: Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York & 
Rhode Island

State Abbreviation: MA
State Nickname: The Bay State

State Capital: Boston
State Population: 6,646,144
State Largest City: Boston

State Size: 10,554 sq miles
State Flower: Mayflower

State Bird: Black-Capped 
Chickadee

State Song: "Massachusetts"

License & Registration Information
Registry Of Motor Vehicles

100 Nashau St.
Boston, MA 2114 
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Massachusetts

Emanuel Sousa Edward Ferreira

Keith Burger

Springfield
RECOVERY ZONE, INC.

Member Since 9/11/2011
Member ID 682

Physical 235 Mill Street, 
Springfield, Massachusetts 01108

Mailing 235 Mill Street, 
Springfield, Massachusetts 01108

Phone 413-731-9663
Fax 413-731-9660

Email rz@recoveryzone.biz
Web www.RecoveryZone.biz

Service Area  Connecticut: Enfield, Somers, Stafford, 
Suffield Massachusetts: Agaway, Chigpee, E. Hampton,
Greenfield, Hampden, Holyoke, Maisan, Northampton, Otis,
Palmer, Springfield, Turners Falls, W. Long Meadow, Ware,
Westfield, Wilbrohas

Rynham
MASTRIA TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 9/9/2011
Member ID 670

Physical 1255 New State Hwy., 
Raynham, Massachusetts 02767

Mailing 1255 New State Hwy., 
Raynham, Massachusetts 02767

Phone 508-802-9320
Toll Free 888-867-0017

Fax 508-880-5300
Email steve@mastria.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Bridgewater
NEW ENGLAND ASSOCIATES

Member Since 9/9/2008
Member ID 346

Physical 18 Perkins St., 
Brockton, Massachusetts 02303

Mailing PO Box 16, 
Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02324

Phone 508-697-9100
Fax 508-697-9114

Email recovery@neaicorp.com
Web www.newenglandrepos.com

East Hampton
SKYLINE RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 12/15/2014
Member ID 1256

Physical 376 East Hampton, 
Nothampton, Connecticut 01060

Mailing PO Box 1292, 
East Hampton, Massachusetts 01027

Phone 800-935-8231
Fax 413-584-0410

Toll Free 800-935-8231
Email updates@skylinerepos.com
Web www.skylinerepos.com

Frank Fournier
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Massachusetts

Glenn Gillis

Weymouth
NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS, INC.

Member Since 9/12/2010
Member ID 550

Physical 1338 Pleasant Street, 
Waymouth, Massachusetts 02189

Mailing 1338 Pleasant Street, 
Waymouth, Massachusetts 02189

Phone 781-331-5560
Toll Free 800-626-7536

Fax 781-337-9370
Email repo@nationalinvestigationsinc.com
Web www.nationalinvestigationsinc.com

Service Area  Massachusetts: Boston, Framingham, Hyannis,
Lowell, Martha’s Vineyard, Nantucket, New Bedford,
Plymouth, Quincy, Springfi eld, Worcester New Hampshire:
Concord, Hampton, Manchester, Nashua, Portsmouth 
Rhode Island: Cranston, Pawtucket, Providence, Woonshchet

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.michigan.gov/sos

DMV Phone: 888-767-6424

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state & be bonded.

Verify Agent License: https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/ 

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
over 20' and all boats with inboard motors.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 362-386

Area Codes: 231, 248, 269, 313, 517, 586, 616, 734, 
810, 906, 947, 989

Bordering States: Illinois, Indiana, Ohio & Wisconsin

State Abbreviation: MI
State Nickname: The Great Lakes 

State
State Capital: Lansing

State Population: 9,883,360
State Largest City: Detroit

State Size: 56,804 sq miles
State Flower: Apple Blossom

State Bird: American Robin
State Song: "My Michigan"

License & Registration Information
Dept. Of State Information
Commerical Look-Up Unit 

7064 Crowner Dr
Lansing, MI 48919 
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Michigan

Detroit
MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJUSTMENT, INC.

Member Since 10/31/1957
Member ID 103

License 2401000271
Physical 14666 Telegraph Road, 

Detroit, Michigan 48239
Mailing 14666 Telegraph Road, 

Detroit, Michigan 48239
Phone 313-538-2100

Toll Free 888-345-9100
Fax 313-538-1419

Email midwestrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.midwestautoauction.com

Service Area  Allen Park, Ann Arbor, Bloomfi  eld, Brighton,
Brownstown, Canton, Dearborn, Eastpointe, Farmington,
Garden City, Grosse Pointe, Livonia, Macomb, Milford,
Monroe, Northville, Novi, Oak Park, Pontiac, Redford,
Roseville, Royal Oak, Southfi eld, Southgate, St. Clair Shores,
Sterling Heights, Taylor, Troy, Warren, Waterford, Wixom,
Woodhaven, Wyandotte, Ypsilanti

George Badeen

Virginia Theisen

Antonio Basilisco

Kenneth La Pierre

Robert Jordon

Taylor
BLACKHAWK RECOVERY & INVESTIGATIONS

Member Since 12/17/2013
Member ID 1024

Physical 5843 Tulane St., Taylor, Michigan 48180
Mailing 5843 Tulane St., Taylor, Michigan 48180
Phone 734-727-9940

Fax 734-727-9944
Email blackhawkrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Saginaw
MICHIGAN RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 1/1/2013
Member ID 856

Physical 3164 Freeway Lane, 
Saginaw, Michigan 48601

Mailing 3164 Freeway Lane, 
Saginaw, Michigan 48601

Phone 989-776-1770
Fax 989-776-1771

Email klapierre@michiganrecoveryservices.com
Web www.michiganrecoveryservices.com

Fraser
EXPRESS RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 11/1/2008
Member ID 352

Physical 34455 Commerce, Fraser, Michigan 48026
Mailing 34455 Commerce, Fraser, Michigan 48026
Phone 586-293-6100

Fax 586-293-6101
Email expressrepo@yahoo.com
Web www.expressrecoveryinc.com

Flint
V & J, INC.

Member Since 3/20/2003
Member ID 169

License K616569
Physical 15360 Dale St., Detroit, Michigan 48223
Mailing 15360 Dale St., Detroit, Michigan 48223
Phone 313-387-7995

After Hours 313-215-3390 
Toll Free 866-864-6967

Fax 313-387-7998
Email vandjrecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/pages/default.aspx

DMV Phone 651-215-1328

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 468-477

Area Codes 218, 320, 507, 612, 651, 763, 952

Bordering States Iowa, North Dakota, South Dakota 
& Wisconsin

State Abbreviation MN
State Nickname The North Star 

State
State Capital St. Paul

State Population 5,379,139
State Largest City Minneapolis

State Size 79,610 sq miles
State Flower Pink & White 

Lady's Slipper
State Bird Common Loon
State Song "Hail! Minnesota"

License & Registration Information
Commissioner Of Public Safety

Motor Vehicle Division
Transportation Building
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Minneapolis
MINNESOTA RECOVERY BUREAU, INC.

Member Since 6/14/2011
Member ID 637

Physical 6781 146th Street W., 
Apple Valley, Minnesota 55124

Mailing 6781 146th Street W., 
Apple Valley, Minnesota 55124

Phone 651-953-7376
Fax 651-953-6950

Email tom@mnrecoverybureau.com
Web www.mnrecoverybureau.com

Service Area  Anoka, Apple Valley, Bloomington, Brooklyn
Center, Brooklyn Park, Burnsville, Columbia Heights, Coon
Rapids, Cottage Grove, Farmington, Hastings, Lakeville,
Maple Grove, Oakdale, Prior Lake, Rosemount, Savage, St.
Paul, Woodbury

Thomas Beattie

St. Paul
IR SERVICES (MN)

Member Since 8/7/2014
Member ID 1203

Physical 500 7th Ave., Newport, Minnesota 55055
Mailing 500 7th Ave., Newport, Minnesota 55055
Phone 651-458-0200

Fax 651-458-0222
Email stephanie@minnesota-repossessions.com
Web www.minnesota-repossessions.com

Service Area  Apple Valley, Bloomington, Brooklyn Park,
Burnsville, Coon Rapids, Eagan, Eden Prairie, Edina, Inver
Grove Heights, Lakeville, Maplewood, Minneapolis,
Plymouth, Rochester, Roseville, St. Louis Park, St. Paul,
Stillwater, White Bear Lake, Woodbury

Stephanie Findley
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dps.state.ms.us

DMV Phone 601-987-1212

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles purchased after 1969. Mobile 
homes are required. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 425-428,587,588,752-755

Area Codes 228, 601, 662, 769

Bordering States Alabama, Arkansas, Louisiana & Tennessee

State Abbreviation MS
State Nickname The Magnolia State

State Capital Jackson
State Population 2,984,926
State Largest City Jackson

State Size 46,907 sq miles
State Flower Magnolia

State Bird Northern 
Mockingbird

State Song "Go, Mississippi"

License & Registration Information
Office Of Motor Vehicle Comptroller
Woolfolk State Office Building

P.O. Box 1383
Jackson, MS 39205 

Alex Johnson

Tupelo
JSC TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 1/9/2012
Member ID 700

Physical 508 Daybrite Drive, 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801

Mailing 508 Daybrite Drive, 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801

Phone 662-844-7900
Fax 662-844-7935

Email johnsonshelly26@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Aberdeen, Amory, Baldwyn, Booneville,
Caulhoun City, Columbus, Corinth, Fulton, Holly Springs,
Houston, New Albany, Okolona, Oxford, Pontotoc, Ripley,
Saltillo, Shannon, Smithville, Starkville, West Point
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dor.mo.gov/motorv

DMV Phone 573-526-3669

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
with motors and 12' and larger.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace. Agent must 
have copy of title or security agreement 
on hand.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 486-500

Area Codes 314, 417, 573, 636, 660, 816

Bordering States Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 
Oklahoma & Nebraska

State Abbreviation MO
State Nickname The Show Me State

State Capital Jefferson City
State Population 6,021,988
State Largest City Kansas City

State Size 68,886 sq miles
State Flower Hawthorn

State Bird Eastern Bluebird
State Song "Missouri Waltz" License & Registration Information

Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Bureau

P.O. Box 100
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Kansas City
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY OF
KANSAS CITY

Member Since 8/1/2011
Member ID 646

Physical 2015 Television Place, 
Kansas City, Missouri 64126

Mailing 790 SW US Hwy 40 #238, 
Blue Springs, Missouri 64015

Phone 816-836-2504
Fax 816-836-2247

Email Jason@caarecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Jason Evans

Tom Healey

Kansas City
AMERICAN COLLATERAL RECOVERY OF 
KANSAS CITY

Member Since 8/16/2006
Member ID 271

Physical 13130 S. 71 Hwy., 
Grandview, Missouri 64030

Mailing PO Box 198, Grandview, Missouri 64030
Phone 816-767-8700

Toll Free 888-767-8707
Fax 816-767-8702

Email kctom1@acrkc.com
Web www.acrkc.com

Service Area  Kansas: Atchison, Bonner Springs,
Edwardsville, Gardner, Kansas City, Lansing, Lawrence,
Leavenworth, Leawood, Lenexa, Louisburg, Olathe,
Ossawatomie, Ottawa, Overland Park, Paola, Prairie Village,
Shawnee, Spring Hill, Topeka Missouri: Belton, Blue Springs,
Cameron, Clinton, Gladstone, Grandview, Greenwood,
Harrisonville, Independence, Lake of the Ozarks, Lees
Summit, Liberty, Peculiar, Pleasant hill, Raymore, Raytown,
Saint Joseph, Sedalia, Warrensburg, Warsaw
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Missouri

Patrick
Linsenbardt

St. Louis
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY, LP

Member Since 9/2/2011
Member ID 655

Physical 13501 NW Industrial Drive, 
St. Louis, Missouri 63044

Mailing 13501 NW Industrial Drive, 
St. Louis, Missouri 63044

Phone 314-739-8444
Fax 314-739-8814

Email patrick@CAARecovery.com
Web www.CAARecovery.com

Service Area  Illinois: Alton, Belleville, East St. Louis, Fairview
Heights, O’Fallon Missouri: Arnold, Bridgeton, Fenton, Festus,
Florissant, Hazelwood, High Ridge, Imperial, Jennings,
O’fallon, Spanish Lake, St. Ann, St. Charles, St.Louis, St. Peters

St Charles
TRI STAR RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 2/10/2015
Member ID 1271

Physical  3250 Hwy 94 N., St. Charles, Missouri 63301
Mailing PO Box 313, St. Peters, Missouri 63376
Phone 314-521-6900

After Hours 314-680-8568
Fax 636-244-6696

Email tom@tristarrecovery.co
Web www.AFArepo.com

Thomas White

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dojmt.gov/driving

DMV Phone 406-444-3933

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 516,517

Area Codes 406

Bordering States Idaho, North Dakota, South Dakota 
& Wyoming

State Abbreviation: MT
State Nickname: The Treasure State

State Capital: Helena
State Population: 1,005,141
State Largest City: Billings

State Size: 145,972 sq miles
State Flower: Bitterroot

State Bird: Western 
Meadowlark

State Song: "Montana"

License & Registration Information
Registrar Of Motor Vehicles

923 Main St.
Deer Lodge, MT 59722 
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Montana

Missoula
NORTHWEST REPOSSESSION

Member Since 3/7/2011
Member ID 589

Physical 11835 Lewis and Clark Drive, 
Lolo, Montana 59847

Mailing PO Box 448, Missoula, Montana 59806
Phone 406-549-6400

Fax 406-549-6675
Email Kneib@MSN.com
Web www.repomontana.com

Service Area  Idaho: Kooskia, Wallace Montana: Alberton,
Anaconda, Arlee, Bonner, Butte, Deer Lodge, Drummond,
Florence, Frenchtown, Hamilton, Kalispell, Lakeside, Lincoln,
Polson, Seeley Lake, Superior, Thompson Falls

Chris Kneib

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.nebraska.gov

DMV Phone 402-471-3861

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
model year Nov. 1 1972 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 505-508

Area Codes 308, 402

Bordering States Colorado, Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, South 
Dakota & Wyoming

State Abbreviation NE
State Nickname The Cornhusker 

State
State Capital Lincoln

State Population 1,855,525
State Largest City Omaha City

State Size 76,872 sq miles
State Flower Goldenrod

State Bird Western 
Meadowlark

State Song "Beautiful 
Nebraska"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 94789
Lincoln, NE 65809 
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Nebraska

Omaha
DOUBLE EAGLE COLLATERAL SERVICES, INC

Member Since 4/7/2014
Member ID 1093

Physical 7710 K Circle, Omaha, Nebraska 68127
Mailing PO Box 4554, Omaha, Nebraska 68104
Phone 402-571-9726

After Hours 402-578-1151 
Toll Free 800-776-0125

Fax 402-571-0367
Email doubleeagle@repoeagle.com
Web www.nebraskarepos.net

Service Area  Iowa: Atlantic, Clarinda, Council Bluffs,
Denison, Glenwood, Red Oak, Sioux City Nebraska: Auburn,
Columbus, Fremont, Grand Island, Kearney, Lincoln,
Nebraska City, Norfolk, North Platte, Scotts Bluff, York

Michael Nikolas

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dmvnv.com

DMV Phone: 702-486-4368

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. By the state attorney general's office.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 530,680

Area Codes: 702, 775

Bordering States: Arizona, California, Idaho, Oregon & Utah

State Abbreviation: NV
State Nickname: The Silver State

State Capital: Carson City
State Population: 2,758,931
State Largest City: Las Vegas City

State Size: 109,826 sq miles
State Flower: Sagebrush

State Bird: Mountain 
Bluebird

State Song: "Home Means 
Nevada"

License & Registration Information
Nevada Department Of Motor Vehicles

555 Wright Way
Carson City, NV 89711 
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Nevada

Las Vegas
RELIABLE RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/5/2012
Member ID 790

Physical 2880 Nellis Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada 89115
Mailing 420 N. Nellis A3-266, 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
Phone 702-431-6684

Fax 702-431-8891
Email reliablenevada@earthlink.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Scott Poletto

Chad Estus

William Artemis

Reno
RAPID RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 9/13/2011
Member ID 673

Physical 5303 Louie Ln. #1, Reno, Nevada 89511
Mailing PO Box 19248, Reno, Nevada 89511
Phone 775-853-5541

Fax 775-853-2902
Email rapid.recovery@att.net
Web www.rrnv.com

Las Vegas
DEPENDABLE RECOVERY

Member Since 6/6/2012
Member ID 793

Physical 5005 E. Carey Suite B, 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89115

Mailing 5005 E. Carey Suite B, 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89115

Phone 702-632-0911
Fax 702-643-0106

Email updates@dependablerecoverynv.com
Web www.dependablerecoverynv.com

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv

DMV Phone 603-227-4000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles with model year 10 years or 
less. Mobile homes and boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 001-003

Area Codes 603

Bordering States Main, Massachusetts & Vermont

State Abbreviation NH
State Nickname The Granite State

State Capital Concord
State Population 1,320,718
State Largest City Manchester City

State Size 8,968 sq miles
State Flower Purple Lilac

State Bird Purple Finch
State Song "Old New 

Hampshire"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles
James Hayes Safety Bldg

Concord, NH 3301 
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Scott Barker

Manchester
NATIONWIDE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 12/16/2014
Member ID 1259

Physical 52 Rte 125, 
Kingston, New Hampshire 03848

Mailing PO Box 51, 
Kingston, New Hampshire 03848

Phone 603-642-6158
After Hours 603-234-3062

Fax 603-642-5896
Toll Free 800-952-6376

Email nationwidene@msn.com
Web www.nationwiderecovery.net

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.state.nj.us/mvc

DMV Phone 609-292-6500

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
boats over 12'.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage No law regarding charging for personal 
effects.

Personal Effects Storage No law regarding charging for personal 
effects.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 135-158

Area Codes 201, 551, 609, 732, 848, 856, 862, 908, 973

Bordering States Delaware, New York & Pennsylvania

State Abbreviation NJ
State Nickname The Garden State

State Capital Trenton
State Population 8,864,590
State Largest City Newark City

State Size 7,417 sq miles
State Flower Violet

State Bird Eastern Goldfinch
State Song "I'm From New 

Jersey" (unofficial)

License & Registration Information
Director Of Motor Vehicles
25 S. Montgomery St.
Trenton, NJ 8666 
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Joshua Martucci

Patrick Aiken

Joe Mendes

Thomas Brennan

Newark
GOTCHA RECOVERY & TRANSPORT, INC.

Member Since 3/30/2003
Member ID 172

Physical 79 Passaic St., Newark, New Jersey 07104
Mailing PO Box 1864, Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003
Phone 973-350-7376

Toll Free 888-350-7376
Fax 973-259-0056

Email tbrennan@gotchanj.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Irvington
ANS TOWING AND RECOVERY

Member Since 6/9/2004
Member ID 202

Physical 530 Chancellar Ave., 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111

Mailing 530 Chancellar Ave., 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111

Phone 973-351-6123
Fax 973-351-6122

Email joe@ansrecovery.com
Web www.ansrecovery.com

Atlantic City
ANA RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 8/27/2012
Member ID 805

Physical 575 3 St., Somers Point, New Jersey 08244
Mailing 3121-D Ste 184 Fire Rd., 

Egg Harbor Twp, New Jersey 08234
Phone 609-517-1514

Fax 609-770-3565
Email ANARecovery@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Absecon, Atlantic City, Blackwood, Burlington,
Camden, Cape May, Cape May Court House, Cherry Hill,
Galloway Twp, Hammonton, Marlton, Mayslanding, Millville,
Sicklerville, Trenton, Tuckerton, Vineland, Wildwood,
Williamstown, Woodbine

Andover
RECOVERY SPECIALISTS AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 730

Physical 71 Indian Trail, Andover, New Jersey 07821
Mailing PO Box 104, Glasser, New Jersey 07837
Phone 973-718-9114

Toll Free 855-737-6772
Fax 855-772-7333

Email info@recoveryspecialistsagency.com
Web www.recoveryspecialistsagency.com

Service Area  Annadale, Burlington, Camden, Clifton,
Denville, Edison, Egg Harbor City, Hackettstown, Jersey City,
Keansburg, Morristown, Paramus, Paterson, Penns Grove,
Somerset, Sparta, Toms River, Trenton, Union, Williamstown
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New Jersey

Clayton Stolk

Palisades Park
STATE RECOVERY & SUBPOENA SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 11/1/2010
Member ID 529

Physical 222 W. Palisades Blvd., 
Palisades Park, New Jersey 07650

Mailing PO Box 37, Leonia, New Jersey 07605
Phone 201-363-9770

Fax 201-363-9776
Email doon58@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Newark 
ELITE COLLATERAL RECOVERY

Member Since 1/15/2015
Member ID  1246

Physical  145 Miller St., 
Elizabeth, New Jersey 07201

Mailing PO Box 3394, 
Elizabeth, New Jersey 07201

Phone 908-352-1045
After Hours 732-489-7730

Fax 908-558-4675
Email rita@ecrteam.com
Web www.ecrteam.com

Rita Pineiro

Chris Oliveira Union
UNIQUE TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 2/3/2014
Member ID 1045

Physical 751 Lehigh Ave., Union, New Jersey 07083
Mailing 751 Lehigh Ave., Union, New Jersey 07083
Phone 908-451-4666

Fax 908-686-1235
Email uniquetowingrecoverynj@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.mvd.newmexico.gov

DMV Phone: 888-683-4636

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. By the Public Regulation 
Commission (PRC). 

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and 
mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 525,585,648,649

Area Codes: 505, 575

Bordering States: Arizona, Colorado, Oklahoma & Texas

State Abbreviation NM
State Nickname The Land of 

Enchantment
State Capital Santa Fe

State Population 2,085,538
State Largest City Albuquerque City

State Size 121,356 sq miles
State Flower Yucca Flower

State Bird Roadrunner
State Song "O Fair New 

Mexico"

License & Registration Information
Director Of Motor Vehicles
Manuel Lujan, Sr. Building
Santa Fe, NM 87503 
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Sarah Clover

Eric Saenz

Angelo Martinez

Tony Romero

Albuquerque
24/7 RECOVERY

Member Since 10/1/2010
Member ID 511

License 665
Physical 1620 4th Street NW, 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
Mailing PO Box 35702, 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176
Phone 505-550-5551

Fax 505-503-8587
Email 24.7recovery.nm@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Belen, Bernalillo, Edgewood, Espanola, Grants,
Los Lunas, Moriarty, Mountaineer, Pecos, Rio Rancho, Santa
Fe, Socorro

Albuquerque
GOTCHA ANYTIME VEHICLE LOCATE & RECOVER, LLC

Member Since 5/8/2012
Member ID 772

Physical Lot: 3405 Broadway Blvd. SE, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87105

Mailing 1404 Elizabeth St. NE, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112

Phone 505-730-8581
Fax 505-814-5763

Email gotchaanytime@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Albuquerque
STATEWIDE RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 1/1/2013
Member ID 847

Physical 2524 1st NW, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Mailing 2524 1st NW, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Phone 505-242-1277
Fax 505-212-0476

Email Statewiderecoveryllc@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Acoma, Belen, Bernalillo, Cochiti, Cocomo,
Corrales, Cuba, Edgewood, Espanola, Estoncia, Grants,
Laguna Pueblo, Los Alamos, Los Lunas, Milan, Moriarty, Rio
Rancho, San Felipe Pueblo, Santa Fe, Santo Domingo

Albuquerque
CLOVERS ASSET RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 4/16/2013
Member ID 892

Physical 112A Frontage Rd. NE, 
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124

Mailing PO Box 44485, 
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87174

Phone 505-833-7075
After Hours 505-234-3845

Fax 505-213-0163
Email CloversAssetRecovery@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Albuquerque, Belen, Bernalillo, Bosque Farms,
Cedar Crest, Cedar Hills, Corrales, Edgewood, Espanola,
Estancia, Grants, Los Alamos, Los Lunas, Los Ranchos De
Albuquerque, Moriarty, Rio Rancho, Santa Fe, Socorro,
Tijeras
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New Mexico

Eric McNutt

Las Cruces
ADVANCED TOWING AND REPOSSESSION, LLC

Member Since 6/12009
Member ID 571

License 721
Physical 1600 W. Picacho Ste. B, 

Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005
Mailing 1600 W. Picacho Ste. B, 

Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005
Phone 575-647-4058

Fax 575-373-0351
Email TowingandRepo@gmail.com
Web www.advancedrepossession.com

Service Area  New Mexico: Alamogordo, Anthony, 
Chaparral, Cloud Croft, Deming, Elephant Butte, Fairacres,
Hatch, Mesilla, Mesilla Park, Ruidoso, Santa Teresa, Silver
City, Sunland Park, Truth or Consequences, Tularosa, Vado,
Williamsburg Texas: El Paso

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: To be delivered to NY DMV within 24 hours 
of repossession with form MV-327 Some 
county offices may charge $1.00

DMV Website: www.dmv.ny.gov

DMV Phone: 518-473-5595

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles 1973 or newer. Prior to 1973 
required to be registered. Mobile Homes are 
titled. Boats built after 1987 and are 14' with 
a motor are required.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 050-134

Area Codes: 212, 315, 347, 516, 518, 585, 607, 631, 646, 716,
718, 845, 914, 917, 929

Bordering States: Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Jersey, 
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts & Vermont

State Abbreviation NY
State Nickname The Empire State

State Capital Albany
State Population 19,570,261
State Largest City New York

State Size 47,214 sq miles
State Flower Rose

State Bird Eastern Bluebird
State Song "I love New York"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

Title Bureau
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12228 
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New York

Frank Alfano

Ronald Scott

Christine 
Seymour

Michael Massian

Maria 
Zatarga-Fagan

Rafael Campos

Elmont
J & M SERVICE AND RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 7/2/2013
Member ID 928

Physical 129 Hempstead Turnpike, 
Elmont, New York 11003

Mailing PO Box 30276, Elmont, New York 11003
Phone 546-437-2001

After Hours 917-417-8004
Fax 516-437-2003

Email JMServcAndRec@aol.com
Web www.JMServcAndRec.com

Copiague
BIGTIME TOWING & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/5/2014
Member ID 1075

Physical 4 Beachview St., Copiague, New York 11726
Mailing 4 Beachview St., Copiague, New York 11726
Phone 631-608-3022

Fax 631-608-3023
Email bigtimerecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Copiague
MRC RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/18/2013
Member ID 862

Physical 182 N. Oak Street, 
Copiague, New York 11726

Mailing PO Box 344, Ridge, New York 11961
Phone 631-880-7391

After Hours 631-942-8311
Fax 631-880-7192

Email mrcrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.mrcrecovery.com

Clay
ACTION TOWING & RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 1/15/2014
Member ID 1042

Physical 206 Huntley Rd., Phoenix, New York 13135
Mailing 3569 Maider Rd., Clay, New York 13041
Phone 315-695-5577

Fax 315-693-3534
Email actionrecovery1@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Brooklyn
CITY TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 391

Physical 126-20 Jamaica Ave., 
Richmond Hill, NY 11418

Mailing 146 West Montauk Hwy, 
Lindenhurst, New York 11757

Phone 718-416-2000
Fax 718-416-2003

Email citirecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Brooklyn
TOW AUTHORITY, INC.

Member Since 5/1/2011
Member ID 616

Physical 412 Maspeth Avenue, 
Brooklyn, New York 11211

Mailing 412 Maspeth Avenue, 
Brooklyn, New York 11211

Phone 718-599-1700
Fax 718-878-3668

Email TowAuthority@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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New York

Alexander 
Povella

Seth Rosenberg

Carlos Vega

Michelle Heller

Peter Rickles

Long Island
AUTOCARE ASSOCIATES, INC.

Member Since 3/26/2012
Member ID 739

Physical 1 Bryant Rd., Island Park, New York 11580
Mailing PO Box 20635, 

Huntington Station, New York 11746
Phone 631-235-8993

After Hours 888-210-3545
Fax 888-727-4803

Email autocareassoc1@optonline.net
Web www.autocareassociates.com

Service Area  Brewster, Bronx, Brooklyn, Elmsford,
Hartsdale, Haverstraw, Long Island, Mamaroneck, Mt. Kisco,
Mt. Vernon, New Rochelle, New York City, Nyack, Ossining,
Queens, Rye, Spring Valley, Staten Island, White Plains,
Yonkers

Levittown
AVANTI TOWING & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 4/12/2012
Member ID 748

Physical 249 Broadway, Amityville, New York 11701
Mailing PO Box 52, Levittown, New York 11756
Phone 516-881-0000

Fax 516-644-2350
Email avantitownrecovery@verizon.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Jamaica
BLESSED REPOSSESSION & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/1/2013
Member ID 850

Physical 130-29 Merrick Blvd, 
Jamaica, New York 11434

Mailing 130-29 Merrick Blvd, 
Jamaica, New York 11434

Phone 718-276-0408
Fax 718-276-4082

Email blessedrepo@aol.com
Web www.BlessedRepo.com

Hicksville
EXPRESS RESULTS, INC.

Member Since 8/24/2012
Member ID 802

Physical 86 Woodbury Road, 
Hicksville, New York 11801

Mailing 86 Woodbury Road, 
Hicksville, New York 11801

Phone 516-942-5555
Fax 516-942-5050

Email xpressresults@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Elmsford
TRAXX RECOVERY, INC. DBA ALEX AND SON

Member Since 10/29/2013
Member ID 1009

Physical 3 Hartsdale Road, Elmsford, New York 10523
Mailing 3 Hartsdale Road, Elmsford, New York 10523
Phone 914-631-9550

After Hours 914-490-1348
Fax 914-631-5870

Email towman1979@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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New York

Angela Duque

Maspeth
ASAP TOWING, INC.

Member Since 4/3/2014 
Member ID 1087

License 1450400
Physical 56-0956 Terrace, Maspeth, New York 11378
Mailing 56-0956 Terrace, Maspeth, New York 11378
Phone 718-366-5557

Fax 718-366-0377
Email asaptowingnyc@gmail.com
Web www.asaprecoveryservices.com

Service Area  Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhatten, Nassau, Queens,
Staten Island, Suffolk, Westchester

Thomas EndrizziJoseph
DeSimpliciis

Jaime Hernandez

New York
PHANTOM TOWING & RECOVERY, CORP.

Member Since 9/1/2006
Member ID 274

License 1073245-DCA
Physical 98-21-Rockaway Blvd, 

Ozone Park, New York 11417
Mailing 98-21-Rockaway Blvd, 

Ozone Park, New York 11417
Phone 718-529-7914

After Hours 516-852-0079
Fax 718-529-7999

Email phantomtow@aol.com
Web www.phantomtow.com

Service Area  Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan, Nassau, 
Queens, Staten Island, Suffolk, Westchester

New York
EMPIRE AUTO RECOVERY, INC. 

Member Since 5/9/2001
Member ID 148

Physical 115 Allen Blvd., 
Farmingdale, New York 11735

Mailing 115 Allen Blvd., 
Farmingdale, New York 11735

Phone 631-465-0760
After Hours 516-852-5812

Fax 631-270-4947
Email empireautorecovery@verizon.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

New York
US RECOVERY, INC., DBA N.Y.C. RECOVERY

Member Since 4/4/2011
Member ID 604

Physical 1188 Route 52, Walden, New York 12586
Mailing P.O. Box 530, Walden, New York 12586
Phone 845-778-8697

Fax 845-778-8528
Email NYCRepos@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 141

New York

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  140
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Charles 
Marchese

Jeanne Laluna

Salvatore Lodico

Ronkonkoma
MIDNIGHT TOWING, INC,

Member Since 8/13/2013
Member ID 952

Physical 258 Hawkins Ave. Ste. J, 
Ronkonkoma, New York 11779

Mailing 388 Hawkins Ave. Ste. 5, 
Ronkonkoma, New York 11779

Phone 631-588-3093
Fax 631-588-5665

Email midnighttowing@optonline.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Patterson
BOUNTY HUNTER RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 1/9/2009
Member ID 370

Physical 2212 Route 22, Patterson, New York 12563
Mailing PO Box 388, Brewster, New York 10509
Phone 845-278-9087

After Hours 914-447-0082
Fax 845-278-9293

Email bhrsny@aol.com
Web www.bountyhunterrecovery.com

Ontario
RECOVERY SOLUTIONS

Member Since 8/1/2012
Member ID 799

Physical 6318 Ontario Center, Ontario, New York 14519
Mailing PO Box 16, Ontario, New York 14519
Phone 585-733-6408

Fax 315-524-9062
Email Chuck@RecoverySolutionsny.com
Web www.RecoverySolutionsny.com

Vince Struffolino

Dimitry Naemit

Spring Valley
EMPIRE STATE RECOVERY

Member Since 9/30/2013
Member ID 997

License 45-2574150
Physical 27 West St., Spring Valley, New York 10977
Mailing 146 North Main Street, 

Spring Valley, New York 10977
Phone 845-608-3204

Fax 845-746-9037
Email empirestaterecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Schenectady
KKV RECOVERY OF UPSTATE NY, INC.

Member Since 10/1/2006
Member ID 280

Physical 230 Craigie Ave., Scotia, New York 12302
Mailing PO Box 3107, Schenectady, New York 12303
Phone 518-795-8324

Fax 518-982-1859
Email kkvrecovery@aol.com
Web www.kkvrecoveryofupstateny.com

Service Area  Albany, Amsterdam, Ballston Spa,
Canajoharie, Catskill, Clifton Park, Fonda, Ft. Edward, Glens
Falls, Herkimer, Hudson Falls, Kingston, Poughkeepsie,
Rennselear, Saratoga Springs, Saugerties, Troy, Utica,
Warrensburg



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 143

North Carolina

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  142

New York

Vito DeRosa

Joseph Abbass

West Babylon
DEZBA ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/24/2013
Member ID 916

Physical 105 Edison Ave., 
West Babylon, New York 11704

Mailing 5507-10 Nesconset Hwy., 
Mt Sinai, New York 11766

Phone 631-845-1411
Fax 631-331-3362

Email dezbarecoverys@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Astoria, Brentwood, Bronx, Brooklyn, East
Hampton, Elmont, Far Rockaway, Flushing, Hempstead,
Howard Beach, Jamaica, Long Beach, Mastic, Mt. Vernon,
New York City, Port Jefferson, Riverhead, Smithtown, Staten
Island, Yonkers

Syracuse
XTREME AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 5/8/2014
Member ID 1151

Physical 17 Frederick St., Constantia, New York 13044
Mailing 17 Frederick St., Constantia, New York 13044
Phone 315-623-7444

After Hours 315-247-7691
Fax 315-623-7474

Email j.abbass@xtremeautorecovery.com
Web www.xtremeautorecovery.com

Service Area  Adams, Alexandria Bay, Auburn, Baldwinsville,
Black River, Brewerton, Calcium, Camillus, Carthage,
Chittenango, Cicero, Clay, Clayton, Constantia, Cortland,
Dewitt, Fayetteville, Felts Mills, Fort Drum, Fulton, Hannibal,
Herkimer, Lacona, Lafayette, Liverpool, Lowville, Manlius,
Mexico, Natural Bridge, North Syracuse, Oneida, Oswego,
Parish, Philadelphia, Phoenix, Pulaski, Rochester, Rome,
Sackets Harbor, Seneca Falls, Solvay, Theresa, Utica,
Waterloo, Watertown

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.ncdot.gov/dmv

DMV Phone: 919-715-7000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including mobile homes, boats are optional.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 232,237-246,681-690

Area Codes: 252, 336, 704, 828, 910, 919, 980

Bordering States: Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee & Virginia

State Abbreviation NC
State Nickname The Old North 

State
State Capital Raleigh

State Population 9,752,073
State Largest City Charlotte City

State Size 48,711 sq miles
State Flower Flowering 

Dogwood
State Bird Northern 

Cardinal
State Song "The Old North 

State"

License & Registration Information
Div. Of Motor Vehicles
Motor Vehicle Building 
1100 New Bern Ave.
Raleigh, NC 27697 
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Kevin Hodsdon

Pete Guelho

Joseph Sells

Jordan McIntosh

Burnsville
RAPTURE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Member Since 12/31/2013
Member ID 1033

Physical 501 Charlie Brown Road, 
Burnsville, North Carolina 28714

Mailing PO Box 11, Burnsville, North Carolina 28714
Phone 828-682-9900

Toll Free 888-737-2419
Fax 888-736-2419

Email rapture@yahoo.com
Web www.afterhoursrepo.com

Burlington
UNLIMITED ASSET RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 6/8/2009
Member ID 409

Physical 910 Church St., 
Burlington, North Carolina 27215

Mailing 910 Church St., 
Burlington, North Carolina 27215

Phone 336-227-2033
After Hours 336-669-9644

Toll Free 888-992-0992
Fax 336-570-9183

Email jsells@bellsouth.net
Web www.unlimitedassetrecovery.com

Service Area Asheboro, Chapel Hill, Clayton, Concord,
Durham, Eden, Fayetteville, Greensboro, High Point, Holly
Springs, Kernersville, King, Mocksville, Mooresville, Raleigh,
Reidsville, Salisbury, Statesville, Thomasville, Winston-Salem

Burlington
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 394

Physical 1784 E. Webb Ave., 
Burlington, North Carolina 27217

Mailing PO Box 213, Elon, North Carolina 27244
Phone 336-222-1771

Fax 336-222-1779
Email repo725@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area Charlotte, Durham, Fayetteville, Greensboro,
Henderson, N. Wilkesboro, Raleigh, Rockingham, Statesville,
Winston-Salem

Benson
ELITE RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 5/2/2013
Member ID 922

Physical 578 Roberts Rd., 
Garner, North Carolina 27504

Mailing 2664 Timber Drive, Suite 419, 
Garner, North Carolina 27529

Phone 919-661-2999
Fax 919-862-6946

Email khodsdon@eliterecoverysolutions.net
Web www.eliterecoverysolutions.net



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 147

North Carolina

2 0 1 5  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  146

North Carolina

Giovanni 
Aureliano

Roy Ingle

Jackie Reeves

Keith Sanders

Raleigh
UNLIMITED RECOVERY REPOSSESSION DIVISION, LLC

Member Since 11/1/2009
Member ID 436

Physical 1625 Navaho Drive, 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609

Mailing 4441 Six Forks Road, Ste. 106 PMB 200, 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609

Phone 919-790-9059
Fax 919-747-4620

Email Ksanders@unlimitedrepo.com
Web www.unlimitedrepo.com

Hickory
MIDNIGHT SPECIAL, LLC

Member Since 1/1/2010
Member ID 460

Physical 805 Highland Ave. SE, 
Hickory, North Carolina 28602

Mailing PO Box 355, Conover, North Carolina 28613
Phone 828-322-9709

Fax 828-322-9708
Email midnightspecialrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Charlotte, Claremont, Conover, Double
Shoals, Dysartsville, Forest City, Gastonia, Granite Falls,
Huntersville, Lenoir, Lincolnton, Maiden, Matthews,
Mooresville, Morganton, Newton, Shelby, Statesville,
Wilkesboro

Greensboro
EAST COAST RECOVERY, INC

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 397

Physical 545 Kivett Dairy Road, 
McLeansville, North Carolina 27301

Mailing PO Box 621, 
McLeansville, North Carolina 27301

Phone 336-697-9841
Fax 336-697-3824

Email repo@triad.rr.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  North Carolina: Asheville, Charlotte, Durham,
Fayetteville, Jacksonville, Raleigh, Rockingham, Salisbury,
Statesville, Winston-Salem Virginia: Danville

Gastonia
CAR MASTERS, INC.

Member Since 9/1/2009
Member ID 415

License AC109743/163333
Physical 1350 W Garrison Blvd, Gastonia, North 

Carolina 28052
Mailing 1350 W Garrison Blvd, Gastonia, North 

Carolina 28052
Phone 704-864-8500

After Hours 513-779-2764
Toll Free 888-307-2137

Fax 704-864-0854
Alternate Fax 888-401-3620

Email carmasters1350@msn.com
Web www.carmastersinc.com

Service Area  North Carolina: Albemarle, Charlotte,
Concord, Forest City, Gastonia, Hickory, Kannapolis,
Lincolnton, Matthews, Monroe, Mooresville, Salisbury,
Shelby, Statesville, Waxhaw South Carolina: Fort Mill,
Gaffney, Lake Wylie, Rock Hill, York
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North Carolina

Tad Lowdermilk

Raleigh
UNLIMITED RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 5/8/2014
Member ID 1157

Physical 3201 Durham Dr., 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

Mailing 3201 Durham Dr., 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

Phone 919-790-9393
Fax 919-954-0764

Email twlowder@gmail.com
Web www.unlimitedrecovery.com

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm

DMV Phone 701-328-2725

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on high
ways including mobile homes, boats are 
exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Social Security Number Prefixes 501,502

Area Codes 701

Bordering States Minnesota, Montana & South Dakota

State Abbreviation ND
State Nickname The Peace Garden 

State
State Capital Bismarck

State Population 699,628
State Largest City Fargo City

State Size 68,976 sq miles
State Flower Wild Prairie Rose

State Bird Western 
Meadowlark

State Song "North Dakota 
Hymn"

License & Registration Information
Registrar, Office Of Motor 
Vehicle Department
900 East Blvd.

Bismarck, ND 58505
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.bmv.ohio.gov

DMV Phone: 614-752-7500

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
boats over 14'.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 68-302

Area Codes: 216, 234, 330, 419, 440, 513, 567, 614, 740, 937

Bordering States: Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Pennsylvania & 
West Virginia

State Abbreviation OH
State Nickname The Buckeye State

State Capital Columbus
State Population 11,544,225
State Largest City Columbus City

State Size 40,948 sq miles
State Flower Scarlet Carnation

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Beautiful Ohio"

License & Registration Information
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles,

Title Division
P.O. Box 16520

Columbus, OH 43216 

Bryan Finn

David Keever

Cleveland
MIDWEST RECOVERY

Member Since 4/8/2005
Member ID 229

Physical 15415 Chatfi eld Ave., 
Cleveland, Ohio 44111

Mailing P.O Box 34312, Parma, Ohio 44134
Phone 216-252-6843

Fax 216-252-6845
Email dave@midwestrecoverycleveland.com
Web www.midwestrecoverycleveland.com

Service Area  Akron, Alliance, Andover, Ashland, Ashtabula,
Barberton, Brunswick, Canfield, Canton, Chardon, Cleveland,
Cyde, Elyria, Fremont, Lorain, Madison, Massillon, Medina,
Mentor, Niles, North Royalton, Norwalk, Orwell, Painsville,
Parma, Ravenna, Sandusky, Shelby, Thompson, Wadsworth,
Warren, Wellington, Western Salem, Willard, Wooster,
Youngstown

Berea
NATIONAL ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 12/3/2010
Member ID 541

Physical 784 W. Bagley Rd., Berea, Ohio 44017
Mailing PO Box 9547, Cincinnati, Ohio 45209
Phone 440-243-5242

Fax 440-243-5383
Email bfinn@narsrepo.com
Web www.narsrepo.com

Service Area  Akron, Canton, Cleveland, Cleveland Heights,
Elyria, Euclid, Findaly, Hudson, Lorain, Mansfield, Marion,
Massilon, Medina, Mentor, Parma, Stow, Strongsville, Toledo,
Warren, Wooster
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Michael Miller

Christopher 
Fisher

Tim Murdock

North Royalton
MONARCH RECOVERY

Member Since 12/1/2008
Member ID 364

Physical 8700 Akins Road, North Royalton, Ohio 44133
Mailing PO Box 33789, North Royalton, Ohio 44133
Phone 440-237-1523

Fax 440-237-3125
Email monarchrecovery@msn.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Defiance
FISHER RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 727

Physical 89222 N. State Rte 66, Defiance, Ohio 43512
Mailing PO Box 372, Defiance, Ohio 43512
Phone 419-439-2225

Fax 419-658-2478
Email fisherrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Cleveland
MILLER RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 1/4/2006
Member ID 241

Physical 4500 Lee Road #G, Cleveland, Ohio 44128
Mailing 4500 Lee Road #G, Cleveland, Ohio 44128
Phone 216-662-1200

Fax 216-662-4800
Email millerrecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.millerrecovery.com

Service Area  Akron, Ashtabula, Barberton, Canton,
Chardon, Cleveland Heights, Euclid, Lorain, Mayfield Heights,
Mentor, North Royalton, Painsville, Parma, Ravena, Sandusky,
Warren, Warrensville Heights, Wooster, Youngstown

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.dps.state.ok.us

DMV Phone 405-425-2424

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & boats 
with motors over 10hp.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 440-448

Area Codes 405, 539, 580, 918

Bordering States Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri, New 
Mexico & Texas

State Abbreviation OK
State Nickname The Sooner State

State Capital Oklahoma City
State Population 3,814,820
State Largest City Oklahoma City

State Size 68,667 sq miles
State Flower Oklahoma Rose

State Bird Scissor-Tailed 
Flycatcher

State Song "Oklahoma"

License & Registration Information
Oklahoma Tax Commission
Motor Vehicles Division
2501 Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73194 
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Oklahoma

Kent Murrell

Terry Hickman

Chad 
Kohmescher

Oklahoma City
OKLAHOMA REPOSSESSORS

Member Since 12/3/2010
Member ID 544

Physical 7632 NW 3rd, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73127

Mailing PO Box 271583, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73137

Phone 405-789-7376
Fax 405-789-3677

Email chad@okrepossessors.com
Web www.okrepossessors.com

Service Area  Ada, Chandler, Chickasha, Edmond, El Reno,
Enid, Guthrie, Kingfisher, Lawton, Moore, Mustang, Norman,
Perry, Shawnee, Stillwater, Sulphur, Tulsa, Watonga,
Weatherford, Yukon

Oklahoma City
TODAL RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 4/10/2002
Member ID 157

Physical 6604 S Villa Ave, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73159

Mailing PO BOX 950246, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73195

Phone 405-681-7667
Fax 405-605-1721

Email terry@todalrecovery.com
Web www.TodalRecovery.com

Service Area  Arcadia, Choctaw, Edmond, Guthrie, Harrah,
Jones, Luther, McLoud, Mustang, Newalla, Newcastle,
Nicoma Park, Norman, Piedmont, Spencer, Tuttle, 
Union City, Washington, Yukon

Oklahoma City
MORTGAGED PROPERTY RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 4/14/1997
Member ID 112

Physical 1013 NW 8th Street, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73106

Mailing PO BOX 60586, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73146

Phone 405-235-6400
Toll Free 800-949-7376

Fax 877-654-0110
Email info@repo7.com
Web www.Repo7.com

Service Area  Ada, Anadaeko, Bethany, Choctaw, Del City,
Edmond, Edmond, El Reno, Enid, Guthrie, Hobart, Midwest
City, Moore, Norman, Pauls Valley, Shawnee, The Village,
Warr Acres, Yukon
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Oklahoma

Sam Baker

Tulsa
BAKER RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 9/30/2000
Member ID 127

Physical 7509 E. 11th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74112
Mailing PO Box 1026, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101
Phone 918-832-7181

Toll Free 800-358-9644
Fax 918-832-7180

Email sambaker@bakerrecovery.com
Web www.bakerrecovery.com

Service Area Arkansas: Bella Vista, Bentonville, Cedarville,
Centerton, Farmington, Fayetteville, Fort Smith, Rogers,
Siloam Springs, Springdale, Stigler, Van Buren Oklahoma:
Afton, Arkoma, Barnsdall, Bartlesville, Beggs, Bixby, 
Bokoshe, Braggs, Bristow, Broken Arrow, Catoosa, Chandler,
Checotah, Chelsea, Choctaw, Chouteau, Claremore,
Collinsville, Council Hill, Coweta, Cushing, Dewey,
Drumright, Edmond, Eufaula, Fort Gibson, Glenpool,
Guthrie, Harrah, Haskell, Henryetta, Hominy, Hulbert, Inola,
Jones, Keota, Kiefer, Langston, Locust Grove, Luther,
Mannford, McLoud, Meeker, Morris, Mounds, Muldrow,
Muskogee, Newalla, Nicoma Park, Norman, Nowata,
Oakhurst, Ochelata, Okemah, Oklahoma City, Okmulgee,
Oologah, Owasso, Panama, Park Hill, Porum, Pryor, Ramona,
Red Oak, Roland, Sallisaw, Sand Springs, Sapulpa, Seminole,
Shady Point, Shawnee, Skiatook, Spencer, Sperry, Spiro,
Stroud, Taft, Tahlequah, Talala, Tecumseh, Vian, Vinita,
Wagoner, Warner, Webbers Falls, Weleetka, Wellston,
Wewoka

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV

DMV Phone 503-945-5000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including mobile homes. Boats are titled by 
state marine board.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 540-544

Area Codes 458, 503, 541, 971

Bordering States California, Idaho, Nevada & Washington

State Abbreviation OR
State Nickname The Beaver State

State Capital Salem
State Population 3,899,353
State Largest City Portland City

State Size 95,997 sq miles
State Flower Oregon Grape

State Bird Western Meadowlark
State Song "Oregon, My Oregon"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Division
1905 Lana Ave. Ne
Salem , OR 97314 
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Oregon

Beaverton
AUTO REPOSSESSION, LLC

Member Since 4/11/2012
Member ID 745

Physical 16680 SW Shaw Street, 
Beaverton, Oregon 97007

Mailing 16680 SW Shaw Street, 
Beaverton, Oregon 97007

Phone 503-644-4993
Fax 503-644-6458

Email Jean@Autorepossessionllc.com
Web www.Autorepossessionllc.com

Service Area  Oregon: Astoria, Beaverton, Gresham, Hood
River, Newport, Portland, Saint Helens, Salem, Sandy,
Sherwood, Tillamook, Wilsonville Washington: Camas, Long
Beach, Longview, Stevenson, Vancouver

Richard Sprute

Michael Coe

Portland
RETRIEVAL AND RECOVERY SPECIALIST, LLC

Member Since 10/17/2014
Member ID 2018

Physical 1551 NW Quimby St., 
Portland, Oregon 97209

Mailing 1551 NW Quimby St., 
Portland, Oregon 97209

Phone 503-548-9326
Fax 503-222-6012

Email r etrievalandrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual - Vehicle 
lease, plates remain with vehicle.

DMV Website www.dmv.state.pa.us

DMV Phone 717-412-5300

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Verify Agent License www.instsearch.state.pa.us/default.aspx

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 14' 
or longer, model year 1997 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 159-211

Area Codes 215, 267, 412, 484, 570, 610, 717, 724, 814, 878

Bordering States Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, 
Ohio & West Virginia

State Abbreviation PA
State Nickname The Keystone State

State Capital Harrisburg
State Population 12,763,536
State Largest City Philadelphia

State Size 44,817 sq miles
State Flower Mountain Laurel

State Bird Ruffed Grouse
State Song "Pennsylvania"

License & Registration Information
Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle
Box 68591 1101 S. Front St.
Harrisburg, PA 17107 
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Pennsylvania

Laird Hansberger

Christopher Wild Sean Tarr

James Osselburn

Pittsburgh
CERTIFIED AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 5/1/2009
Member ID 388

License 17399
Physical 205 Haskell Ln, Verona, Pennsylvania 15147
Mailing PO Box 191, Verona, Pennsylvania 15147
Phone 412-794-8122

Fax 412-794-8124
Email Office@CertifiedRepo.net
Web www.CertifiedRepo.net

Service Area  Ohio: Steubenville, Youngstown Pennsylvania:
Altoona, Baldwin, Bethel Park, Butler, Cannonsburg, Clarion,
Erie, Greensburg, Hermitage, Johnstown, Meadville, New
Castle, Uniontown, Washington West Virginia: Morgantown

Pittsburgh
INTERLINK RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/12/2012
Member ID 844

Physical 399 Brentwood Drive, 
Greenville, Pennsylvania 16125

Mailing 399 Brentwood Drive, 
Greenville, Pennsylvania 16125

Phone 724-646-2700
Fax 724-646-1565

Email info@interlinkrecovery.com
Web www.Interlinkrecovery.com

Service Area  Ohio: Alliance, Ashtabula, Columbiana,
Conneaut, East Liverpool, Geneva, Jefferson, Salem, Warren,
Youngstown Pennsylvania: Aliquippa, Beaver Falls, Butler,
Clarion, Erie, Hermitage, Kittanning, Meadville, New Castle,
Pittsburgh

Philadelphia
COLLATERAL ADJUSTMENT CORP, INC.

Member Since 5/30/2008
Member ID 343

Physical 2924 West Ave., Bristol, Pennsylvania 19007
Mailing 2924 West Ave., Bristol, Pennsylvania 19007
Phone 215-788-3355

Fax 215-788-3855
Email CollateralAdjustment@Comcast.net
Web www.CollateralAdjustment.com

Service Area  Allentown, Bristol, Camden, Chester,
Coatesville, Deptford, Easton, Fairless Hills,
Feasterville/Trevose, Lansdale, Levittown, Montgomery,
Norristown, Philadelphia, Reading, Sharon Hill, Trenton,
West Chestor, Willingboro, Wilmington

Hatfield
ALLIANCE RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 3/5/2009
Member ID 382

License 20056
Physical 241 Union St., Hatfield, Pennsylvania 19440
Mailing 114 Clover Leaf Lane, 

North Wales, Pennsylvania 19454
Phone 215-699-2008

After Hours 215-828-0261
Toll Free 888-799-2008

Fax 215-359-2100
Email lhansberg@aol.com
Web www.philadelphiaimpoundsolutions.com

Service Area  Allentown, Bethlehem, Bovertown, Bristol,
Chester, Coatesville,Collegeville, Conshohocken, Darby,
Downingtown, Easton, Exton, King of Prussia, Marcus Hook,
New Hope, Norristown, Philadelphia, Roversford, Skippack,
West Chester
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Pennsylvania

Kieran Peer Michael Dressler

Selinsgrove
KREIS ADJUSTMENT & INVESTIGATION SERVICE

Member Since 1/7/2004
Member ID 184

Physical 2-8 East Chestnut Street, 
Selinsgrove, Pennsylvania 17870

Mailing PO Box 81, Selinsgrove, Pennsylvania 17870
Phone 570-374-8950

Toll Free 800-535-2549
Fax 570-374-8958

Email kreisadj@verizon.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Bellefonte, Berwick, Bloomsburg, Carlisle,
Harrisburg, Hazleton, Jersey Shore, Lancaster, Lebanon,
Lewistown, Lock Haven, Montoursville, Muncy, Nanitcoke,
Pottsville, State College, Tamaqua, Wilkes Barre,
Williamsport, York

Pittsburg
RECOVERY AMERICA, LLC

Member Since 8/19/2013
Member ID 958
License PA 35807

Physical 4540 New Texas Rd., 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15239

Mailing PO Box 14280, 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15239

Phone 412-798-6523
After Hours 412-600-4802

Fax 412-798-6528
Email rpeer@recoveryamerica.biz
Web www.recoveryamerica.biz

Pittsburg
G&R RECOVERY

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1250

License 21147/PA
Physical 247 Freeport Rd., 

Creighton, Pennsylvania 15030
Mailing 247 Freeport Rd., 

Creighton, Pennsylvania 15030
Phone 724-339-2500

Fax 724-339-2559
Toll Free 866-961-7376

Email recoverypittsburgh@verizon.net
Web www.repopitt.com

Gene Polsinelli
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.ri.gov

DMV Phone 401-462-4368

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles 10 years or newer. Mobile 
homes 8'6" x 60' or larger. Boats 14' 
or longer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 035-039

Area Codes 401

Bordering States Connecticut & Massachusetts

State Abbreviation RI
State Nickname The Ocean State

State Capital Providence
State Population 1,050,292
State Largest City Providence City

State Size 1,045 sq miles
State Flower Violet

State Bird Rhode Island Red 
Chicken

State Song "Rhode Island, It's 
for Me"

License & Registration Information
Registry Of Motor Vehicle
State Office Building
Providence, RI 2903 

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.scdmvonline.com/DMVNew

DMV Phone 803-896-5000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including boats and mobile homes 96" 
or wider. 

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 247-251,654-658

Area Codes 803, 843, 864

Bordering States Georgia & North Carolina

State Abbreviation SC
State Nickname The Palmetto State

State Capital Columbia
State Population 4,723,723
State Largest City Columbia

State Size 30,109 sq miles
State Flower Yellow Jessamine

State Bird Carolina Wren
State Song "Carolina"

License & Registration Information
State Highway Department 
Motor Vehicle Division

Drawer 1498
Columbia, SC 29216 
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South Carolina

Charleston
CAROLINA ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 6/16/2014
Member ID 1186

Physical 2436 Savannah Hwy., 
Charleston, South Carolina 29414

Mailing PO Box 80181
Charleston, South Carolina 29416

Phone 843-225-3079
After Hours 843-514-1546

Fax 843-225-3055
Email repossessions@carolinaassetrecovery.com
Web www.carolinaassetrecovery.com

Service Area  Adams Run, Awendaw, Cottageville, Daniel
Island, Edisto Island, Folly Beach, Goose Creek, Hanahan,
Holly Hill, Huger, Isle of Palms, Johns Island, Ladson,
McClellanville, Moncks Corner, Mt. Pleasant, North
Charleston, Sullivans Island, Summerville, Walterboro

Thomas Gross

Archie Biszmaier

Karl Rohland

Sammy Hiott

Hollywood
A AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 11/21/2003
Member ID 175

Physical 4408 Highway 162, 
Hollywood, South Carolina 29449

Mailing 4408 Highway 162, 
Hollywood, South Carolina 29449

Phone 843-852-2869
Fax 843-852-2870

Email aautorec@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Beaufort, Bowman, Charleston, Cottageville,
Goose Creek, Green Pond, Hampton, Holly Hill, Ladson,
Moncks Corner, North Charleston, Port Royal, Ridgeville,
Ruffi n, Saint George, Saint Helena, Santee, Summerville,
Waterboro, Yamassee

Columbia
BIGFOOT RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 8/9/2011
Member ID 649

Physical 8534 US 76, 
Prosperity, South Carolina 29127

Mailing 8534 US 76, 
Prosperity, South Carolina 29127

Phone 803-364-0250
Fax 803-364-0248

Email bigfootrecovery@bigfootrecovery.com
Web www.BigfootRecovery.com

Service Area  Batesburg-Leesville, Cayce, Chapin, Clinton,
Columbia, East Over, Elgin, Greenwood, Hodges, Irmo,
Laurens, Lexington, Little Mountain, Lugoff, Newberry,
Orangeburg, Prosperity, Saluda, Sumter, West Columbia

Charleston/Summerville
1ST CHOICE RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 8/3/2009
Member ID 412

Physical 914 College Park Road, 
Summerville, South Carolina 29483

Mailing PO Box 3500, 
Summerville, South Carolina 29484

Phone 843-851-4377
Fax 843-851-4376

Email 1stchoice@recoveryagents.net
Web www.recoveryagents.net

Service Area  Awendaw, Bonneau, Charleston, Cottageville,
Cross, Edisto Island, Eutawville, Folly Beach, Goose Creek,
Harleyville, Holly Hill, Hollywood, Huger, Johns Island,
Moncks Corner, Mount Pleasant, Saint George, Saint
Stephen, Walterboro
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Franklin Horton

West Columbia
COLUMBIA AUTO PARTS, INC.

Member Since 12/1/2009
Member ID 445

Physical 869 Skyview Drive, 
West Columbia, South Carolina 29170

Mailing 869 Skyview Drive, 
West Columbia, South Carolina 29170

Phone 803-755-2166
Toll Free 800-622-4050

Fax 803-755-2219
Email scott@cautoparts.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles

DMV Phone 605-773-3541

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
Boats over 12'.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 503,504

Area Codes 605

Bordering States Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North 
Dakota & Wyoming

State Abbreviation: SD
State Nickname: The Mount 

Rushmore State
State Capital: Pierre

State Population: 833,354
State Largest City: Sioux Falls

State Size: 5,885 sq miles
State Flower: Pasque Flower

State Bird: Ring-Necked 
Pheasant

State Song: "Hail, South Dakota"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

118 W. Capitol Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501 
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South Dakota

Rapid City
DAKOTA WEST, INC.

Member Since 3/30/2006
Member ID 253

Physical 1770 E. Centre, Ste #3
Rapid City, South Dakota 57703

Mailing PO Box 9304, 
Rapid City, South Dakota 57709

Phone 605-348-3731
Fax 605-394-9438

Email Marty@dwestinc.com
Web www.dakotawestrepo.com

Marty Jacob

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.tn.gov/safety

DMV Phone 615-251-5166

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including mobile homes. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 408-415,756-763

Area Codes 423, 615, 731, 865, 901, 931

Bordering States Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, 
Mississippi, Missouri, North Carolina & 
Virginia

State Abbreviation TN
State Nickname The Volunteer State

State Capital Nashville
State Population 6,456
State Largest City Memphis

State Size 41,217 sq miles
State Flower Iris

State Bird Northern 
Mockingbird

State Song "Rocky Top"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicles Division

Title And Registration Section
Andrew Jackson State Office Building

500 Deadrick St.
Nashville, TN 37242 
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Tennessee

Chattanooga
CHATTANOOGA RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 7/2/2013
Member ID 931

Physical 1509 S. Smith St. Ste. D, 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37412

Mailing PO Box 91314, 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37412

Phone 423-892-4173
After Hours 423-315-7816

Fax 423-894-6284
Email chattrecovery@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Stuart Sanders

Darin Marshall

Neil Morris

Jeff Morland

Nashville
D.B. LOCATORS & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/10/1997
Member ID 115

Physical Madison, Tennessee 37115
Mailing PO Box 244, Madison, Tennessee 37116
Phone 615-973-0940
Email dblrjeff@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Kentucky: Fort Campbell, Oak Grove
Tennessee: Antioch, Clarksville, Fairview, Gallatin,
Goodlettsville, Greenbrier, Hendersonville, Hermitage,
LaVergne, Madison, Mount Juliet, Murfreesboro, Nashville,
Old Hickory, Portland, Smyrna, Spring Hill, Springfield

Knoxville
NATIONAL AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 5/10/1999
Member ID 118

Physical 7010 Downing Dr., 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37909

Mailing PO Box 50122, Knoxville, Tennessee 37950
Phone 865-584-4973

After Hours 865-207-3300
Fax 865-212-3728

Email n.morris@knology.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Kentucky: Middlesboro, Williamsburg
Tennessee: Athens, Cleveland, Crossville, Dayton,
Greeneville, Jamestown, Lafollette, Lenoir City, Maryville,
Maynardville, Morristown, Newport, Oak Ridge, Oneida,
Rockwood, Sevierville, Tellico Plains, Wartburg

Jackson
MARSHALL’S RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 6/1/2009
Member ID 400

Physical 360 W. Main St, Humboldt, Tennessee 38343
Mailing 360 W. Main St, Humboldt, Tennessee 38343
Phone 731-784-0946

Toll Free 877-314-7376
Fax 731-784-1544

Email repoinc@usit.net
Web www.MarshallsRecovery.com

Service Area  Alamo, Bells, Bolivar, Brownsville, Dresden,
Dyersburg, Finger, Humboldt, Lexington, Martin, Medina,
Memphis, Munford, Paris, Ramer, Ripley, Rutherford, Trenton,
Union City
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Buddy Carnahan

John Hanks

Jackie Krietman

Troy
KRIETMAN TOWING

Member Since 7/2/2013
Member ID 925

Physical 4044 Killion Road, Troy, Tennessee 38260
Mailing 4044 Killion Road, Troy, Tennessee 38260
Phone 731-886-0454

Fax 731-886-8406
Email KrietmanTowing@live.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Nashville
CONNECT 1 RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 10/24/2013
Member ID 1000

Physical 80 Cleveland St., Nashville, Tennessee 37207
Mailing 80 Cleveland St., Nashville, Tennessee 37207
Phone 615-649-0731

Fax 615-649-0723
Email phanks@connect1recovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Antioch, Ashland City, Bellevue, Clarksville,
Cookville, Dickson, Franklin, Gallatin, Goodlettsville,
Hendersonville, La Vergne, Lebanon, Madison, Millersville,
Mt. Juliet, Murfreesboro, Pleasant View, Smyrna, Springfield,
White House

Nashville
ALCAR RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 9/1/2012
Member ID 811

Physical 1231 Lebanon Pike, 
Nashville, Tennessee 37210

Mailing 1231 Lebanon Pike, 
Nashville, Tennessee 37210

Phone 615-242-0025
Toll Free 888-242-2213

Fax 615-242-0122
Email alcar@AlcarNationalRecovery.com
Web www.AlcarNationalRecovery.com

Service Area  Kentucky: Bowling Green, Franklin Tennessee:
Antioch, Ashland City, Brentwood, Camden, Centerville,
Clarksville, Columbia, Dickson, Dover, Erin, Fairview, 
Franklin, Gallatin, Hendersonville, Kingston Springs,
Lebanon, Lewisburg, Mount Juliet, Murfreesboro, Portland,
Shelbyville, Smyrna, Spring Hill, Springfi eld, Waverly, White
Bluff, White House
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual.

DMV Website www.txdmv.gov

DMV Phone 512-465-3000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including mobile homes, boats and motors.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage No law regarding charging for vehicle 
storage. IMPLEMEMTED BY CLIENT.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 30 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 449-467,627-645

Area Codes 210, 214, 254, 281, 325, 361, 409, 430, 432, 469,
512, 682, 713, 806, 817, 830, 832, 903, 915, 936,
940, 956, 972, 979

Bordering States Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico & Oklahoma

State Abbreviation TX
State Nickname The Lone Star 

State
State Capital Austin

State Population 26,059,203
State Largest City Houston

State Size 261,797 sq miles
State Flower Bluebonnet 

State Bird Northern 
Mockingbird

State Song "Texas, Our Texas"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

State Department Of
Highways & Public Transportation

40Th & Jackson St.
Austin, TX 78779 

Barry Sanders

Casandra Harmon

Arlington
RELIABLE ASSET MANAGEMENT

Member Since 5/8/2014
Member ID 1144

License 005897927C TX
Physical Mansfield, Texas 76063
Mailing 4621 S. Cooper St. #131112, 

Arlington, Texas 76017
Phone 817-477-2046

After Hours 817-689-4768
Fax 817-719-4010

Email ramrepo@gmail.com
Web www.ramrepo.com

Amarillo
PANHANDLE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 12/29/2000
Member ID 136

Physical 106 N Madden, Shamrock, Texas 79079
Mailing PO Box 86, Shamrock, Texas 79079
Phone 806-256-8999

Fax 806-256-2455
Email barry@panhandlerecovery.com
Web www.panhandlerecovery.com

Service Area  Borger, Childress
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Rick Campbell

Kymberly
Schmoyer

Richard Loden

Beaumont
ELITE RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 7/31/2013
Member ID 946

License 005764742C
Physical 111 81 Keith Rd., 

Beaumont, Texas 77713
Mailing 148 S. Dowlen PMB 797, 

Beaumont, Texas 77713
Phone 409-892-1800

After Hours 409-782-7364
Fax 409-892-1840

Email office@eliterecovery.biz
Web www.AFArepo.com

Austin
ELITE TOWING AND RECOVERY

Member Since 12/1/2008
Member ID 361

Physical 2905 W. Howard Lane, Austin, Texas 78728
Mailing 2905 W. Howard Lane, Austin, Texas 78728
Phone 512-238-8082

Fax 512-837-3655
Email info@elitetowingaustin.com
Web www.elitetowingaustin.com

Austin
DIVERSIFIED RECOVERY OF TEXAS, INC.

Member Since 6/9/2004
Member ID 205

License 14055349
Physical 3401 Pond Springs Rd. Suite F, 

Austin, Texas 78729
Mailing 1508 Dessau Ridge Ln. Ste. # 804, 

Austin, Texas 78754
Phone 512-490-1533

Fax 512-490-1546
Alternate Fax 877-255-2477

Email rickc@diversifiedtexas.com
Web www.DiversifiedRecoveryofTexas.com

Service Area  Bastrop, Belton, Boerne, Buda, Canyon Lake,
Cedar Park, Copperas Cove, Del Valle, Georgetown, Harker
Heights, Helotes, Hutto, Killeen, Kyle, Lampasas, Leander,
Liberty Hill, Manchaca, Manor, New Braunfels, Pflugerville,
Round Rock, Salado, San Antonio, San Marcos, Schertz,
Seguin, Spicewood, Taylor, Temple, Waco, Wimberly

Belton
MKE ENTERPRISE COMPANY

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1240

License 006465570C
Physical 2604 South IH 35, Belton, Texas 76513
Mailing PO Box 448, Salado, Texas 76571
Phone 254-732-0920

Fax 254-939-6903
Email mkerecovery@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Barbara Edwards
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Romeo Garcia K.L. Barnes

Dallas
DALLAS COUNTY ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 9/29/2000
Member ID 121

License TDLR 005245701CT
Physical 11932 Crumpton Drive, Dallas, Texas 75180
Mailing PO Box 852193, Mesquite, Texas 75185
Phone 972-288-2222

After Hours 214-502-2132
Toll Free 800-626-7376

Fax 972-285-6665
Email kenny@repodallastx.com
Web www.repodallastx.com

Service Area  Addison, Allen, Athens, Avinger, Balch
Springs, Canton, Carrollton, Cedar Hill, Chandler, Combine,
Corsicana, Crandall, DeSoto, Duncanville, Ennis, Eustace,
Farmers Branch, Forney, Frankston, Gainsville, Garland,
Gilmer, Gladewater, Gun Barrell City, Henderson, Highland
Park, Irving, Italy, Jacksonville, Kaufman, Kemp, Kilgore,
Lakeport, Lancaster, Lewisville, Lindale, Longview, Mabank,
Malakoff, Marshall, Mesquite, Mineola, Mt Pleasant, Murphy,
Pittsburg, Plano, Quinlan, Quitman, Red Oak, Richardson,
Rockwall, Sachse, Scurry, Seagoville, Seven Points, Sulphur
Springs, Sunnyvale, Terrell, Tyler, University Park, Waco,
Waxahachie, Wills Point, Wylie

Corpus Christi
SOUTH TEXAS AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 3/7/2011
Member ID 583

License 005287845C
Physical 2362 Pearse Dr., Corpus Christi, Texas 78415
Mailing PO Box 5125, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465
Phone 361-852-3263

Fax 361-851-1593
Email starecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.starecovery.net

Service Area  Agua Dulce, Alice, Aransas Pass, Banquete,
Beeville, Benbolt, Bishop, Driscoll, Edroy, Falfurrias, Freer,
Georgewest, Ingleside, Kingsville, Mathis, Odem, Orange
Grove, Portland, Premont, Refugio, Ricardo, Rivera,
Robstown, Rockport, San Diego, Sarita, Sinton, Skidmore,
Taft, Woodsboro
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Kim Tucker

Dallas
UNLIMITED ASSET ADJUSTERS

Member Since 2/18/2004
Member ID 187

Physical 712 S Buckner Blvd, Dallas, Texas 75217
Mailing PO Box 360325, Dallas, Texas 75336
Phone 877-287-0488

Toll Free 877-287-0488
Fax 214-309-1333

Email kim@uaarepo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Allen, Arlington, Bedford, Burleson, Cedar Hill,
Corsicana, Dallas, Denton, Duncanville, Ennis, Ft. Worth,
Gainesville, Garland, Grand Prairie, Lewisville, Mesquite,
Plano, Richardson, Sulphur Springs, Waco

Rick 
Worthington

K.L. Barnes

Fort Worth
DALLAS COUNTY ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 9/29/2000
Member ID 124

License TDLR 005245701CT
Physical 1201 Sturgeon Ct. #113, 

Fort Worth, Texas 76001
Mailing PO Box 852193, Mesquite, Texas 75185
Phone 817-834-6079

After Hours 214-502-2132
Toll Free 800-626-7376

Fax 817-834-6083
Email kenny@repodallastx.com
Web www.repoft-worthtx.com

Dallas
R. WORTHINGTON & ASSOCIATES

Member Since 1/19/2006
Member ID 247

Physical 2745 Hwy. 175, Dallas, Texas 75159
Mailing PO Box 360095, Dallas, Texas 75253
Phone 972-287-9878

Fax 972-287-9629
Email angela.vaughan@rwarecovery.com
Web www.rwarecovery.com

Edinburg TEXAS
I & S WRECKER & TOWING, INC

Member Since 11/10/2014
Member ID  1231

License 006456982c
Physical 3605 West Monte Cristo Rd., 

Edinburg, Texas 78541
Mailing  3605 West Monte Cristo Rd., 

Edinburg, Texas 78541
Phone 956-287-8222

After Hours 956-287-8222
Fax 956-329-2830

Email iswtinc@gmail.com
Web www.iandstowingrecovery.com

Israel Soto
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Christopher
Dodson

Garland
RECOVERY LOGISTICS, INC.

Member Since 9/19/2014
Member ID 1212

License TDLR 006409868C/A17483
Physical 3718 Cavalier Dr., Garland, Texas 75042
Mailing PO Box 180631, Garland, Texas 75042
Phone 972-494-1400

Toll Free 855-339-7376
Fax 972-494-1414

Email chris@texasrepossessors.com
Web www.texasrepossessor.com

Bradley Adams

Pamela 
Harmeyer

Houston
ASAP AUTO ENTERPRISES

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 724

License 005053271C
Physical 18219 Auburn, Tomball, Texas 77375
Mailing 18219 Auburn, Tomball, Texas 77375
Phone 281-376-1819

Fax 281-376-1330
Email asapauto@comcast.net
Web www.asapautorecovery.com

Houston
ABSOLUTE ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 6/4/2012
Member ID 781

Physical 9405 Montridge Dr, Houston, Texas 77080
Mailing PO Box 801644, Houston, Texas 77280
Phone 832-622-3510

Fax 713-465-6997
Email absoluteadj@yahoo.com
Web www.absoluteadjusters.com

Service Area  Alvin, Angleton, Baytown, Brenham,
Brookshire, Cleveland, Conroe, Cypress, Dickinson,
Friendswood, Galveston, Hempstead, Hockley, Humble,
Katy, La Marque, La Porte, League City, Magnolia, Missouri
City, Montgomery, New Caney, New Waverly, Pearland,
Porter, Richmond, Rosenberg, Spring, Stafford, Sugarland,
The Woodlands, Tomball

Stephanie Findley

Houston
IR SERVICES (TX)

Member Since 12/1/2009
Member ID 448

Physical Synott Rd, Sugar Land, Texas 77478
Mailing 17424 West Grand Parkway #150, 

Sugar Land, Texas 77479
Phone 281-277-0336

Fax 281-277-0574
Email irservices@texasrepossessions.com
Web www.TexasRepossessions.com

Service Area  Aleif, Angelton, Arcola, Bear Creek, Cinco
Ranch, Copperfield, Cypress, Damon, Deer Park, East
Bernard, First Colony, Fresno, Fulshear, Hedwig Village,
Houston, Humble, Jersey Village, Katy, La Porte, Meadows
Place, Mission Bend, Missouri City, New Territory, Orchard,
Oyster Creek, Pasadena, Pearand, Pecan Grove, Quail Valley,
Richmond, Rosenberg, Rosharon, Sharpstown, South
Houston, Spring, Stafford, Sugar Land, Tomball
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Sonia Rodriguez

Chris Maddox

David Nazem

Douglas Pritchett

Lubbock
CTP ENTERPRISES

Member Since 7/6/2010
Member ID 499

License 006404315C
Physical 8148 FM 749, Pampa, Texas 79065
Mailing 316 E. 34th, Lubbock, Texas 79404
Phone 817-202-7407

Fax 866-895-5802
Email doug@ctpent.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Irving
SOUTHWEST COLLATERAL RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 12/30/2013
Member ID 1030

License TDLR 006409568C
Physical 1700 Peters, Irving, Texas 75061
Mailing PO Box 700871, Dallas, Texas 75379
Phone 972-579-3400

Fax 972-579-9400
Email orders@swrecovery.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

Houston
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY 
OF HOUSTON

Member Since 11/1/2012
Member ID 835

Physical 5625 W. Orange Street, 
Pearland, Texas 77581

Mailing 5625 W. Orange Street, 
Pearland, Texas 77581

Phone 713-343-1988
Fax 713-343-2298

Email chris@caarecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Alvin, Angleton, Baytown, Fresno,
Friendswood, Galveston, Houston, Humble, Katy, Lake
Jackson, League City, Missouri City, Pasadena, Pearland,
Richmond, Spring, Stafford, Sugarland, Texas City, Tomball

Houston
PARADIGM RECOVERY & REMARKETING, LLC

Member Since 11/1/2012
Member ID 838

Physical 3226 Turkey Dr., Humble, Texas 77336
Mailing PO Box 1984, Spring, Texas 77383
Phone 281-205-1640

Fax 2 81-205-1642
Email Sonia@ParadigmRecovery.com
Web www.paradigmrecovery.com

Service Area  Aldine, Atascasita, Cleveland, Crosby, Cypress,
Galveston, Hockley, Houston, Humble, Magnolia,
MissouriCity, Montgomery, Pearland, Rosenburg, Rosharon,
Shepard, Splendora, Tomball, Waller, Woodlands

Doug Lacey

Houston, Texas 
COVERT RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 11/6/2014
Member ID  1227

License  006463008C TX
Physical 11112 1/2 Tower Oaks Blvd., 

Houston, Texas 77065
Mailing  119 Cherry Hills, Jersey Village, Texas 77064
Phone 832-888-3570

After Hours 832-622-6656
Fax No 832-688-8275

Email doug.lacey@CovertRecoverySolutions.com
Website www.covertrecoverysolutions.com
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David Schmitt John Crouch

Roel Buentello

Arthur
Hohenberger

Mesquite
H&H ADJUSTERS, LLC

Member Since 8/5/2014
Member ID 1191

Physical 2503 South Beltline Road, 
Mesquite, Texas 75149

Mailing 2503 South Beltline Road, 
Mesquite, Texas 75149

Phone 972-289-2600
After Hours 972-841-3323

Toll Free 888-272-2602
Fax 972-289-2602

Email handhadjusters@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Allen, Arlington, Bedford, Burleson, Cedar Hill,
Corsicana, Dallas, Denison, Denton, Duncanville, Ennis, Ft.
Worth, Garland, Grand Prairie, Hillsboro, Lewisville,
Mesquite, Plano, Richardson, Sulphur Springs

McAllen
BULL’S EYE INVESTIGATIONS, LLC

Member Since 3/13/2012
Member ID 712

Physical 2500 N. Moorefi eld Road, 
Mission, Texas 78572

Mailing PO Box 720204, McAllen, Texas 78504
Phone 956-789-9252

Fax 866-200-5699
Email bullseyetx@gmail.com
Web www.bullseyepi.com

Service Area  Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Donna, Edcouch-
Elsa, Edinburg, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Grulla, La
Joya, Los Fresnos, McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palmview,
Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel, Rio Grande City, Roma, San
Benito, San Juan, Sullivan City, Weslaco

McAllen
BROKEN ROAD TOWING, INC.

Member Since 4/1/2013
Member ID 886

Physical 121 S. McColl Road, McAllen, None 78501
Mailing 121 S. McColl Road, McAllen, None 78501
Phone 956-213-1376

Fax 956-213-8070
Email jake@brokenroadtowing.com
Web www.brokenroadtowing.com

Service Area  Alamo, Brownsville, Donna, Edcoucn/Elsa,
Edinburg, Harlingen, LaJoya, LosFresnos, McAllen, Mercedes,
Mission, Pharr, Port Isabel, Progresso,Raymondville, Rio
Grande City, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, Weslaco

Mabank
JLJ AUTO RECOVERY TEXAS INC.

Member Since 10/9/2006
Member ID 283

Physical 107 Front St., Eustace, Texas 75124
Mailing PO Box 1656, Mabank, Texas 75147
Phone 903-340-6654

Fax 903-887-1354
Email schmittdw@aol.com
Web www.jljautorecovery.com

Service Area  Arlington, Athens, Avinger, Balch Springs,
Brownsboro, Canton, Carrollton, Cedar Hill, Chandler,
Combine, Corsicana, Crandall, Dallas, DeSoto, Duncanville,
Ennis, Eustace, Farmers Branch, Frankston, Garland, Gilmer,
Gladewater, Grand Prairie, Gun Barrell City, Henderson,
Highland Park, Irving, Italy, Jacksonville, Kaufman, Kemp,
Kilgore, Lakeport, Lancaster, Lindale, Longview, Malakoff,
Marshall, Mesquite, Mineola, Mt. Pleasant, Murphy,
Pittsburg, Plano, Quinlan, Quitman, Red Oak, Richardson,
Rockwall, Sachse, Seagoville, Seven Points, Terrell, Tyler,
University Park, Waxahachie, Wills Point, Winnsboro, Wylie
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Al Gonzalez

Odessa
WEST TEXAS AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2013
Member ID 949

Physical 7020 N. County Rd. West, 
Odessa, Texas 79764

Mailing PO Box 371502, El Paso, Texas 79937
Phone 915-544-5800

After Hours 915-543-0111
Fax 915-544-5800

Email al@wtartx.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Gary Freimarck

Gary Amezcua

San Antonio
SAN ANTONIO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 10/31/2010
Member ID 520

Physical 4710 Callaghan Rd., 
San Antonio, Texas 78228

Mailing PO Box 100287, San Antonio, Texas 78201
Phone 210-438-8280

Fax 210-438-0197
Email sarepo2@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Texas: Bandera, Blanco, Boerne, Castroville,
Converse, Devine, Floresville, Helotes, Hondo, Kerville, Kirby,
Kyle, Laredo, Lockhart, New Braunfels, Pearsall, Pleasanton,
Poteet, San Marcos, Schertz, Seguin, Somerset, Spring
Branch, Universal City, Uvalde, Von Ormy

San Antonio
SOUTH TEXAS ASSET MANAGEMENT

Member Since 9/1/2012
Member ID 808

Physical 11045 IH 35 North, 
San Antonio, Texas 78233

Mailing 11045 IH 35 North, 
San Antonio, Texas 78233

Phone 210-590-2621
Fax 210-590-4951

Email Stamrepo@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Boerne, Castroville, Cibolo, Converse,
Elmendorf, Floresville, Helotes, Kerrville, La Vernia, Lytle,
New Braunfels, Poteet, San Antonio, San Marcos, Schertz,
Selma, Sequin, Sommerset, Spring Branch, Universal City

Allen Weaver

San Juan
WEAVER ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 11/1/2008
Member ID 355

Physical 401 W. Sioux Rd., McAllen, Texas 78589
Mailing 2403 N. 10th #B-174, McAllen, Texas 78501
Phone 956-787-2607

Fax 956-782-7713
Email cweaver1@rgv.rr.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Billie Jo Stoddard

Steve Sitton

Tyler
TEXAS INVESTOR RECOVERY SERVICES (TIRS)

Member Since 1/20/2006
Member ID 250

Physical 1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, Texas 75701
Mailing 1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, Texas 75701
Phone 903-597-1412

Toll Free 866-597-1412
Fax 903-597-4055

Email irsrepo@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Seagoville
WILDCAT RECOVERY LLC DBA: 
COUNTRYWIDE OF DALLAS

Member Since 4/1/2011
Member ID 601

License 006407727C
Physical 3164 Springfield Ave., 

Lancaster, Texas 75134
Mailing 2741 N. Hwy 175, Seagoville, Texas 75159
Phone 972-572-8304

Fax 972-572-8309
Email billiejo@caarecovery.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Vaunda Warnasch

Robert Janek

Justin Buenger

Waco
TEXAS RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2005
Member ID 235

Physical 212 Lyndon Dr., Waco, Texas 76702
Mailing PO Box 24191, Waco, Texas 76702
Phone 254-848-2200

Fax 254-848-7047
Email texasrecovery@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Waco
R & R RECOVERY, INC. OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Member Since 11/21/2001
Member ID 154

Physical 111 W. 3rd Street, Eddy, Texas 76524
Mailing PO Box 429, Eddy, Texas 76524
Phone 254-859-4000

Toll Free 877-959-4009
Fax 254-859-4025

Email rrrecoveryinc@aol.com
Web www.rrrecoveryinc.com

Tyler
LIBERTY RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/30/2013
Member ID 1027

License 005878695C
Physical 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, Texas 75708
Mailing 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, Texas 75708
Phone 903-593-7230

After Hours 903-593-8137
Fax 903-593-9976

Email libertyservinc@aol.com
Web www.libertyservicesinc.com
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dmv.utah.gov

DMV Phone 800-368-8824

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
manufactured after 1985.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 528,529,646,647

Area Codes 385, 435, 801

Bordering States Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada & Wyoming

State Abbreviation UT
State Nickname The Beehive State

State Capital Salt Lake City
State Population 2,855,287
State Largest City Salt Lake City

State Size 82,144 sq miles
State Flower Sego Lily

State Bird California Gull
State Song "Utah, This is 

the Place"

License & Registration Information
State Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division
State Fairgrounds
1095 Motor Ave.

Salt Lake City, UT 84116 

Salt Lake City
ON DEMAND REPOS

Member Since 7/19/2007
Member ID 325

Physical 1714 S. 900 W., Salt Lake City, Utah 84104
Mailing 7022 Dalmation St., 

West Valley City, Utah 84128
Phone 801-975-0201

Fax 801-975-0209
Email repos@ondemandrepos.com
Web www.ondemandrepos.com

Service Area  Utah: American Fork, Brigham City, Heber,
Keams, Logan, Magna, Nephi,Ogden, Orem, Provo, Riverton,
Roy, Salt Lake City, Spanish Fork, Tooele, Wendover, West
Jordan, West Valley City Wyoming: Evanston

Brian Edwards

Steve Turner

Salt Lake City
CR SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 7/1/2010
Member ID 487

Physical 927 S. 400 W., Salt Lake City, Utah 84101
Mailing PO Box 26853, Salt Lake City, Utah 84126
Phone 801-532-1916

Fax 801-532-1923
Email crsolutions@q.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  American Fork, Bluffdale, Bountiful,
Centerville, Clearfi eld, Draper, Farmington, Herriman,
Kaysville, Layton, Lehi, Magna, Midvale, Murray, North Salt
Lake, Ogden, Orem, Pleasant Grove, Provo, Riverton, Roy,
Sandy, South Jordan, South Ogden, South Salt Lake,
Syracuse, Taylorsville, West Jordan, West Valley
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dmv.vermont.gov

DMV Phone 888-998-3766

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles with model year 15 years or 
less, including boats. Mobile homes 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Social Security Number Prefixes 008, 009

Area Codes 802

Bordering States New Hampshire, New York & Massachusetts

State Abbreviation VT
State Nickname The Green 

Mountain State
State Capital Montpelier

State Population 626,011
State Largest City Burlington

State Size 9,250 sq miles
State Flower Red Clover

State Bird Hermit Thrush
State Song "These Green 

Mountains"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

State St.
Montpelier, VT 5602 

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.state.va.us

DMV Phone 804-497-7100

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats are 
titled by the Game and Inland Fisheries. 

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 days to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 223-231,691-699

Area Codes 276, 434, 540, 571, 703, 757, 804

Bordering States District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland, 
North Carolina, Tennessee & West Virginia

State Abbreviation VA
State Nickname The Old Dominion 

State
State Capital Richmond

State Population 8,185,867
State Largest City Virginia Beach

State Size 39,594 sq miles
State Flower American Dogwood

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Carry Me Back to 

Old Virginny" 

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 27412
Richmond, VA 23269 
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Virginia

Chantilly
VIRGINIA RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, LLC

Member Since 2/3/2014
Member ID 1054

Physical 44200 Lavin Lane, Chantilly, Virginia 20152
Mailing PO Box 1791, Centreville, Virginia 20122
Phone 703-542-8800

After Hours 571-926-5311
Fax 703-542-8900

Email office.vrs@verizon.net
Web www.vrsrepo.com

Service Area  Alexandria, Arlington, Centreville, Chantilly,
Dumfries, Fairfax, Fredericksburg, Front Royal, Gainsville,
Harrisonburg, Herndon, Leesburg, Manassas, Reston,
Springfi eld, Sterling, Vienna, Warrenton, Winchester,
Woodstock

Robin Lawrence

Geno Lee

William Thorpe

Clayton Porter

Newport News
C & P COLLECTIONS, LTD

Member Since 5/1/2001
Member ID 142

Physical 3126 Victory Blvd., 
Portsmouth, Virginia 23702

Mailing P.O. Box 9767, Chesapeake, Virginia 23321
Phone 757-558-9770

Toll Free 866-647-1929
Fax 757-558-9755

Email cprepo@infionline.net
Web www.candpcollections.com

Service Area  Ahoskie, Boykins, Cape Charles, Chesapeake,
Elizabeth City, Franklin, Gloucester, Hampton, Hayes,
Moyock, Newport News, Norfolk, Portmouth, Richmond,
Suffolk, Virginia Beach, Williamsburg, Windsor, Yorktown,
Zuni

Mechanicsville
ALL STATE TOWING, INC.

Member Since 6/4/2012
Member ID 787

Physical 8235B Mechanicsville Turnpike, 
Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111

Mailing PO Box 15666, Richmond, Virginia 23227
Phone 804-730-4207

Fax 804-730-0815
Email all.state.tow1@gmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Chesapeake
CRYBABYS TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 11/1/2010
Member ID 532

License CBO-01295
Physical 312 E. 18th Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23517
Mailing 978 Galt St., Norfolk, Virginia 23504
Phone 757-446-8576

After Hours 757-842-0646
Fax 757-446-8572

Email crybabytna@yahoo.com
Web www.crybabysrecovery.com

Service Area  Ahoskie, Cape Charles, Edenton, Elizabeth
City, Franklin, Gloucester, Hampton, Hertford, Kill Devil Hills,
Moyock, Newport News, Norfolk, Petersburg, Portsmouth,
Smithfi eld, Suffolk, Virginia Beach, Williamsburg, Yorktown
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Virginia

Jason Ludwig

Nancy Barta

Richmond
GLEN ALLEN RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 6/9/2004
Member ID 199

Physical 8618 Broadway Ave., 
Richmond, Virginia 23228

Mailing 8618 Broadway Ave., 
Richmond, Virginia 23228

Phone 804-266-2700
Toll Free 800-737-6968

Fax 804-266-0001
Email nancy@glenallenrecovery.com
Web www.GlenAllenRecovery.com

Service Area  Amelia, Ashland, Charles City, Charlottesville,
Chesterfi eld, Colonial Heights, Dinwiddie, Emporia,
Fredericksburg, Glen Allen, Hopewell, King William, Louisa,
Petersburg, Powhatan, Prince George, Richmond,
Spotsylvania, Tappahannock, Williamsburg

Richmond
SELECT RECOVERY AGENTS, INC. (VA)

Member Since 2/1/2010
Member ID 469

Physical 12270 Maple St., Ashland, Virginia 23005
Mailing 12270 Maple St., Ashland, Virginia 23005
Phone 804-798-5443

Fax 804-798-5644
Email info@srava1.com
Web www.selectrecoveryagents.com

Service Area  Alexandria, Arlington, Chantilly, Chesterfi
eld, Fairfax, Fredericksburg, Hampton, Leesburg, Manassas,
Newport News, Norfolk, Petersburg, Portsmouth, Springfi
eld, Sterling, Suffolk, Virginia Beach, Williamsburg,
Woodbridge

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.dol.wa.gov

DMV Phone 360-902-3600

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of 
collateral, up to 21 days.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 531-539

Area Codes 206, 253, 360, 425, 509

Bordering States Idaho & Oregon

State Abbreviation WA
State Nickname The Evergreen 

State
State Capital Olympia

State Population 6,897,012
State Largest City Seattle

State Size 66,544 sq miles
State Flower Coast Rhododendron

State Bird Willow Goldfinch
State Song "Washington, My Home"

License & Registration Information
Washington State Department
Of Licensing Public Disclosure
Unit Department Of Licensing

P.O. Box 2957
Olympia, WA 98507 
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Washington

Steve Valentine

Amber Strickland

Harlow “Dan”
Cody

James Morin

Spokane
CUSTOM RECOVERY

Member Since 6/18/2001
Member ID 151

Physical 118 N. Stone, Spokane, Washington 99210
Mailing 118 N. Stone, Spokane, Washington 99210
Phone 509-534-0426

Toll Free 800-359-4162
Fax 509-534-3574

Email recovery@customrecovery.com
Web www.customrecovery.com

Seattle
CAR SERVICE,  LLC

Member Since 9/7/2007
Member ID 328

Physical 412 164th Street S.W., 
Lynnwood, Washington 98037

Mailing PO Box 2026, Lynnwood, Washington 98036
Phone 425-741-4288

Toll Free 877-741-4288
Fax 425-741-2380

Email admin@carsllc.org
Web www.car-serviceinc.com

Service Area Auburn, Bellevue, Camano Island, Everett,
Federal Way, JBLM, Kent, Lakewood, Lynnwood, Marysville,
Mount Vernon, NAS Whidbey, Oak Harbor, Puyallup,
Redmond, Renton, Seattle, Shoreline, Sumner, Tacoma

Puyallup
SECURE ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 5/6/2011
Member ID 625

Physical 13018 Canyon Rd., E. #A, 
Puyallup, Washington 98373

Mailing PO Box 73053, Puyallup, Washington 98373
Phone 253-432-1066

Fax 253-537-4968
Email SecureAssetRecovery@live.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Auburn, Bellevue, Bonneylake, Enumclaw,
Everett, Federal Way, Kent, Kirkland, Lakewood, Milton,
Olympia, Ortins, Puyallup, Renton, Sammamish, Seattle,
Spanaway, Sumner, Tacoma

Olympia
RAPID RECOVERY, LTD

Member Since 2/18/2004
Member ID 190

Physical 615 Market St., Satsop, Washington 98583
Mailing 6615 101st Street SW, 

Olympia, Washington 98512
Phone 360-482-3022

Toll Free 800-366-3702
Fax 360-482-6727

Email rapidrecovery@olynet.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Service Area  Aberdeen, Auburn, Bremerton, Centralia,
Federal Way, Forks, Gig Harbor, Kent, Lacey, Lakewood, Port
Angeles, Port Orchard, Puyallup, Renton, Sequin, Shelton,
Spanaway, Tacoma, Tumwater
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Washington

Andrew Hooper

Wenatchee
RECOVERY & AUCTION SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 6/4/2012
Member ID 784

Physical 18 Cambridge Drive, 
Rock Island, Washington 98850

Mailing 630 Valley Mall Drive #398, 
Wenatchee, Washington 98802

Phone 800-707-7376
Toll Free 800-707-7376

Fax 800-668-8191
Email rswmain@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.dc.gov

DMV Phone 202-737-4404

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Type - Motor Vehicle Sales, Service 
and Repair.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways. 
Boats are titled with D.C. Harbor Patrol.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00.

Social Security Number Prefixes 577-579

Area Codes 202

Bordering States Maryland & Virginia

State Abbreviation DC
State Nickname Our Nation's 

Capital
State Capital Washington, D.C.

State Population 632,323
State Largest City Washington

State Size 68.5 sq miles
State Flower American Beauty 

Rose
State Bird Wood Thrush
State Song "The Star 

Spangled Banner"

License & Registration Information
DC DMV

P.O. Box 90120
Washington, DC 20090 
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.transportation.wv.gov/DMV

DMV Phone 304-558-3900

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 232-236

Area Codes 304, 681

 Bordering States Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania 
& Virginia

State Abbreviation WV
State Nickname The Mountain State

State Capital Charleston
State Population 1,855,413
State Largest City Charleston

State Size 24,077 sq miles
State Flower Rhododendron

State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Take Me Home, 

Country Roads"

License & Registration
Information

Department Of Motor Vehicles
1800 Washington St.
Charleston, WV 25317 

Bluefield
F 5 INVESTIGATION, INC.

Member Since 3/7/2011
Member ID 580

Physical 5429 New Hope Road, 
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701

Mailing 5429 New Hope Road, 
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701

Phone 304-431-3605
Fax 304-431-4909

Email wvrepo@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

David White

Chris Pavey

Oak Hill
GRACE TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 7/24/2013
Member ID 943

Physical 332 Greenville Rd., 
Oak Hill, West Virginia 25901

Mailing 332 Greenville Rd., 
Oak Hill, West Virginia 25901

Phone 304-640-3887
Fax 304-465-1004

Email westvarepo@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers

DMV Phone 608-267-5103

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
are titled by the Department of Natural 
Resources.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 days right to redeem.

Social Security Number Prefixes 387-399

Area Codes 262, 414, 608, 715, 920

Bordering States Illinois, Iowa, Michigan & Minnesota

State Abbreviation WI
State Nickname The Badger State

State Capital Madison
State Population 5,726,398
State Largest City Milwaukee

State Size 54,310 sq miles
State Flower Wood Violet

State Bird American Robin
State Song "On Wisconsin"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

Bureau Of Registration & Licensing
P.O. Box 7909

Madison, WI 53707 

Gregory Strandlie

Dennis Birkley

Milwaukee
AMI ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

Member Since 1/7/2011
Member ID 559

Physical 807 Swan Dr., Mukwonago, Wisconsin 53149
Mailing PO Box 429, Big Bend, Wisconsin 53103
Phone 262-662-0467

Fax 262-662-0469
Email dennis@amiasset.com
Web www.amiasset.com

Madison
ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 5/23/2014
Member ID 1166

Physical 280 Business Park Circle 11/12, 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589

Mailing 280 Business Park Circle 11/12, 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589

Phone 608-442-7376
After Hours 608-225-2440

Fax 608-205-6656
Email greg@madisonrepo.com
Web www.madisonrepo.com
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Wisconsin

JT Worley

Milwaukee
SELECT RECOVERY AGENTS, INC.

Member Since 3/1/2011
Member ID 574

Physical 4810 S. 13th Street, 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53221

Mailing 4810 S. 13th Street, 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53221

Phone 414-304-7884
Fax 414-304-7886

Email jtworley@srawi.com
Web www.selectrecoveryagents.com

Service Area  Appleton, Beaver Dam, Beloit, Burlington,
East Troy, Glendale, Janesville, Kenosha, Lake Geneva,
Madison, Manitowoc, Oshkosh, Racine, Sheboygan, Sun
Prairie, Waukesha

Milwaukee 
MORISON AUTO AND RECOVERY INC.

Member Since 2/24/2015
Member ID 1274

Physical N59 W14179 Bobolink Ave., 
Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin 53051

Mailing N59 W14179 Bobolink Ave., 
Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin 53051

Phone 262-703-9382
After Hours 262-703-9382

Fax 262-703-9308
Email recvryrus@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Joel Morison

Kurt Schwebe

Milwaukee
BADGERLAND AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 1/11/2011
Member ID 565

Physical 3343 North 30th Street, 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53216

Mailing PO Box 75, Greendale, Wisconsin 53129
Phone 414-529-0260

Fax 414-529-4206
Email badgerar@execpc.com
Web www.badgerlandautorecovery.com
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dot.state.wy.us

DMV Phone: 307-777-4375

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats and
trailers under 1,000 pounds are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 days right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. 

Social Security Number Prefixes: 520

Area Codes: 307

Bordering States: Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nebraska, 
South Dakota & Utah

State Abbreviation: WY
State Nickname: The Equality State

State Capital: Cheyenne
State Population: 576,412
State Largest City: Cheyenne

State Size: 97,100 sq miles
State Flower: Indian Paintbrush

State Bird: Western 
Meadowlark

State Song: "Wyoming"

License & Registration
Information

Department Of Revenue &
Taxation

Motor Vehicles Division
2200 Carey Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

VENDOR MEMBERS
ADVERTISING SERVICES

Auto Recovery And Transport
Taj Long
P.O. Box 18607
Tucson, AZ 85731
PH 800-357-1896 
FAX 800-716-3004
www.autorecoveryandtransport.com

AFFINITY PROGRAM
CorpMatch, Inc.
Brandon Rapport
7217 Geyser Avenue, Reseda, CA 91335
PH 818-798-1460
Fax 818-705-5980
www.corpmatch.com

CERTIFICATION TRAINING

RSIG Specialist Insurance
Ed Marcum
9379 Forestwood Lane, 
Manassas, VA 20110
PH 703-365-0199
FAX 703-365-0753
www.rsigcourses.com

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Beacon Funding Corporation
Scott Chrenka
6224 Peninsula Dr.
Traverse City, MI 49686
PH 847-849-5649
FAX 847-897-1712
www.beaconfunding.com

Brennan & Associates 
Michael Brennan
6621 E. Pacific Coast Highway #200, Long
Beach, CA 90803
PH 800-509-6452 x24 - 
FAX 562-429-6511
www.brennanassoc.com

INSURANCE SERVICES

Legacy Plus Insurance Agency
Michael K. Cagley 
P.O.Box 903
Newbury Park, CA 91319
PH 818-865-8867
TOLL FREE 885 INS-4TOW
FAX 818-865-8869
www.LegacyPlusIns.com

Recovery First Insurance
Jim Deason
1350 S. Boulder,3rd Fl, Tulsa, OK 74119
PH 800-687-4631 
FAX 866-914-8458
www.recoveryfirst.com

RSIG Specialist Insurance
Ed Marcum
P.O. Box 2707
Manassas, VA 20108
PH 703-365-0199 
FAX 703-365-0753
www.RSIG.com

LOCKSMITHING SERVICES
Keynet.com
Joe
827 Gardner St., Joliet, IL 60433
PH 773-340-1442
FAX 815-774-0888
www.keynet.com

KeyCodesNow.com
Patrick L.
10805 Sunset Office Drive, Suite 300,
St.l Louis, MO 63127
PH 877-777-5893
FAX 314-269-
1263www.KeyCodesNow.com

RECOVERY EQUIPMENT

Minute Man Wheel Lifts
Quinn Denning
6673 Pine Ridge Ct.#B,Jenison,MI
49428
PH 877-593-6959
FAX 616-662-1007
www.minuteman1.com

continued on next page

Vendor Members
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Vendor Members/AFA Quick Links

VENDOR MEMBERS

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS QUICK LINKS

RECOVERY EQUIPMENT continued

H.A.R., Inc./West Valley 
Wrecker Sales
Mike Reiter
7217 Geyser Ave., Reseda, CA 91335
PH 818-705-5625
FAX 818-705-5980
www.WreckersUSA.com

RECOVERY SOFTWARE

Baja Recovery Software
Jane
1870 Courthouse Road, Stafford, VA
22554
PH 540-602-9690
FAX 540-602-9690
Baja-Software.com

TRADE AFFILIATIONS

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Action Auto Recovery
Terri Stocks

AGR Recovery Specialists
Suzanne Chartier

All Hooked Up Towin & Recovery
Robert P McGonigle

ASAP Auto Enterprises
Randy Harmeyer

BP Final Notice
Sarah Fischer

Dakota West, Inc.
Mike Geoff

Diversified Recovery of Texas, Inc.
Joseph Hale

Done Rite Recovery Services, Inc.
John Jendral

Innovative Recovery Solutions, LLC
Jared Bowers

Midwest Recovery & Adjustment
Ed Gordon

Miller Recovery Service, Inc.
Rosa Miller

Quick Recovery Services, Inc.
Chuck Hemmings

Tri-State Recovery, LLC
Shila Holmes

V&J, Inc.
David Thiessen

V&J, Inc.
Jaimie Theissen-Berro

California Assoc. of Licensed
Repossessors
www.calr.org

California Credit Union
Collectors Council
www.ccucc.com

The Council of Repossession
Professionals
CouncilofRepossessionProfessionals.com

FLACARS
www.flacars.net

Illinois Recovery Association
www.illinoisrecoveryassociation.com

International Towing & Recovery
Museum Wall of the
Fallen/Survivor Fund
www.internationaltowingmuseum.org

Massachusetts Association of
Recovery Professionals (MARP)
www.marp.us

Recovery Agents Benefit Fund
www.RecoveryAgentsBenefitFund.org

Rocky Mountain Repossessors
Association
www.repossessors.org

SKIP TRACING SERVICES

Action Investigators
Terri Stocks
3860 Cherry Ave., Long Beach, CA
90807
PH 714-202-0187
FAX 562-989-1414
www.actionipi.com

WEB RELATED SERVICES

Web Weaver USA, INC.
John Michel
120 Dancing Horse Dr, 
Hastings, FL 32145
PH 877-932-933 
FAX 231-599-3867
www.WebWeaverUSA.com

AFA Face Book AFA Linkedin AFA Member Search

AFA WebsiteAFA You Tube Order Directory
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Honorary Members

Discharged from the service in 1946, Al went to work for the
Bank of Ohio as a Collections Officer. While working at the bank,
Al made friends with Paul Leleu, a member of Allied. Paul sug-
gested that Al apply for membership and join Allied as a repos-
session agent as they needed a member in Cleveland. Al applied,
was approved and left the bank to start his first repo business in
1952. He had an office in Cleveland and one in Youngstown,
Ohio. In 1957 the membership for Allied in Detroit was available,
Al applied, was accepted and then operated repossession offices
in Detroit, Cleveland and Youngstown until 1960. Selling the
Cleveland and Youngstown locations, Al moved his family to
Detroit in 1961 where he operated Midwest Recovery &
Adjustment Service until he retired in 1990. Midwest was one of
the first repossession companies in the United States to offer
'Dealer Only' asset liquidation sales to the banking industry. In
1990 George Badeen along with partner George Kernan bought
Midwest. George remains the owner today, as well as an 8 time
annual President of Allied Finance Adjusters.

Having been born into the business, it is difficult to remember a
time that I was not in some way involved in the repossession
industry. My father Paul Leleu was one of the founders of Allied
going back to 1936. He started his recovery business in 1930 in
Chicago, Illinois. As children I remember my dad gathering my
brother Paul Jr. and myself up, putting us in the back seat of the
car while he and our mom would drive about the city locating
and recovering collateral for the new industry they served, then
called chattel lending now known as consumer lending. As time
marched on and I grew my dad would take me to work with him
where I learned how to sweep floors and clean bathrooms. I
advanced to light filing and other duties such as cleaning up the
storage lot and picking up the dog droppings therein. Later I was
allowed the honor of inventorying the personal effects in the
recovered vehicles and placing them in boxes for storage and
ultimate release back to the owners. Then it was the making of
condition reports and other functions of the business. When I
received my learning permit to drive I was allowed to ride on the
street with the real outside agents where I learned to hot wire
ignitions, pick locks, make door calls and skip trace. When I was
16 years old I recovered my first car which is still imbedded in my
memory. It was a 1961 Ford Starliner which was located at North
Avenue and North Austin in Chicago. In 1965 I entered the US
Army and after a 3 year tour of duty I returned home in 1968 and
went back to work with my dad. I became interested in Allied in
the early 70's and took my first office in 1975 as the Central
Division Director. Through the years I can say that I have held
every office in Allied Finance Adjusters as well as chaired every
committee that was available. I took over the Chicago office for
Allied when my dad passed away in 1979. So, as is evident, I
guess that it can be said that I was born to an industry that I
came to love and respect, literally working my way up from jani-
tor to president and beyond. I would like to say that I hope that
God blesses and keeps each of you in this industry safe and
healthy forever.

Mr. Quintana at the present time is married to Cecilia Acosta
Quintana for 28 years and is spending most of his retirement
time in the state of Florida. His education comes from California
State University and various Junior Colleges in the State of
California. In 1980 he resigned from the Compton Police
Department and enjoyed one year of leisure before he decided
to work in the investigation field. In 1982 he received his Private
Investigation License from the State of California and soon after
he attained his Repossession and Security Patrol License. He
began his business as a Private Investigator with L A Private
Detectives and Attorney Service. The business lasted until his
official retirement at the age of 66. At the end of his career he
decided to do what he likes best which is to travel the globe 
with his wife Cecilia Quintana before his time to retire to a wheel
chair. Mr. Quintana stated that he misses his friends in the 
investigation and repossession industry and from time to time
he would like to visit future conventions. 

Al Michel

Zephyrhills, FL

Midwest Recovery 
& Adjustment, 
Detroit, MI

Hank Leleu

North Las Vegas

ARB Recovery, 
Las Vegas, NV

Bob Quintana

Santa Ana, CA

LA Private 
Detectives, 

Santa Ana, CA
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Recovery Agents Benefit Fund

This non-profit charitable organization is bigger in purpose and
more important than any one person or organization.  Since 2002,
representatives of the organization have been assisting repossess-
ors families in their time of need. Many families have been assisted
with hundreds of thousands of dollars, being distributed from the

fund. 26% of these cases are where the fund was called upon because violent
actions were taken against the repossessor while attempting to complete a repos-
session, some of these cases resulted in the repossessors death. These are alarming
statistics. Just as alarming, but perhaps not providing as much shock value, is the
fact that another 37% of the fund’s disbursements have been made because of
deaths relating to the general health of the repossessor. Due to the nature of the
job, many repossessors fail to properly take care of themselves.  

Since the fund has been in existence, several of the cases where the repossessor
passed away, the fund had to provide money directly to the funeral home because
there was no burial or life insurance to respond and help with these expenses. In
2011, the RABF Board  established an advisory committee comprised of volunteers
from the industry, representing all of the major trade groups, so the purpose and
message of the fund could be shared across the industry hoping to eliminate the
political ties that bind us all. The RABF now actively fundraises at many of these
groups’ annual conferences and continues to work with the trades to bring indus-
try wide acceptance of the fund. But we all still have more to do. Imagine if every
employee of a repossession company, field or office staff, were to give $10, $5 or
even $1 per pay check to the fund. The potential here is enormous. We sincerely
appreciate every donation that is received – regardless of the amount. 

None of the individuals or families assisted by the fund woke up thinking that par-
ticular day may be their last, or be the last day they were are able to work in their
chosen profession. The point is they did not know “it” was going to happen to
them… and neither do you. You never know when you may be next to receive the
call in the middle of the night that your husband, wife, child or employee was
injured or killed; none of us know when our number will be up. What we do know
is… that as long as the RABF can, we will respond in these moments of tragedy. 

We also know that we cannot continue our mission without your support. The
Recovery Agents Benefit Fund would like to take this opportunity to express our
sincere thanks and appreciation to Dynamic Manufacturing and their CEO,
Anthony Gentile for their continued support and generosity. Dynamic has
remained a loyal supporter to the RABF by donating wheel lift units to the various
industry associations who have sold raffle tickets for the unit and donated the pro-
ceeds. While individual donations to the fund dwindle in the current economy, Mr.
Gentile and Dynamic have ensured that industry associations have been able to
motivate their members and event attendees to purchase these raffle tickets. We
also like to thank Mr. John Michel of Web Weaver USA for his donation of creating
and maintaining the website for the RABF. His support of this industry and the
fund have proven invaluable as we try to keep the RABF organization current and
present in the industry. 

RABF is a 100% volunteer organization. No one receives
any compensation for their time or participation.
Everyone involved with the fund donates their time
because they believe in the fund’s purpose and goals.

Their contributions to the organization are greatly appreciated.  The RABF is a rec-
ognized 501c3 charitable organization and donations are tax deductible. You can
make a donation by going to our website:www.recoveryagentsbenefitfund.org
Thank you. 

John Michel of Web Weaver USA
has been involved in the repos-
session industry for over 60
years. He is directly responsible
for providing professional
repossession websites, search

engine optimization and email services to his clients for
over the past 20 years.  John began working with Allied
Finance Adjusters as the Web Master when there were only
12 members, today we have grown to over 300!  Ever since
there has been a commercial internet, the repossession
industry has had a presence through Web Weaver USA, Inc. which is totally dedi-
cated to our industry.  Every major and regional repossession association website
in the United States is either managed by John, or was at one time, along with
hundreds of individual repossession companies nationwide. 

During the past 5 years John has been a major player of the growth of the AFA
website functionality and database management. There is nothing he cannot do!
We thank John for taking Allied into the future, always keeping in mind it is about
the lenders needs  and how to reach that goal the quickest and simplest way.  

Allied Finance Adjusters has honored John with the "Allied Behind The Scenes"
and "Allied Humanitarian" Awards. John also donates his time, talent and
resources pro bono  to causes that benefit the repossession industry as witnessed
in websites such as: The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund and The Council of
Repossession Professionals. 

Lenders, Members and Vendors if you need 
anything from a company logo to a full blown 
website, John is your man! The AFA Website is hands
down the most innovated, high tech, professional
and state of the art repossession trade association
website in the nation. Compare it for yourself, take it for a test drive today!  
www.AFArepo.com

For more information you can visit webweaverusa.com
or a quick call will get you personal attention at: (877) 932-9338. 

Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF)



Jim Osselburn
CERTIFIED AUTO 
RECOVERY
VERONA, PA
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Allied Achievement Awards

David Sullivan
SELECT RECOVERY 
AGENTS, INC.
ASHLAND, VA

ALLIED proudly recognizes the following individuals,
who have achieved levels of excellence within the
repossession industry:

2014-2015 PAUL J. LELEU AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award
exemplifies this member's loyalty, harmony and
integrity to the association, its clients and members.
The member's ability to promote, educate and harmo-
nize the relations between clients and adjusters and
the member's integrity toward the promotion of the
repossession profession. "To live in the hearts we leave
behind, is not to die." Attributed to Paul J. LeLeu.

PREVIOUS WINNERS:
Chuck Cowherd 2013-2014
George Badeen 2012-2013
Carl Purvis 2011-2012
Marcelle Egley-Sparks 2010-2011
Henri Leleu 2009-2010
Paul Giese 2008-2009
Matt Murray 2007-2008
Marcelle Egley-Sparks 2006-2007
George Badeen 2006 
Hank Leleu 2004-2005

2014-2015 GOLDEN AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award
exemplifies the members excellence in improving 
standards of quality, performance and awareness of
Allied Finance Adjusters between clients and its 
members.

PREVIOUS WINNERS 
Henri Leleu 2013-2014
Chuck Cowherd 2012-2013, 
Ron Hartley 2011-2012, 
Ron Hartley 2010-2011, 
Michael Holliday 2009-2010, 
Wayne Maples 2008-2009, 
Kara Impriani 2007-2008, 
Eric Elder 2006-2007, 
Ron Hartley 2006, 
Albert Aievoli 2004-2005

2014 - 2015 ROOKIE OF THE YEAR AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement exemplifies
the member for injecting new ideas, new energy, 
assuming new responsibilities and promoting Allied
Finance Adjusters.

PREVIOUS WINNERS:
Emily Hemmings 2013-2014
Dan Cody 2011-2012 
Scott Fornaro 2011-2012

2014 - 2015 HUMANITARIAN AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achivement Award is 
representative of the principals and practices of the 
individuals striving to improve the welfare of the 
recovery profession. In recognition of the selfless efforts
to come to the aid of our fellow man, our profession and
to give comfort to those in need.

PREVIOUS WINNERS 
Larry Davis 2013-2014
The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund 2012-2013, 
Mike Reiter 2011-2012, 
Rachel Reiter 2011-2012

Sarah Clover
CLOVERS ASSET 
RECOVERY, LLC
RIO RANCHO, NM

John Michel
WEB WEAVER USA, INC.

2014 - 2015 LORNA LOU BARNES AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award 
exemplifies the member and recognized trailblazer in
our association. The recipient of this award has found a
creative way to accomplish a goal or new idea with 
minimal costs, bringing maximum benefits to the 
members and growth of Allied Finance Adjusters.

Stephanie Findley
I R SERVICES

SUGAR LAND, TX
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Jaime Hernandez
PHANTOM TOWING &
RECOVERY CORP.
OZONE PARK, NY
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Allied Achievement Awards

2014 - 2015 LEO L. HOW AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award
exemplifies the members exemplification of qualities
of friendship, brotherhood and goodwill. Qualities
typified by the late Leo L. How of Seattle Washington.

PREVIOUS WINNERS
Jaime Hernandez 2013-2014
David Sullivan 2012-2013
Matt Dubach 2011-2012
Curtis Reider 2010-2011
David Keever 2009-2010
Clayton Porter 2008-2009
Mike Holliday 2007-2008
Steve Torres 2006-2007 
Robert Richardson, Sr. 2006 
Diana Tilton 2004-2005

2014 - 2015 BEHIND THE SCENES AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award 
exemplifies and recognizes those persons that dedicate
their time and efforts to assist in the day to day opera-
tions that move this association forward. For Dedication,
energy and thoughtful advice guiding Allied Finance
Adjusters to be the industry's premier trade association.

PREVIOUS WINNERS
Jeanne Lewis 2013-2014
David Keever 2012-2013 
Ben Jones 2011-2012 
John Michel 2011-2012 
Lisa Mohr-Maples 2010-2011 
Sheryll Newton 2010-2011 
Cat Benesh 2010-2011

Tom Wentling
AFA HOME OFFICE

Chuck Cowherd 
ACTION AUTO RECOVERY

LOS ANGELES, CA

2014 - 2015 ATLAS AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award
exemplifies the member who's weight eventually falls
on the shoulders of the president.

George Badeen 
MIDWEST RECOVERY 

& ADJ., INC.
DETROIT, MI

The History of Allied Finance Adjusters Conference
The Beginning: Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. was
founded in 1936 by eight men with a profound vision of the
future. A few years prior to our founding a new financial instru-
ment was initiated by the financial community known as
Chattel Mortgage Lending. That instrument and the new
mobility of borrowers at that time sparked the idea of coor-
dinating a network of collection people to strategically
locate collateral nationwide and assist lending institutions
in recovering property from defaulted agreements.

The majority of these pioneers were located in California
and more specifically in the San Francisco Bay area. To
gain traction, these men made huge sacrifices to relocate
their families to places like Chicago, New York, Saint
Louis, Los Angeles, Pittsburgh and Washington D.C.,
Having no jobs, no businesses and no place to call
home, these individuals followed their vision and gut
instinct. They knew they were going to change the
face of the financial lending programs in America for
many years to come.

During the early 1930's these pioneers set out across the
country following their visions. After settling in new areas
they went about the task of setting up their individual busi-
nesses. Getting the word out to the lenders in their areas was
one of the problems that they faced. They wrote back and
forth, sharing working and non-working ideas and informa-
tion. The major difficulty facing them was convincing lenders
that such a network existed and was in place. While each of
these men was now in business, collectively they felt that since
they started as a group they should remain a group. They had

the first meeting in Saint Louis, Missouri in the summer
of 1936. 

At that meeting this association was formally born. The
name chosen was "THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE." Following an
election of officers, a blue print plan for the future was
created. They pooled their money and invested in cooper-
ative advertising. Thus the first finance adjusters’ directory
was printed and mailed to lenders across the country. It
was printed on newspaper stock and mailed first class.
Keeping in mind that this was the 1930's, all of this work
was done by hand, the hands of our founders, all working

together to reach one goal, serving the financial community.

To read the complete history of "Allied Finance 
Adjusters Conference", please visit our website at 
www.AFArepo.com "About AFA"
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AFA/VTS Partnership

In September 2014, two industry leaders embarked on like-minded quest to
create a safer and more compliant industry. Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA)
partnered with  Vendor Transparency Solutions (VTS) due to their dedication
and being the most comprehensive compliance monitoring management
system available in our industry. Due to their strict compliance guidelines
VTS now vets all of AFA's new members. When you need a recovery 
professional; you need a compliant professional member of Allied 
Finance Adjusters! The nation’s largest and oldest trade association.

September 24, 2014
The Day a Partnership Changed the Industry

VTS Tracks and Monitors:

n Consumer Complaints

n Corporate Formations & Standing

n Vendor Policies & Procedures

n Professional License Verification

n Eductional Certification & Training

n Management of W-9 Documents

n On-Site Vendor Inspections

n Insurance & Bond Requirements

n Employee Background Checks

n Service Coverage Areas

Finance Adjusters

n Recruiting Module for New 
Service Providers

n Flagging System for Compliance 
Monitoring

n Bankruptcy, Lawsuits, Liens & 
Judgements

n VTS Generated Alerts for Expiring 
Items

n National Criminal and Sex 
Offender Background Checks

n Patriot Act and Executive Order 
13224 OFAC

Visit us at: www.vtscheck.com
or call 520-468-3990
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